
Santa Ana Unified School District 
Board of Education 

 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Tuesday, September 22, 2015 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

 

 
        Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias                          John Palacio                               Rick Miller, Ph.D. 

  Vice President                                  President                                     Secretary /  
                    Superintendent 
 
  José Alfredo Hernández, J.D.                Valerie Amezcua                               Rob Richardson 
                    Member           Clerk                    Member       
  

  
 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

 
 

Mission Statement 
 

We assure well-rounded learning experiences, which prepare our students for success in college and career. 
We engage, inspire, and challenge all of our students to become productive citizens, ethical leaders, and 

positive contributors to our community, country and a global society.  
 



 
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

 
 
Role of the Board 
 
The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 
schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major role, including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 
2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 
3. Ensuring accountability. 
4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 
Agenda Items provided to the Board of Education that include the description of items of business to be 
considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 
may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 
 
Board Meeting Documentation 
 
Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Communication Office.  They 
may be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 
 
Public Comments at Board Meetings 
 
The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 
before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 
opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 
 
Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 
may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 
President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 
number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 
particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 
 
The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 
forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 
carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 
 
Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 
are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Recording Secretary.  The Request to 
Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 
 
Televised Meeting Schedule 
 
The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 
on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 
Board of Education meeting. 
 
Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 
 
 

http://www.sausd.us


BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT           TUESDAY 
REGULAR MEETING                         1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE SEPTEMBER 22, 2015 
 SANTA ANA, CA  92701                         6:00 PM 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER  
 
 

5:00 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
• See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 
 
A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code 54957: 
 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE 
 
 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT:  Assistant Principal, Villa Fundamental Intermediate 

School 
 
 
B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54947.6: 
 
 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR:  SAEA, CSEA, SASPOA, CWA 
          Bargaining Units 

                            Mr. Mark A. McKinney, 
       District Negotiator 
 
 
The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting to 
instruct its representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented employees. 

 
 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 
THAT IS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING. 
 
 
RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 
 
 
6:00 P.M. MEETING 
 
 



PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
 
RECOGNITIONS / ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

• 2015 Chicano Latino Youth Leadership Project Summer Program Student Participants 
 

• Certificated Employee of the Month for September 2015, Debbi Woods 
 

• Classified Employee of the Month for September 2015, Rey Hulleza 
 

 
SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

 
 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
• Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that is within the Board's 

subject matter jurisdiction.  Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or 
non-agenda items. 

 
 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

1.1 Approval of Regular Board Minutes - September 8, 2015 
 

1.2 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 
 

1.3 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-
Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored 
Trips 
 

1.4 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools 
and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2015-16 School Year 
 

1.5 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Related Services for Students 
with Disabilities for 2015-16 School Year 
 

1.6 Approval to Appoint Ryan Murray as Designated Representative to Serve as Official District 
Representative on the Rancho Santiago Adult Education Consortium for the 2015-16 Fiscal 
Year 
 

1.7 Approval of Agreement between Thurston Domina, Associate Professor, University of 
California, Irvine and Santa Ana Unified School District for September 23, 2015 through June 
30, 2018 
 
 



1.8 Approval of Agreement between National Institute for School Leadership, John Hopkins 
University and Santa Ana Unified School District for September 23, 2015 through December 
31, 2019 
 

1.9 Ratification of Enrichment Services with Discovery Cube Orange County, OC Children 
Therapeutic Arts, and Toyama Karate-Do for 2015-16 School Year 
 

1.10 Approval of Data-Sharing Agreements between Education Analytics, John W. Gardner Center 
for Youth and Their Communities at Stanford University, Policy Analysis for California, and 
Santa Ana Unified School District for September 23, 2015 through June 30, 2020 
 

1.11 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of All Purchase Orders, for Period of 
August 26, 2015 through September 8, 2015 
 

1.12 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the Period of 
August 26, 2015 through September 8, 2015 
 

1.13 Authorization to Extend Contract for Purchase and Installation of Major Network Equipment, 
Wireless Networking and Installation of Structured Cabling Systems at Various E-Rate 
Qualified Sites Funded at 88% through Federal Communications Commission E-Rate 
Program, with NexusIS for E-Rate Year 14 
 

1.14 Authorization to Extend Contract for Purchase and Installation of Major Network Equipment, 
Wireless Networking and Installation of Structured Cabling Systems at Various E-Rate 
Qualified Sites Funded at 90% through Federal Communications Commission E-Rate 
Program, with NexusIS for E-Rate Year 14 
 

1.15 Authorization to Extend Contract for Purchase and Installation of Major Network Equipment, 
Wireless Networking and Installation of Structured Cabling Systems at Various E-Rate 
Qualified Sites Funded at 90% through Federal Communications Commission E-Rate 
Program, with AT&T for E-Rate Year 15 
 

1.16 Approval of Deductive Change Orders for Various Projects District-wide Under Emergency 
Repair Program 
 

1.17 Acceptance of Completion of Contracts for Various Projects District–wide Under Emergency 
Repair Program and Release of Retention 
 

1.18 Approval of Student Teacher, Intern Agreement with California State University, Long Beach 
 

1.19 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such 
Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves 
 
 
 



1.20 Approval of Board Member’s Attendance to California School Boards Association Annual 
Education Conference from December 3 through December 5, 2015 in San Diego, California 
 
 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  
___________________________________________ 
 
 

PRESENTATION 
• District K-8 Extended Learning Program – Engage 360º Update 

 
 

REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 
 

2.0 Approval of Agreement between Regents of the University of California and Educational 
Services for Period of October 7 through November 18, 2015 
 

3.0 Approval of Amendment No. 2 to Contract with SunPower Corporation for Energy 
Conservation Services at Various School Sites 
 

4.0 Approval of Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators for 2015-16 School Year 
 

 
BOARD REPORTS 

 
  

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Tuesday, 
October 13, 2015, at 6:00 p.m. 



ITEM SUMMARY: 
 
Recognize students who participated 
in the 2015 Chicano Latino Youth 
Leadership Project Summer 
Program, at California State 
University, Sacramento. 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
September 22, 2015 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: 2015 Chicano Latino Youth Leadership Project Summer Program 

Student Participants 
 
ITEM:  Recognition 
SUBMITTED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to recognize the 2015  
Chicano Latino Youth Leadership Project (CLYLP) 
Summer Program student participants.  The CLYLP brings 
together 120 high school students from throughout the state 
to participate in the Sacramento Leadership Conference 
(SLC), a week-long, intensive leadership program.  Over 
the summer, SAUSD students Bryan Perez from Godinez 
Fundamental High School and Gabriel Piñon and Rosa Vasquez from Santa Ana Valley High 
School participated in the Leadership Conference, which took place July 18 to July 25, 2015.  
The students participated in activities around the City of Sacramento and were housed at 
California State University, Sacramento.  
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The CLYLP is a once-in-a-lifetime opportunity for California’s youth that takes place each 
summer in Sacramento.  More than 3,000 students have gone through this program, and more 
than 90 percent of participants have attended college.  Conference participants are housed on a 
university campus and attend powerful workshops and seminars that enhance leadership skills, 
academic preparedness, self-esteem, cultural awareness, and provide understanding of state and 
local government.  
 
LCAP Goal 2.11:  Establish partnerships that ensure student success. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
 
 



RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Recognize the 2015 Chicano Latino Youth Leadership Project Summer Program Student 
Participants. 
 
 
 
DH:lr 







Minutes Book Page 137 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

 

MINUTES 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

September 8, 2015 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 5:17 p.m. by Board President Palacio.  Other 

members in attendance were Ms. Iglesias, Ms. Amezcua, Mr. Hernández, and Mr. 

Richardson.  

 

 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

 

Mr. Palacio asked those wishing to address the Board in matters pertaining to 

Closed Session to step to the lectern. 

 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board. 

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed at 5:17 p.m. to consider 

anticipated litigation, personnel matters, and negotiations. 

 

 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 6:10 p.m. 

 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Miller, Dr. Phillips, Dr. Haglund, Mr. 

McKinney, Ms. Lohnes, Dr. Rodriguez, Ms. Douglas, Ms. Pueblos, and Mr. Williams. 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Natalie Olivarez, 

sixth-grade student at Advanced Learning Academy. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.1



Minutes Book Page 138                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

September 8, 2015 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

 

Dr. Miller opened his report by mentioning the ribbon cutting ceremony of the 

Santa Ana Public Schools Sports Complex and the football game between Santa Ana 

Valley High and Segerstrom High Schools.  He also mentioned his participation at 

the City of Santa Ana 5-K Run and Health Fair.  Superintendent Miller attended the 

Class of 2017 Simon Scholars Awards Dinner.  He stated Certificated and Classified 

employees promoted unity across the District by participating in a District-wide 

staff development day to prepare for a successful new school year.  He visited many 

school sites on the first day of school, and encouraged everyone to attend high 

school football games.  Dr. Miller concluded his report by announcing that the 

Orange County Mosquito and Vector Control District will do aerial application 

spraying on Wednesday, September 9th at 10 p.m. until 4 a.m. and again on Thursday 

night, September 10th at 10 p.m. to 4 a.m.  

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

 

Michael Leon, Laura Moore, Caroline Rausch, Thomas Adornetto, Chhoteka Khiev, 

Gwen Shelton, Dolores Vargas, Theresa Cisneros, Ricardo Espinoza, Luz Avila, 

Paulette Ronald, and Yolanda Orozco addressed the Board related to funding and 

extending school library hours. 

 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

The following item was removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and 

separate action: 

 

1.6 Approval of Agreement between Community Matters and Century High School for 

September 9, 2015 through June 30, 2016 

 

1.16 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff 

Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, 

Retirements, and Leaves 

 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the remaining items on the Consent Calendar as follows: 

 

1.1 Approval of Regular Board Minutes - August 25, 2015 and Board Retreat / 

Workshop Minutes - September 1, 2015 

 

1.2 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 

6153 – School- Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – 

Extended School-Sponsored Trips 

 

1.3 Approval of Contract for Head Start Funding for 2015-16 Program Year 

 

1.4 Approval of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Various Consultants 

 

 



Board of Education                                              Minutes Book Page 139 

Minutes 

September 8, 2015 

 

 

1.5 Approval of Agreement between Nancy Fetzer’s Literacy Connections and Wilson 

Elementary School for November 5, 2015 through June 30, 2016 

 

1.7 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $5,000 and Over 

for Period of August 12, 2015 through August 25, 2015 

 

1.8 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of 

August 12, 2015 through August 25, 2015 

 

1.9 Approval of Resolution No. 15/16-3078 – General Liability Coverage for 

Volunteer Medical Team Doctors for District High School Events 

 

1.10 Adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3079 – Authorization of District 

Appropriations Limits for Fiscal Years 2014-15 and 2015-16 

 

1.11 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Year-Two Energy Efficient 

Related Project at Franklin Elementary School 

 

1.12 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Year-Two Energy Efficient 

Related Project at Franklin Elementary School 

 

1.13 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 5 - Finish 

Carpentry at Mitchell Child Development Center Under Modernization Program 

 

1.14 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 9 - Glazing and 

Solar Film at Mitchell Child Development Center Under Modernization Program 

 

1.15 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 11 - Specialties at 

Wilson Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

 

ITEM REMOVED FROM CONSENT CALENDAR FOR DISCUSSION AND SEPARATE ACTION: 

 

1.6 Approval of Agreement between Community Matters and Century High School for 

September 9, 2015 through June 30, 2016 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Ms. Iglesias, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the agreement between Community Matters and Century High School for 

September 9, 2015 through June 30, 2016. 

 

1.16 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff 

Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, 

Retirements, and Leaves 

 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the Personnel Calendar including the transition of specific staff 

members with such topics as: hiring, promotions, transfers, resignations, 

retirements, and leaves. 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 140                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

September 8, 2015 

 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

 One-Time Discretionary Draft Expenditure Plan 

Dr. Phillips, Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO provided the Board with 

an estimated revenue and planned expense report. 

 

 Presentation and Discussion of the Santa Ana Unified School District Bid 

Process 

Ms. Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services provided the Board 

with purchasing basics on Bids and Request for Proposals and Request for 

Quotations methods and process. 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 ACCEPTANCE OF ACTUARIAL STUDY OF WORKERS’ COMPENSATION PROGRAM AS OF JUNE 30, 

2015 

 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to 

accept Actuarial Study of Workers’ Compensation Program as June 30, 2015 and 

funding at 70% confidence level for 2015-16 in the amount of $5,347,900 with 

a funding payroll contribution rate of $1.47 for 2015-16. 

 

3.0 APPROVAL OF DISTRICT’S UNAUDITED ACTUALS FOR 2014-15 SCHOOL YEAR 

 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the District’s Unaudited Actuals for 2014-15 school year. 

 

4.0 APPROVAL OF MASTER CONTRACTS AND/OR INDIVIDUAL SERVICE AGREEMENTS WITH 

NONPUBLIC SCHOOLS AND AGENCIES FOR STUDENTS WITH DISABILITIES FOR 2015-16 

SCHOOL YEAR 

 

 It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the master contracts and/or individual service agreements with 

nonpublic schools and agencies for students with disabilities for the 2015-16 

school year.. 

 

5.0 APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT WITH BRIGHTBYTES, INC. FOR 2015-16 SCHOOL YEAR 

 

 It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, 

to approve the agreement with BrightBytes, Inc. for 2015-16 school year. 

 

6.0 APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN COLLEGEBOARD AND SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL 

DISTRICT FOR SEPTEMBER 9, 2015 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2016 

 

 It was moved by Ms. Iglesias, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the agreement between CollegeBoard and the Santa Ana Unified School 

District for September 9, 2015 through June 30, 2016. 

 

 

 

 



Board of Education                                              Minutes Book Page 141 

Minutes 

September 8, 2015 

 

 

7.0 APPROVAL OF CONSULTANT AGREEMENT BETWEEN PARCHMENT, INC. AND SANTA ANA 

UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR SEPTEMBER 9, 2015 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2016 

 

 It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the consultant agreement between Parchment, Inc. and the Santa Ana 

Unified School District for September 9, 2015 through June 30, 2016. 

 

8.0 APPROVAL OF PERSONNEL AGREEMENT WITH ORANGE COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT OF 

SCHOOLS FOR 2015-16 SCHOOL YEAR 

 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the Personnel Agreement with the Orange County Superintendent of 

Schools for the 2015-16 school year. 

 

9.0 APPROVAL OF MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN PIVOT LEARNING PARTNERS AND 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the Memorandum of understanding between Pivot Learning Partners and 

Santa Ana Unified School District for the period of September 9, 2015 through 

December 31, 2016. 

 

10.0 APPROVAL OF REVISED JOB DESCRIPTION: ENERGY MANAGER 

 

 It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the revised job description of Energy Manager. 

 

11.0 APPROVAL OF NEW JOB DESCRIPTION: ITINERANT SUPPORT TEACHER 

 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Hernández, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the new job description of Itinerant Support Teacher. 

 

 

NEW AND REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES 
The Board may direct the revision of any regulation which it finds inconsistent with Board policy.  

(Board Bylaw 9312) 

 Board Policy (BP) 5116.2 – Student Enrollment for Impacted Schools (Revised: 

Adoption) 

 

 It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to 

adopt the revised Board Policy (BP) 5116.2 – Student Enrollment for Impacted 

Schools. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Minutes Book Page 142                                              Board of Education 

Minutes 

September 8, 2015 

 

 

BOARD AND STAFF REPORTS/ACTIVITIES 

  

Ms. Iglesias 

 Attended the SAUSD Class of 2017 Simon Scholars Awards Dinner on 

September 3; 

 Visited MacArthur Fundamental Intermediate, Chavez, Griset Academy, and 

Community Day on the first day of school. 

 

Mr. Richardson 

 Attended the Sports Complex Ribbon Cutting and Wall of Fame Induction 

Ceremony, Friday, August, 28, 2015; 

 Enjoyed the Class of 2017 Simon Scholars Awards Dinner. 

 

Ms. Amezcua 

 Thanked staff for a great first day of school; 

 Participated in school visits on the first day of instruction; 

 Attended the Class of 2017 Simon Scholars Awards Dinner; 

 Enjoyed the Valley vs. Segerstrom football game; 

 Participated in the Ribbon Cutting Ceremony for the Santa Ana Public 

School Sports Complex; 

 Participated in the 5K community event. 

 

Mr. Palacio 

 Enjoyed the City of Santa Ana Plaza Wellness/5k Run; 

 Congratulated staff for their hard work in preparation of the first day 

of school; 

 Amazed with the turnout for the Santa Ana Public School Sports Complex 

Ribbon Cutting Ceremony. 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the Board meeting was 

adjourned at 8:32 p.m. by Board President Palacio. 

 

 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, September 22, 2015, at 6:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST:    _________________________________ 

    Rick Miller, Ph.D. 

    Secretary 

    Santa Ana Board of Education 





































































ITEM SUMMARY: 
 

If the value of a gift exceeds $500, the 
Superintendent shall bring the nature of 
the gift, with a specific recommendation, 
to the Board of Education for approval. 
The gifts under this item are all valued at 
more than $500. 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
September 22, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, 
Grants, and Bequests 

 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services 
PREPARED BY: David Haglund, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Educational Services  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance 
of gifts, grants, and bequests on behalf of school sites and 
the District.  For purposes of determining the estimated 
value of a gift, the District does not perform an appraisal or 
other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of the 
gift as provided by the donor. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The Board may accept any bequest or gift of money or property on behalf of the District.  While 
greatly appreciating suitable donations, the Board discourages any gifts which may directly or 
indirectly impair its commitment to provide equal educational opportunities for all District 
students.  The Board shall carefully evaluate any conditions or restrictions imposed by the donor 
in light of District philosophy and operations.  If the Board believes the District will be unable to 
fully satisfy the donor’s conditions, the gift shall not be accepted.  Gift books and instructional 
materials shall be accepted only if they meet District criteria.  At the Superintendent or 
designee’s discretion, a gift may be used at a particular school. 
 
LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests. 
 
DH:lr 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.2



 

 
 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – September 22, 2015 

 
 

 
For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not perform 
an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of the gift as 
provided by the donor. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DH:lr 

School: Gift: Amount: Donor: Used for: 
 

     
Davis Elementary  $700 Davis PTA 

Mrs. Veronica Raymundo 
Santa Ana 

Field trip expenses 

     
Greenville 
Fundamental 
 

 $1,301 Greenville PFO 
John Palacio 
Santa Ana 

Transportation 
reimbursement 
 

     

Lincoln 
Elementary 
 

 $1,500 California Association 
for Bilingual 
Education 
Mrs. Maria Villa 
Covina 

Student incentives  

     
Lowell Elementary  $1,500 California Association 

for Bilingual 
Education 
Mrs. Maria Villa 
Covina 

Parents meetings 

     
Martin Elementary 
 
 

 $5,790 Orange County Canaan 
Presbyterian Church 
Mr. Inn Cul Kim 
Santa Ana 

Field trips and 
enrichment programs 
expenses 

     
September 22,2015 
donations 

 $10,791   

2015 Total 
donations 

$360,938 $371,729   



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

September 22, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy 

(BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation 

(AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips 
 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  
 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 

extended field trip(s) for the school(s) listed. 
 

 

RATIONALE: 
 

The Board recognizes that school-sponsored trips are important 

components of student development.  In addition to supplementing and enriching classroom learning 

experiences, such trips encourage new interests among students, make them more aware of 

community resources, and help students relate school experiences to the outside world.  The Board 

believes that careful planning can greatly enhance the value and safety of such trips.  All trips 

involving out-of-state or overnight travel shall require prior approval of the Board.  Approval is 

contingent upon national and international safety and security at the time of the trip. 
 

Board Policy (BP) 6153 and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 require a parent waiver for 

school-sponsored trips.  Trained staff will be employed by the hosting organization and will provide 

24-hour supervision to the students.  Parents have given permission for students to attend the trip 

under this provision.  No eligible student will be denied the opportunity to attend.   
 

 

FUNDING: 
 

Not Applicable 
 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Approve the extended field trip(s) in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored 

Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips. 
 

 

LP:sz 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

An extended school-sponsored 

trip requires the approval of the 

Board of Education.  A trip is 

considered to be an extended 

school - sponsored trip when it 

takes students beyond neighboring 

counties or is over night. 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.3



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

 

 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL – September 22, 2015 
 

 
 

Date: Schools/Location: 

 

Funding and 

Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 

Chaperone: 

 

September 25-27, 2015 

(Friday - Sunday) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Segerstrom High 

School 

Stanford Cross 

Country Invitational 

Stanford University 

Palo Alto, CA 

 

$450.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid 

by ASB 

Track) 

 

 

7 

 

2 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Sergerstrom High School 

students to participate in the Stanford Cross Country Invitational 

at Stanford University in Palo Alto, CA.  The trip will be 

September 25-27, 2015. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Segerstrom High School is requesting their students to 

participate in the Stanford Cross Country Invitational at Stanford 

University. 

 

 

RATIONALE: The Segerstrom girls’ varsity cross country team has been invited 

to compete in the Stanford Cross Country Invitational.  This is a 

nationally recognized meet that will provide the girls with the 

opportunity to complete against high caliber competition from 

teams throughout the state, as well as, exposure to college cross 

country coaches from throughout the United States. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 7 students and 2 chaperones (certificated). 

 

 

COSTS: $450.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel. 

 

 

FUNDING: Cost paid by ASB Track 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Sergerstrom 

High School students to participate in the Stanford Cross Country 

Invitational at Stanford University in Palo Alto, CA on 

September 25-27, 2015. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of 

 sufficient funds.  No trip shall be authorized if any student would be 

 excluded from participation because of a lack of sufficient funds.   

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
September 22, 2015 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE:  Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements 

with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities 
for 2015-16 School Year  

 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Darek Jaroncyzk, Director, Special Education  
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: ITEM SUMMARY: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 
of Individualized Education Programs (IEP) services for 
students with disabilities.  These students require services 
that address academic, social-emotional, and other unique 
needs as identified in their IEPs.  The IEP teams 
recommended placement at a nonpublic school and/or a 
nonpublic agency for services as necessary, pursuant to an 
IEP or settlement agreement. 
 

• Contracts Start: Per students’ IEPs/ 
2015-16 school year 

• Contracts End: June 30, 2016 

• Renewable according to students’ 
IEPs 

• 4  students will be served 

• Annual cost $ 172,176.12 

• Vendors are Certified Non Public 
Schools which serve students with 
disabilities per their IEPs. 

• Value of services districtwide  
          $ 172,176.12 
• Required to comply with student 

IEPs. 

 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The District is required to provide appropriate education, at no cost to parents, for all students 
with disabilities who reside within the District in accordance with their IEPs.  If a program is not 
available, necessary contract services are required through a private provider. 
 
LCAP Goal 2.2:  Support learning opportunities for current special education students as 
provided in their Individualized Education Programs (IEPs). 

 
LCAP GOAL 1.14:  In addition to services provided to low income students, students receiving 
special education services will receive services such as, but not limited to, services and supports 
as listed in Individualized Education Programs (IEPs) for additional students above 2013-14 
baseline numbers. 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.4



FUNDING: 
 
Special Education:  Not to exceed $ 172,176.12 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
   
Approve the master contracts and/or individual service agreements with nonpublic schools and 
agencies for students with disabilities for the 2015-16 school year. 
 
 
DL:kq:cvl 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and 
Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2015-16 School Year 

 
 

Board Meeting: September 22, 2015 
 
Student ID# Amount Master Contract and Individual Service 

Agreement for Nonpublic School/Agency 
324039 $42,980.70 Rossier Park School 

303336 $45,487.38 Approach Learning and Assessment Center, 
Inc. dba. Olive Crest 

401169 $41,744.62 Approach Learning and Assessment Center, 
Inc. dba. Olive Crest 

335827 $41,963.42 Approach Learning and Assessment Center, 
Inc. dba. Olive Crest 

 



 

DL:cvl 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
September 22, 2015 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for 

Related Services for Students with Disabilities for 2015-16 School Year 
 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY:  Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: ITEM SUMMARY: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval 
of payment and reimbursement of cost incurred for related 
services for students with disabilities. 
 

• Per settlement agreement, Parents’ 
attorney fees to resolve a pending 
Office of Administrative Hearing 
IEP matter: $6,000 

• Per IEP, mileage reimbursement to 
parents: $1,479.97 

 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
In accordance with the students’ Individualized Education Program (IEP) the parties on the 
attached list require reimbursement for related services or participated in a resolution session, 
settlement conference and/or mediation following the filing of a due process hearing and agreed 
to resolve the dispute by reimbursing those applicable for costs incurred. 
 
LCAP Goal 2.2:  Support learning opportunities for current special education students as 
provided in their Individualized Education Programs (IEPs). 

 
LCAP GOAL 1.14:  In addition to services provided to low income students, students receiving 
special education services will receive services such as, but not limited to, services and supports 
as listed in Individualized Education Programs (IEPs) for additional students above 2013-14 
baseline numbers. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Special Education:  Not to Exceed $ 7,479.97 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Approve the payment and reimbursement of costs incurred for related services for students with 
disabilities for the 2015-16 school year. 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.5



 

DL:cvl 

Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Related Services for Students with 
Disabilities for 2015-16 School Year 

 
Board Meeting: September 22, 2015 

 
 

Student ID#: Amount: Expenditure: Law Office of: 
419847  $ 6,000 Attorney Fees Augustin Egelsee, 

LLP 
 
Student ID#: Amount: Expenditure: Parent of: 
177477  $ 550 Mileage 177477 

314036  $ 579.97 Travel Expenses 314036 

323426  $ 350 Mileage 323426 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

September 22, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval to Appoint Ryan Murray as Designated Representative to 

Serve as Official District Representative on the Rancho Santiago 

Adult Education Consortium for the 2015-16 Fiscal Year 
 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

PREPARED BY: Edward Winchester, Executive Director, Secondary Education 

    

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to request to the Board 

to appoint Ryan Murray as Designated Representative to 

serve as Official District Representative on the Rancho 

Santiago Adult Education Consortium for the 2015-16 

Fiscal Year. 

 

In 2013-14, the State Budget included a two year, $25 

million state-wide adult education planning grant.  AB 86 

called for the development of local regional consortia 

comprised of representatives from community college 

districts, K-12 districts, and other organizations that serve 

a role in adult education (each consortium was defined by 

the boundaries of a community college district).   

 

To transition from planning to implementation, the 2015-

16 State Budget includes a $500 million Adult Education 

Block Grant (AEBG) to be allocated among the regional 

consortia.  AB 104 authorizes a K-12 districts to join the 

local adult education consortium as a member and states 

that a member of the consortium shall be represented only 

by an official designated by the governing board of the 

member. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

An official representative on the Rancho Santiago Adult Education Consortium is necessary to 

ensure that Santa Ana Unified School District has a full voice in the decision making process to 

implement the local adult education plan supported by the AEBG. Coordinator of Transition 

Services, Ryan Murray, has been an active participant in the AB 86 planning process since the 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 

 Need to appoint Designated 

Representative 

 Two year, $25 million 

state-wide adult education 

planning grant 

 Provide full voice in the 

decision making process 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.6



beginning of the process and oversees the area that will be most impacted in a positive way by 

the work of the committee, so we are recommending that Ryan. Murray be the District 

representative. 

 

LCAP Goal 3.7:  Establish parenting programs that support student success including, but not 

limited to Parents Investing in Quality Education, and other family services (e.g. parent trainings, 

links to community social service resources, parenting workshops, and secondary bridge 

programs), expand the use of school-based Parent and Community Liaisons, expanding 

structured recess at elementary schools, offering health fairs, and providing finger printing for 

parent volunteers. Support these efforts with transportation and childcare. 

 

 

FUNDING:  
 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve Ryan Murray as Designated Representative to serve as Official District Representative 

on the Rancho Santiago Adult Education Consortium for the 2015-16 Fiscal Year 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
MR:EW:ez 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

September 22, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement between Thurston Domina, Associate Professor, 

University of California, Irvine and Santa Ana Unified School District 

for September 23, 2015 through June 30, 2018 
 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Tran D. Keys, Ph.D., Executive Director, Research and Evaluation 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 

the agreement between Thurston Domina, Associate 

Professor, University of California, Irvine (UCI) and the Santa 

Ana Unified School District for September 23, 2015 through 

June 30, 2018.  This agreement will allow UCI to research 

middle school mathematics by interviewing District 

administrators and have principals and math department chairs participate in a focus group interview 

about middle school practices related to mathematics. 

 

In 2008 the state’s Board of Education voted to make Algebra the sole test of record for the state’s 

8th graders, which was never fully implemented. With the state’s middle school mathematics 

placement and curricula in instability, the UCI research team will take full advantage of the 

instability to gain a better understanding of the placement of students and the policies used to make 

those mathematical placements.   

 
 

RATIONALE: 

 

The purpose of this research project is to: (1) gain an understanding of the strategies educators use 

to place students in middle school mathematics (2) investigate which institutional factors, 

community input, and broader policy influences these placements, and (3) find out the consequences 

these sorting strategies have on diverse students’ educational paths.   

 

This project will produce several research articles to be published in peer-reviewed journals.  The 

UCI team will provide the District a customized annual report describing relevant District and 

school-level policies and comparing findings for each district with all other participating districts.   

 

This agreement supports LCAP goal 1.1 “Provide equitable student access to a rigorous, standards-

based, instructional program” and LCAP goal 1.2 “Implement progress monitoring assessments 

for all academic programs.” 
 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

UCI will conduct research on 

middle school mathematics 

policies, strategies, and 

students’ end results of these 

mathematical placements.   

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.7



FUNDING: 
 

Not Applicable 

 
 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Approve the agreement between Thurston Domina, Associate Professor, University of California, 

Irvine and the Santa Ana Unified School District for September 23, 2015 through June 30, 2018. 

 

 

 

 
LP:TK:sz 



Memorandum of Understanding 

 

Between 

 

Thurston Domina 

Associate Professor 

School of Education 

University of California, Irvine 

 

And 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

 

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) sets for the terms and understanding between the 

University of California, Irvine and the Santa Ana Unified School District to undertake a 

longitudinal study of placement and instruction in middle school mathematics.  

 

Background:  

Middle school math is a critical gatekeeper in the American educational system. Located at the 

transition between the relatively undifferentiated elementary school instruction and tracked high 

school courses, middle school mathematics course placement influences students’ later 

opportunities to learn as well as their occupational trajectories. California has long been at the 

cutting edge of a nation-wide push to broaden access to Algebra for 8th graders. This push 

culminated in 2008, when the state’s Board of Education voted to make Algebra the “sole test of 

record” for the state’s 8th graders. While never fully implemented, this policy made California a 

national leader in 8th grade Algebra enrollments. Today, the state’s middle school mathematics 

placement and curricula are once again in flux as the state moves toward full adoption of the 

Common Core State Standards in mathematics.  

 

Purpose:  

This research project will take advantage of this fluid policy environment to:  

 

(1) Gain a better understanding of educators’ strategies for sorting students into middle 

school mathematics; 

 

(2) Investigate the ways in which institutional factors, community input, and broader policy 

factors (such as California’s 8th grade Algebra-for-all effort and the national Common 

Core State Standards) influence these sorting processes;  

 

(3) Evaluate the consequences those sorting processes for diverse students’ educational 

trajectories. 

 

Methods: 
This mixed-methods study will pair qualitative data on district and school mathematics course 

placement policy with student-level administrative data.  

 

Interviews: The research team will conduct interviews each fall with the Assistant 

Superintendent of Secondary Instruction and other relevant district personnel. These interviews, 



which will take approximately 45 minutes, will focus on the district’s middle school mathematics 

curriculum, student placement policies, and teacher placement and professional development 

policies. In addition, each spring we will invite 8-10 middle school principles and math 

department chairs to participate in a focus group interview about school-level practices related to 

middle school mathematics. All interviews will be taped and transcribed. 

 

Documents: We will also work with district officials to collect contemporary and historical 

documents describing policies and practices related to middle school mathematics course 

placement and instruction. Based on these documents and our discussions with district and 

school officials, we will construct a timeline of middle school mathematics policies and practices 

for Santa Ana Unified. 

 

Administrative data: We will work with the district’s Assessment Department to collect data for 

every student enrolled as an 8th grader in partnering districts between 2004-05 and 2017-18. For 

each of these students, we request basic demographic data, as well as available 5th, 6th, 7th, and 

8th grade end-of-course test scores, course transcript and grades data, spring 10th grade CAHSEE 

test score data, and identifiers for 8th grade schools, math teachers, and math course period.  

 

Research Products: 
The project will aim to produce several research articles to be published in peer-reviewed 

journals such as American Educational Research Journal, Educational Evaluation and Policy 

Analysis, Sociology of Education, and Journal of Policy Analysis and Management. Neither the 

district, nor its schools or employees will be identified in these publications.  

 

In addition, the research team will provide the district a customized annual report describing 

relevant district and school-level policies and comparing findings for each district with all other 

participating districts. The district will be free to publicize these findings in whole or part, or not, 

as they wish.  

 

Funding:  

This MOU is not a commitment of funds. However, the research team will reimburse the district 

for time and other expenses that it occurs during the research period as appropriate.  

 

Duration: 

This MOU is at-will and may be modified by mutual consent of authorized officials from the 

University of California, Irvine or Santa Ana Unified. This MOU shall become effective upon 

signature by the authorized officials from the University of California, Irvine and Santa Ana 

Unified and will remain in effect until modified or terminated by any one of the partners by 

mutual consent. In the absence of mutual agreement by the authorized officials from University 

of California, Irvine and Santa Ana Unified this MOU shall end on July 1, 2018. 

 

Contact information: 

Thurston Domina 

Associate Professor  

University of California, Irvine 

2062 Education 

Irvine, CA 92697-5500 

tdomina@uci.edu 

mailto:tdomina@uci.edu


949-824-6374 

 

 

Tran D. Keys, Ph.D. 

Executive Director of Research and Evaluation 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701 

Tran.Keys@SAUSD.US  

714-558-5850 

 

________________________          Date: 

 

Tran D. Keys, Ph.D., Executive Director of Research and Evaluation 

Santa Ana Unified School District 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

September 22, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement between National Institute for School 

Leadership, John Hopkins University and Santa Ana Unified School 

District for September 23, 2015 through December 31, 2019 
 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Tran D. Keys, Ph.D., Executive Director, Research and Evaluation 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 

the agreement between the National Institute for School 

Leadership (NISL), John Hopkins University and the Santa 

Ana Unified School District for September 23, 2015 through 

December 31, 2019.  NISL, a program of the not-for-profit 

National Center on Education and the Economy, has been 

awarded an Investing in Innovation (i3) Validation grant from 

the U.S. Department of Education to study the impact of its research-based school leadership 

development program on novice principals.  The NISL project will validate its innovative approach 

to improving student achievement by executive development and coaching to practicing school 

leaders in our schools. The impact of the i3 initiative on principals, teachers, and students will be 

assessed using a “gold-standard” random control trial research design, led by Johns Hopkins 

University. 
 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

NISL’s Executive Development Program gives districts the capacity to strengthen the leadership of 

both serving principals and aspiring leaders.  NISL offers the most efficient programs proven to 

improve student achievement at scale.  NISL facilitators will conduct workshops and institutes over 

a period of 12-18 months. To augment face-to-face training, NISL includes computer-based 

experiences and technical services for the leadership team.  Two-day institutes are used to discuss 

areas such as facilitation with the leadership team and coaching with the principals.  On-site, phone 

and web-based, assistance is available for the teams.  District-level administrators will also 

participate in the program in order to receive training to serve as facilitators to support future 

administrators.  

 

This agreement supports LCAP goal 2.11 “Establish partnerships that ensure student success.” 

 

 

 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

The NISL program will provide 

curriculum, coaching and 

support to five novice 

intermediate level principals to 

increase effectiveness and 

student achievement. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 achievement. 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.8



 

FUNDING: 
 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the agreement between the National Institute for School Leadership, John Hopkins 

University and the Santa Ana Unified School District for September 23, 2015 through December 31, 

2019. 

 

 

 

 
LP:sz 



















AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

September 22, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 

 

TITLE: Ratification of Enrichment Services with Discovery Cube Orange County, 

OC Children Therapeutic Arts, and Toyama Karate-Do for 2015-16 

School Year  

 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY:  Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 
 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  
 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

ratification of the enrichment services with Discovery 

Cube Orange County, OC Children Therapeutic Arts, and 

Toyama Karate-Do for the 2015-16 school year, to 

include after school enrichment services at the Advanced 

Learning Academy. 

 

 

RATIONALE:  

 

On September 2, 2015, Advanced Learning Academy opened to serve students in grades 4th-6th.  

Based on student and parent feedback, site determined the need to provide after school enrichment 

services to 80 students. 

 

Discovery Cube will provide highly qualified staff to teach hands-on science and engineering-based 

lessons. 

 

OC Children’s Therapeutic Arts Center will provide highly qualified staff to implement an art 

program, “Latino Meet the Masters”.  

 

Toyama Karate Do will provide highly qualified staff to teach Karate lessons, designed to increase 

confidence, discipline, and support academic focus. 

 

LCAP Goal 1.3:  Maintain partnership with institutions of higher education and community 

organizations that support desired student-learning outcomes, including support for A-G 

completion.  

 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 

The new school, Advanced 

Learning Academy, opened on 

September 2, 2015.  Students will 

have after school support and 

enrichment to support extended 

learning 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.9



LCAP Goal 1.10:  Support extended learning opportunities for low-income pupils by providing 

childhood education, before and after school programs and tutoring, academic summer school 

programs, and transportation services. 

 

 

FUNDING:   
 

LCFF Supplemental/Concentration:  $30,531.27 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Ratify the enrichment services with Discovery Cube Orange County, OC Children Therapeutic Arts,  

and Toyama Karate-Do for the 2015-16 school year. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
MR:ez 



DISCOVER CUBE ORANGE COUNTY 

Proposed Program for SAUSD: Advanced Learning Academy 
 

Provider Organization: Discovery Cube Orange County (DCOC) 

Address:     2500 North Main Street, Santa Ana, CA 92705 

Contact:     Janet Yamaguchi, Vice President, Education 

Phone:  714-913-5005  Email:  jyamaguchi@discoverycube.org  

 

Purpose:  Discovery Cube proposes to teach STEM enrichment programs to approximately eighty 4th – 

6th grade students at Advanced Learning Academy, not to exceed 247.5 hours, starting on September 1, 

2015.  The program will occur during afterschool hours in a format that teaches three sets of students 

each a 1-hour program, for each school day.  

 

Program Description:  During the course of the program, students will be taught hands-on science and 

engineering-based lessons, along with some math concepts, that will focus on: (1) sound and sound 

waves; (2) understanding number systems and codes, such as binary number systems; (3) Earth systems 

science, such as weathering, characteristics of rocks and minerals; making scale models of the Solar 

System; (4) forces and motion associated with propulsion, Newton’s Laws, drag, and buoyancy; (5) 

senses and perception, particularly focusing on sight and taste; (6) electrical circuitry; and (7) a range of 

experiments that can be utilized for engineering challenges, science fair projects, and mini-competitions.  

All of the lessons align with the CA State Science Standards and Next Generation Science Standards for 

the range of 4th – 6th grade students. All materials are provided. 

 

Budget Per Year:   

 

Budget Items Rate Total 

Staff (direct service) – 
Discovery Cube instructors 

$20/hr X 247.5 hours (includes training 
time) 

$4,950.00  

Statutory & other employee 
benefits costs (25%) 

$5/hr X 247.5 hours $1,237.50 

Supplies & equipment $1.50 per student per session  $5,400.00 

Transportation  Calculated using $.575 per mile X 12 mile 
roundtrips per teaching session  

$310.50 

Subtotal  $11,898.00 

Oversight (indirect service)  - 
evaluations and reporting 

11.5% of the above budget items $1,368.27 

Total for 80 student program  $13,266.27 

 

 

 
 

mailto:jyamaguchi@discoverycube.org


 
2215 North Broadway, Santa Ana, CA 92706 (714) 547 – 5468 www.occtac.org 

 

Proposal for the SAUSD Learning Academy Program 

 OCCTAC proposes to provide Visual Arts instruction for SAUSD students enrolled in the Learning Academy 

Program. The students will engage in daily visual art lessons that focus on learning historical and biographical 

information of famous Master Artists.  Special emphasis will be placed on the famous Mexican and Mexican-

American Master Artists.  The curriculum is presented in an interactive format (PowerPoint slides, pictures, props, 

visuals, etc.) that brings the artist to life while engaging the students in art history and lead students in a 

corresponding art and literacy project. The Art instructor will follow age-appropriate lesson plans with vocabulary 

and literacy prompts that can be integrated into the lesson. At the end of the program, we will stage an Art and 

Literacy exhibit to display and recognize the students’ work.   

 
OCCTAC Budget Proposal for Learning Academy 

Description 

(Based on serving 80 students and 189 hours at SAUSD Learning 

Academy) 

Requested Budget 

 

Staff Salaries (direct service) –  
1 Arts Enrichment Instructor @$25/hour x 189 hours 

$4,725 

Statutory & other Employee Benefit Costs  $483 

Program Supplies and Equipment  - Art supplies, paper, pencils, 
markers, oil pastels, notebooks, folders, journals, glue, etc. (Based on 
serving 80 students) = (80  x $2.00 per child) 

$160 

Program Evaluation & Parent/Teacher Communication 

Evaluations, Surveys, Copies/print, parent handbooks, Student 
Schedules, Site communication. (Based on serving 80 students)  
= (80  x $2.00 per child) 

$160 

Professional Development - Teacher Trainings, Classroom 
management and Specialists to train staff on curriculum 

$1,000 

Transportation - Mileage Reimbursement $250 

Indirect Costs (not to exceed 15%) - Program Oversight $1,017 

Total Amount Requested $7,795.00 

 

http://www.occtac.org/


 

Toyama Karate-Do After School Program 
2525 N. Grand Ave. Suite Z. Santa Ana, CA 92705 

 Phone: (714) 795-8887 Cell: (714) 474-4837    

Email: toyamausa@yahoo.com    

 
Toyama Karate-Do will provide Karate classes for 80 students in the After School Program at the Advanced 

Learning Academy.  Our program is far beyond just the simple idea of teaching students to kick and punch; we 

focus to lead student’s energy and knowledge towards understanding and demonstrating discipline, confidence, and 

educational improvement. This allows academic providers to have students ready to learn by being attentive.  

 

The range of our program is open for all ages. Our classes are designed to adapt to the needs of every school, and 

interest of age group. Karate is a popular way to keep students active and learning skills that will help them 

educationally. We promote non-violence structure to get their minds working towards a positive result.   

 

This program will provide the following services: 

 Toyama will provide its program to 80 students, not to exceed 189 hours of service. 

 Total Cost for this service is $9,855   

 Toyama’s regular cost for the same service would originally be $36,000.00 

 At no additional cost 80 additional students will also receive same opportunities as the original contract 

reads; such as free training on Saturdays at no cost at our dojo till the end of the school year. 

 Cost Break Down 

 

Toyama Cost           SAUSD  
80 Students    $    36,000.00         80 Students                              $  9,855.00 

    ___________       ___________ 

FINAL TOTAL  $   36,000.00       FINAL TOTAL    $  9,855.00 

 

 Toyama is giving the Santa Ana Unified School District a total of $26,145 as in-kind donation 

towards the students cost.   
 

COST BREAKDOWN   

 
 

Description 
Requested 

Budget 

STAFF SALARIES (direct service) TOTAL $6,615 

189 Hours of Service      

 
 

STATUTORY & BENEFITS OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFIT COSTS TOTAL $945 

 

Payroll Taxes, Workers Comp, Finger Printing, Liability Insurance 
 

SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT ( One Time Cost) TOTAL $300 

 

Instructor Apparel, Punching Bags, Hand Pads, Agility Drills Equipment 
 

SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT ( Reoccurring Cost) TOTAL $ 0 

 

Insert description here 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:toyamausa@yahoo.com


PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT TOTAL $375 

 

NAPMA Instructor College Certification 
 

INSERT OTHER LINE ITEM TOTAL $ 0 

 

Insert description here 
 

INDIRECT COSTS (Not to exceed 15%) TOTAL $1,235 

TOTAL AMOUNT REQUESTED $9,470 

 



Revised 2014/2015 1 

Enrichment Provider Agreement 
 

This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School 

District, hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT” and Discovery Cube Orange County 

hereinafter referred to as “ENRICHMENT PROVIDER.”              

WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

 WHEREAS, ENRICHMENT PROVIDER is specially trained and experienced and 

competent to perform the special services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are 

needed on a limited basis; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

 1. Services to be provided by ENRICHMENT PROVIDER: Students at Advanced 

Learning Academy will be taught hands-on science and engineering-based lessons, 

along with some math concepts, that will focus on: (1) sound and sound waves; (2) 

understanding number systems and codes, such as binary number systems; (3) 

Earth systems science, such as weathering, characteristics of rocks and minerals; 

making scale models of the Solar System; (4) forces and motion associated with 

propulsion, Newton’s Laws, drag, and buoyancy; (5) senses and perception, 

particularly focusing on sight and taste; (6) electrical circuitry; and (7) a range of 

experiments that can be utilized for engineering challenges, science fair projects, 

and mini-competitions.  All of the lessons align with the CA State Science Standards 

and Next Generation Science Standards for the range of 4th – 6th grade students. All 

materials are provided. 

 2. Term.  ENRICHMENT PROVIDER shall commence providing services under this 

AGREEMENT on 9/1/2015 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance 

by 6/30/16. 

3. Compensation.  DISTRICT agrees to pay the ENRICHMENT PROVIDER for 

services satisfactorily rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT at total fee not to exceed 

$13,266.27. DISTRICT shall pay ENRICHMENT PROVIDER 30 days after receipts of 

ENRICHMENT PROVIDER invoice and with approval of a District representative. 



Revised 2014/2015 2 

4. Expenses.  DISTRICT shall not be liable to ENRICHMENT PROVIDER for any 

costs or expenses paid or incurred by ENRICHMENT PROVIDER in performing services for 

DISTRICT except as follows:  N/A                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

5. Independent Contractor.  ENRICHMENT PROVIDER, in the performance of this 

AGREEMENT, 

shall be and act as an independent contractor.  ENRICHMENT PROVIDER understands and 

agrees that he/she and all his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents 

of the DISTRICT, and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided 

employees of the DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, 

including, but not limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Worker’s Compensation.  

ENRICHMENT PROVIDER assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of 

his/her employees or agents as they relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT.  

ENRICHMENT PROVIDER shall assume full responsibility for payment of all Federal, State and 

local taxes or contributions, including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes 

with respect to ENRICHMENT PROVIDER’s employees. 

6. Materials.  ENRICHMENT PROVIDER shall furnish, at his/her own expense, all 

labor, materials, equipment, supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be 

provided pursuant to this AGREEMENT except as follows:  N/A                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

ENRICHMENT PROVIDER’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and 

recommendations prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and 

practices of his/her profession. 

7. Originality of Services.  ENRICHMENT PROVIDER agrees that all technologies, 

formulae, procedures, processes, methods, writings, and ideas, dialogue, compositions, 

recordings, teleplays and video productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the 

DISTRICT and/or used in connection with this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to 

ENRICHMENT PROVIDER and shall not be copied in whole or in part from any other source, 

except that submitted to ENRICHMENT PROVIDER by DISTRICT as basis for such services. 

 8. Copyright/Trademark/Patent. The PARTIES understand and agree that all matters 

produced under this AGREEMENT shall remain the property of ENRICHMENT PROVIDER 

and cannot be used without ENRICHMENT PROVIDER’S express written permission.  

ENRICHMENT PROVIDER shall have all right, title, and interest in said matters, including the 

right to secure and maintain the copyright, trademark and/or patent of said matter in the name of 

ENRICHMENT PROVIDER. 



Revised 2014/2015 3 

9. Termination.  DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate 

this AGREEMENT and compensate ENRICHMENT PROVIDER only for services satisfactorily 

rendered to the date of termination.  Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop 

further performance of services by ENRICHMENT PROVIDER.  Notice shall be deemed given 

when received by the ENRICHMENT PROVIDER or no later than three days after the day of 

mailing, whichever is sooner. 

The DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT without cause after written notice is provided 

by DISTRICT to ENRICHMENT PROVIDER informing ENRICHMENT PROVIDER of the 

DISTRICT’S intent to terminate the AGREEMENT, this notice will be provided no less than 

(60) days prior to the final date of services requested by the DISTRICT. DISTRICT may 

terminate this AGREEMENT upon written notice of intention to terminate for cause.  Cause 

shall include: (a) material violation of the AGREEMENT by the ENRICHMENT PROVIDER; 

or (b) any act by ENRICHMENT PROVIDER exposing the DISTRICT to liability to others for 

personal injury or property damage; or (c) ENRICHMENT PROVIDER is adjudged bankrupt, 

ENRICHMENT PROVIDER makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a 

receiver is appointed due to ENRICHMENT PROVIDER’s insolvency.  Written notice by 

DISTRICT shall contain the reasons for such intention to terminate and unless within ten (10) 

days after service of such notice the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory 

arrangements for the correction thereof be made, this AGREEMENT shall, upon the expiration 

of ten (10) days cease and terminate.  In the event of such termination, the DISTRICT may 

secure the required services from another contractor.  If the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the 

cost of providing the service pursuant to this AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charged to 

and collected from the ENRICHMENT PROVIDER.  The foregoing provisions are in addition 

to, and not a limitation of, any other rights or remedies available to the DISTRICT.  Written 

notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given when received by the other party, or no later than 

three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

 10. Hold Harmless:  ENRICHMENT PROVIDER agrees to and does hereby indemnify, 

hold harmless and defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and 

agents from every claim or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any 

nature whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of: 

(a) Liability for damages for (1) death or bodily injury to person.  (2) 

Injury to, loss or theft of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense 

arising out of (1) or (2) above, sustained by the ENRICHMENT PROVIDER 



Revised 2014/2015 4 

or any person, firm or corporation employed by the ENRICHMENT 

PROVIDER, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection 

with the services called for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for 

liability for damages referred to above which result from the sole negligence 

or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

  

(b) Any injury to or death of any persons, including the DISTRICT or its  

officers, employees and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused 

by any act, neglect, default, or omission of the ENRICHMENT PROVIDER, 

or any person, firm or corporation employed by the ENRICHMENT 

PROVIDER, either directly or by independent contract, arising out of, or in 

any way connected with, the services covered by this AGREEMENT, 

whether said injury or damage occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, 

except for liability for damages which result from the sole negligence or 

willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use  

of any copyrighted or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented 

invention under this AGREEMENT.  

11. Insurance.  Pursuant to Section 10, ENRICHMENT PROVIDER agrees to carry a 

comprehensive general and automobile liability insurance with limits of One Million Dollars 

($1,000,000) per occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a 

form mutually acceptable to both parties to protect ENRICHMENT PROVIDER and DISTRICT 

against liability or claims of liability, which may arise out of the AGREEMENT.  In addition, 

ENRICHMENT PROVIDER agrees to provide an endorsement to this policy stating, “Such 

insurance as is afforded by this policy shall be primary, and any insurance carried by DISTRICT 

shall be excess and noncontributory.”  No later than the actual start date, ENRICHMENT 

PROVIDER shall provide DISTRICT with certificates of insurance evidencing all coverages and 

endorsements required hereunder including a thirty (30) day written notice of cancellation or 

reduction in coverage.  ENRICHMENT PROVIDER agrees to name DISTRICT and its officers, 

agents and employees as additional insureds under said policy.  (Please check with 

DISTRICT’s Risk Manager regarding any and all insurance provisions.) 

12. Assignment.  The obligations of the ENRICHMENT PROVIDER pursuant to this  

AGREEMENT shall not be assigned by the ENRICHMENT PROVIDER. 



Revised 2014/2015 5 

13. Compliance with Applicable Laws.  The services completed herein must meet the 

approval of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to 

secure the satisfactory completion thereof.  ENRICHMENT PROVIDER agrees to comply with 

all federal, state and local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the 

future become applicable to ENRICHMENT PROVIDER, ENRICHMENT PROVIDER’s 

business, and personnel engaged in operations covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of 

the performance of such operations. 

14. Permits/Licenses.  ENRICHMENT PROVIDER and all ENRICHMENT 

PROVIDER’s employees or 

agents shall secure and maintain in force such permits ad licenses as are required by law in 

connection with the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

 15. Employment with Public Agency.  ENRICHMENT PROVIDER, if an employee of 

another public agency, agrees that ENRICHMENT PROVIDER will not receive salary or 

remuneration, other than vacation pay, as an employee of another public agency for the actual 

time in which services are actually being performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

 16. Entire Agreement/Amendment.  This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached 

hereto constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 

 17. Affirmative Action Employment/Nondiscrimination.  ENRICHMENT PROVIDER 

agrees that it will not engage in unlawful discrimination in employment of persons because of 

race, color, religious creed, national origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, 

marital status, or sex of such persons. 

 18. Non-waiver.  The failure of DISTRICT or ENRICHMENT PROVIDER to seek 

redress for violation of, or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this 

AGREEMENT, shall not be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent 

a subsequent similar act from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

 19. Notice.  All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party 

to the other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) U.S. Mail, mailed 

either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid.  Service 

shall be considered given when received, if personally served or if mailed, on the third day after 

deposit in any U.S. Post Office.  The address to which notices or demands may be given by 



Revised 2014/2015 6 

either party may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of 

this section.  At the date of this AGREEMENT, the Addresses of the parties are as follows: 
 

DISTRICT: ENRICHMENT PROVIDER: 

Santa Ana Unified School District Discovery Cube Orange County 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave 2500 North Main Street 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 Santa Ana, CA 92705 
 

 

 20. Severability.  If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a 

court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions 

will nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or 

invalidated in any way. 

 21. Governing Law.  The laws of the State of California shall govern the terms and 

conditions of this AGREEMENT with venue in Orange County, California. 

 

 This AGREEMENT is entered into this 23rd Day of September 2015. 

  

DISTRICT: ENRICHMENT PROVIDER: 

 

By:   By:  

Signature  Signature 

 

Tina Douglas   

Printed Name  Printed Name 

 

Assistant Superintendent, Business 

Services 

  

Title  Title 

 

9/22/2015   

Board Approval Date  Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

 



Revised 2014/215 1 

Enrichment Provider Agreement 
 

This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School 

District, hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT” and Orange County Children’s Therapeutic 

Arts hereinafter referred to as “ENRICHMENT PROVIDER.”              

WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

 WHEREAS, ENRICHMENT PROVIDER is specially trained and experienced and 

competent to perform the special services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are 

needed on a limited basis; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

 1. Services to be provided by ENRICHMENT PROVIDER: Will provide Visual Arts 

instruction for SAUSD students enrolled in the Learning Academy Program. The 

students will engage in daily visual art lessons that focus on learning historical and 

biographical information of famous Master Artists.  Special emphasis will be placed 

on the famous Mexican and Mexican-American Master Artists.  The curriculum is 

presented in an interactive format (PowerPoint slides, pictures, props, visuals, etc.) 

that brings the artist to life while engaging the students in art history and lead 

students in a corresponding art and literacy project. The Art instructor will follow 

age-appropriate lesson plans with vocabulary and literacy prompts that can be 

integrated into the lesson. At the end of the program, we will stage an Art and 

Literacy exhibit to display and recognize the students’ work. 

 2. Term.  ENRICHMENT PROVIDER shall commence providing services under this 

AGREEMENT on 9/1/2015 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance 

by 6/30/16. 

3. Compensation.  DISTRICT agrees to pay the ENRICHMENT PROVIDER for 

services satisfactorily rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT at total fee not to exceed 

$7,795.00. DISTRICT shall pay ENRICHMENT PROVIDER 30 days after receipts of 

ENRICHMENT PROVIDER invoice and with approval of a District representative. 



Revised 2014/215 2 

4. Expenses.  DISTRICT shall not be liable to ENRICHMENT PROVIDER for any 

costs or expenses paid or incurred by ENRICHMENT PROVIDER in performing services for 

DISTRICT except as follows:  N/A                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

5. Independent Contractor.  ENRICHMENT PROVIDER, in the performance of this 

AGREEMENT, 

shall be and act as an independent contractor.  ENRICHMENT PROVIDER understands and 

agrees that he/she and all his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents 

of the DISTRICT, and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided 

employees of the DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, 

including, but not limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Worker’s Compensation.  

ENRICHMENT PROVIDER assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of 

his/her employees or agents as they relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT.  

ENRICHMENT PROVIDER shall assume full responsibility for payment of all Federal, State and 

local taxes or contributions, including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes 

with respect to ENRICHMENT PROVIDER’s employees. 

6. Materials.  ENRICHMENT PROVIDER shall furnish, at his/her own expense, all 

labor, materials, equipment, supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be 

provided pursuant to this AGREEMENT except as follows:  N/A                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

ENRICHMENT PROVIDER’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and 

recommendations prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and 

practices of his/her profession. 

7. Originality of Services.  ENRICHMENT PROVIDER agrees that all technologies, 

formulae, procedures, processes, methods, writings, and ideas, dialogue, compositions, 

recordings, teleplays and video productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the 

DISTRICT and/or used in connection with this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to 

ENRICHMENT PROVIDER and shall not be copied in whole or in part from any other source, 

except that submitted to ENRICHMENT PROVIDER by DISTRICT as basis for such services. 

 8. Copyright/Trademark/Patent.  ENRICHMENT PROVIDER understands and agrees  

that all matters produced under this AGREEMENT shall become the property of DISTRICT and 

cannot be used without DISTRICT’s express written permission.  DISTRICT shall have all right, 

title and interest in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, 

trademark and/or patent of said matter in the name of the DISTRICT.  ENRICHMENT 



Revised 2014/215 3 

PROVIDER consents to use of ENRICHMENT PROVIDER’s name in conjunction with the 

sale, use, performance and distribution of the matters, for any purpose and in any medium. 

9. Termination.  DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate 

this AGREEMENT and compensate ENRICHMENT PROVIDER only for services satisfactorily 

rendered to the date of termination.  Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop 

further performance of services by ENRICHMENT PROVIDER.  Notice shall be deemed given 

when received by the ENRICHMENT PROVIDER or no later than three days after the day of 

mailing, whichever is sooner. 

The DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT without cause after written notice is provided 

by DISTRICT to ENRICHMENT PROVIDER informing ENRICHMENT PROVIDER of the 

DISTRICT’S intent to terminate the AGREEMENT, this notice will be provided no less than 

(60) days prior to the final date of services requested by the DISTRICT. DISTRICT may 

terminate this AGREEMENT upon written notice of intention to terminate for cause.  Cause 

shall include: (a) material violation of the AGREEMENT by the ENRICHMENT PROVIDER; 

or (b) any act by ENRICHMENT PROVIDER exposing the DISTRICT to liability to others for 

personal injury or property damage; or (c) ENRICHMENT PROVIDER is adjudged bankrupt, 

ENRICHMENT PROVIDER makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a 

receiver is appointed due to ENRICHMENT PROVIDER’s insolvency.  Written notice by 

DISTRICT shall contain the reasons for such intention to terminate and unless within ten (10) 

days after service of such notice the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory 

arrangements for the correction thereof be made, this AGREEMENT shall, upon the expiration 

of ten (10) days cease and terminate.  In the event of such termination, the DISTRICT may 

secure the required services from another contractor.  If the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the 

cost of providing the service pursuant to this AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charged to 

and collected from the ENRICHMENT PROVIDER.  The foregoing provisions are in addition 

to, and not a limitation of, any other rights or remedies available to the DISTRICT.  Written 

notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given when received by the other party, or no later than 

three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

 10. Hold Harmless:  ENRICHMENT PROVIDER agrees to and does hereby indemnify, 

hold harmless and defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and 

agents from every claim or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any 

nature whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of: 

(a) Liability for damages for (1) death or bodily injury to person.  (2) 



Revised 2014/215 4 

Injury to, loss or theft of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense 

arising out of (1) or (2) above, sustained by the ENRICHMENT PROVIDER 

or any person, firm or corporation employed by the ENRICHMENT 

PROVIDER, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection 

with the services called for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for 

liability for damages referred to above which result from the sole negligence 

or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

  

(b) Any injury to or death of any persons, including the DISTRICT or its  

officers, employees and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused 

by any act, neglect, default, or omission of the ENRICHMENT PROVIDER, 

or any person, firm or corporation employed by the ENRICHMENT 

PROVIDER, either directly or by independent contract, arising out of, or in 

any way connected with, the services covered by this AGREEMENT, 

whether said injury or damage occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, 

except for liability for damages which result from the sole negligence or 

willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use  

of any copyrighted or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented 

invention under this AGREEMENT.  

11. Insurance.  Pursuant to Section 10, ENRICHMENT PROVIDER agrees to carry a 

comprehensive general and automobile liability insurance with limits of One Million Dollars 

($1,000,000) per occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a 

form mutually acceptable to both parties to protect ENRICHMENT PROVIDER and DISTRICT 

against liability or claims of liability, which may arise out of the AGREEMENT.  In addition, 

ENRICHMENT PROVIDER agrees to provide an endorsement to this policy stating, “Such 

insurance as is afforded by this policy shall be primary, and any insurance carried by DISTRICT 

shall be excess and noncontributory.”  No later than the actual start date, ENRICHMENT 

PROVIDER shall provide DISTRICT with certificates of insurance evidencing all coverages and 

endorsements required hereunder including a thirty (30) day written notice of cancellation or 

reduction in coverage.  ENRICHMENT PROVIDER agrees to name DISTRICT and its officers, 

agents and employees as additional insureds under said policy.  (Please check with 

DISTRICT’s Risk Manager regarding any and all insurance provisions.) 



Revised 2014/215 5 

12. Assignment.  The obligations of the ENRICHMENT PROVIDER pursuant to this  

AGREEMENT shall not be assigned by the ENRICHMENT PROVIDER. 

13. Compliance with Applicable Laws.  The services completed herein must meet the 

approval of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to 

secure the satisfactory completion thereof.  ENRICHMENT PROVIDER agrees to comply with 

all federal, state and local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the 

future become applicable to ENRICHMENT PROVIDER, ENRICHMENT PROVIDER’s 

business, and personnel engaged in operations covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of 

the performance of such operations. 

14. Permits/Licenses.  ENRICHMENT PROVIDER and all ENRICHMENT 

PROVIDER’s employees or 

agents shall secure and maintain in force such permits ad licenses as are required by law in 

connection with the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

 15. Employment with Public Agency.  ENRICHMENT PROVIDER, if an employee of 

another public agency, agrees that ENRICHMENT PROVIDER will not receive salary or 

remuneration, other than vacation pay, as an employee of another public agency for the actual 

time in which services are actually being performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

 16. Entire Agreement/Amendment.  This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached 

hereto constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 

 17. Affirmative Action Employment/Nondiscrimination.  ENRICHMENT PROVIDER 

agrees that it will not engage in unlawful discrimination in employment of persons because of 

race, color, religious creed, national origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, 

marital status, or sex of such persons. 

 18. Non-waiver.  The failure of DISTRICT or ENRICHMENT PROVIDER to seek 

redress for violation of, or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this 

AGREEMENT, shall not be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent 

a subsequent similar act from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

 19. Notice.  All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party 

to the other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) U.S. Mail, mailed 

either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid.  Service 

shall be considered given when received, if personally served or if mailed, on the third day after 



Revised 2014/215 6 

deposit in any U.S. Post Office.  The address to which notices or demands may be given by 

either party may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of 

this section.  At the date of this AGREEMENT, the Addresses of the parties are as follows: 
 

DISTRICT: ENRICHMENT PROVIDER: 

Santa Ana Unified School District Orange County Children’s Therapeutic 

Arts 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave 2215 North Broadway 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 Santa Ana, CA 92706 
 

 20. Severability.  If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a 

court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions 

will nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or 

invalidated in any way. 

 21. Governing Law.  The laws of the State of California shall govern the terms and 

conditions of this AGREEMENT with venue in Orange County, California. 

 

 This AGREEMENT is entered into this 23rd Day of September 2015. 

  

DISTRICT: ENRICHMENT PROVIDER: 

 

By:   By:  

Signature  Signature 

 

Tina Douglas  Dr. Ana Jimenez-Hami 

Printed Name  Printed Name 

 

Assistant Superintendent, Business 

Services 

 Executive Director/Founder 

Title  Title 

 

9/22/2015   

Board Approval Date  Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

 



Revised 2014/2015 1 

Enrichment Provider Agreement 
 

This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School 

District, hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT” and Toyama Karate-Do hereinafter referred to 

as “ENRICHMENT PROVIDER.”              

WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

 WHEREAS, ENRICHMENT PROVIDER is specially trained and experienced and 

competent to perform the special services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are 

needed on a limited basis; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

 1. Services to be provided by ENRICHMENT PROVIDER: Will provide their Youth 

Developing Self-Discipline through Martial Arts & Fitness program for the 

District’s After School Program at Advanced Learning Academy for 80 students.   

 2. Term.  ENRICHMENT PROVIDER shall commence providing services under this 

AGREEMENT on 9/1/2015 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance 

by 6/30/16. 

3. Compensation.  DISTRICT agrees to pay the ENRICHMENT PROVIDER for 

services satisfactorily rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT at total fee not to exceed 

$9,855.00. DISTRICT shall pay ENRICHMENT PROVIDER 30 days after receipts of 

ENRICHMENT PROVIDER invoice and with approval of a District representative. 

4. Expenses.  DISTRICT shall not be liable to ENRICHMENT PROVIDER for any 

costs or expenses paid or incurred by ENRICHMENT PROVIDER in performing services for 

DISTRICT except as follows:  N/A                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

5. Independent Contractor.  ENRICHMENT PROVIDER, in the performance of this 

AGREEMENT, 

shall be and act as an independent contractor.  ENRICHMENT PROVIDER understands and 

agrees that he/she and all his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents 

of the DISTRICT, and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided 

employees of the DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, 

including, but not limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Worker’s Compensation.  



Revised 2014/2015 2 

ENRICHMENT PROVIDER assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of 

his/her employees or agents as they relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT.  

ENRICHMENT PROVIDER shall assume full responsibility for payment of all Federal, State and 

local taxes or contributions, including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes 

with respect to ENRICHMENT PROVIDER’s employees. 

6. Materials.  ENRICHMENT PROVIDER shall furnish, at his/her own expense, all 

labor, materials, equipment, supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be 

provided pursuant to this AGREEMENT except as follows:  N/A                                                                                                                                                                                                                       

ENRICHMENT PROVIDER’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and 

recommendations prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and 

practices of his/her profession. 

7. Originality of Services.  ENRICHMENT PROVIDER agrees that all technologies, 

formulae, procedures, processes, methods, writings, and ideas, dialogue, compositions, 

recordings, teleplays and video productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the 

DISTRICT and/or used in connection with this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to 

ENRICHMENT PROVIDER and shall not be copied in whole or in part from any other source, 

except that submitted to ENRICHMENT PROVIDER by DISTRICT as basis for such services. 

 8. Copyright/Trademark/Patent.  ENRICHMENT PROVIDER understands and agrees  

that all matters produced under this AGREEMENT shall become the property of DISTRICT and 

cannot be used without DISTRICT’s express written permission.  DISTRICT shall have all right, 

title and interest in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, 

trademark and/or patent of said matter in the name of the DISTRICT.  ENRICHMENT 

PROVIDER consents to use of ENRICHMENT PROVIDER’s name in conjunction with the 

sale, use, performance and distribution of the matters, for any purpose and in any medium. 

9. Termination.  DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate 

this AGREEMENT and compensate ENRICHMENT PROVIDER only for services satisfactorily 

rendered to the date of termination.  Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop 

further performance of services by ENRICHMENT PROVIDER.  Notice shall be deemed given 

when received by the ENRICHMENT PROVIDER or no later than three days after the day of 

mailing, whichever is sooner. 

The DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT without cause after written notice is provided 

by DISTRICT to ENRICHMENT PROVIDER informing ENRICHMENT PROVIDER of the 

DISTRICT’S intent to terminate the AGREEMENT, this notice will be provided no less than 



Revised 2014/2015 3 

(60) days prior to the final date of services requested by the DISTRICT. DISTRICT may 

terminate this AGREEMENT upon written notice of intention to terminate for cause.  Cause 

shall include: (a) material violation of the AGREEMENT by the ENRICHMENT PROVIDER; 

or (b) any act by ENRICHMENT PROVIDER exposing the DISTRICT to liability to others for 

personal injury or property damage; or (c) ENRICHMENT PROVIDER is adjudged bankrupt, 

ENRICHMENT PROVIDER makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a 

receiver is appointed due to ENRICHMENT PROVIDER’s insolvency.  Written notice by 

DISTRICT shall contain the reasons for such intention to terminate and unless within ten (10) 

days after service of such notice the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory 

arrangements for the correction thereof be made, this AGREEMENT shall, upon the expiration 

of ten (10) days cease and terminate.  In the event of such termination, the DISTRICT may 

secure the required services from another contractor.  If the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the 

cost of providing the service pursuant to this AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charged to 

and collected from the ENRICHMENT PROVIDER.  The foregoing provisions are in addition 

to, and not a limitation of, any other rights or remedies available to the DISTRICT.  Written 

notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given when received by the other party, or no later than 

three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

 10. Hold Harmless:  ENRICHMENT PROVIDER agrees to and does hereby indemnify, 

hold harmless and defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and 

agents from every claim or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any 

nature whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of: 

(a) Liability for damages for (1) death or bodily injury to person.  (2) 

Injury to, loss or theft of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense 

arising out of (1) or (2) above, sustained by the ENRICHMENT PROVIDER 

or any person, firm or corporation employed by the ENRICHMENT 

PROVIDER, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection 

with the services called for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for 

liability for damages referred to above which result from the sole negligence 

or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

  

(b) Any injury to or death of any persons, including the DISTRICT or its  

officers, employees and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused 

by any act, neglect, default, or omission of the ENRICHMENT PROVIDER, 



Revised 2014/2015 4 

or any person, firm or corporation employed by the ENRICHMENT 

PROVIDER, either directly or by independent contract, arising out of, or in 

any way connected with, the services covered by this AGREEMENT, 

whether said injury or damage occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, 

except for liability for damages which result from the sole negligence or 

willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use  

of any copyrighted or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented 

invention under this AGREEMENT.  

11. Insurance.  Pursuant to Section 10, ENRICHMENT PROVIDER agrees to carry a 

comprehensive general and automobile liability insurance with limits of One Million Dollars 

($1,000,000) per occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a 

form mutually acceptable to both parties to protect ENRICHMENT PROVIDER and DISTRICT 

against liability or claims of liability, which may arise out of the AGREEMENT.  In addition, 

ENRICHMENT PROVIDER agrees to provide an endorsement to this policy stating, “Such 

insurance as is afforded by this policy shall be primary, and any insurance carried by DISTRICT 

shall be excess and noncontributory.”  No later than the actual start date, ENRICHMENT 

PROVIDER shall provide DISTRICT with certificates of insurance evidencing all coverages and 

endorsements required hereunder including a thirty (30) day written notice of cancellation or 

reduction in coverage.  ENRICHMENT PROVIDER agrees to name DISTRICT and its officers, 

agents and employees as additional insureds under said policy.  (Please check with 

DISTRICT’s Risk Manager regarding any and all insurance provisions.) 

12. Assignment.  The obligations of the ENRICHMENT PROVIDER pursuant to this  

AGREEMENT shall not be assigned by the ENRICHMENT PROVIDER. 

13. Compliance with Applicable Laws.  The services completed herein must meet the 

approval of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to 

secure the satisfactory completion thereof.  ENRICHMENT PROVIDER agrees to comply with 

all federal, state and local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the 

future become applicable to ENRICHMENT PROVIDER, ENRICHMENT PROVIDER’s 

business, and personnel engaged in operations covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of 

the performance of such operations. 

14. Permits/Licenses.  ENRICHMENT PROVIDER and all ENRICHMENT 

PROVIDER’s employees or 



Revised 2014/2015 5 

agents shall secure and maintain in force such permits ad licenses as are required by law in 

connection with the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

 15. Employment with Public Agency.  ENRICHMENT PROVIDER, if an employee of 

another public agency, agrees that ENRICHMENT PROVIDER will not receive salary or 

remuneration, other than vacation pay, as an employee of another public agency for the actual 

time in which services are actually being performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

 16. Entire Agreement/Amendment.  This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached 

hereto constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 

 17. Affirmative Action Employment/Nondiscrimination.  ENRICHMENT PROVIDER 

agrees that it will not engage in unlawful discrimination in employment of persons because of 

race, color, religious creed, national origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, 

marital status, or sex of such persons. 

 18. Non-waiver.  The failure of DISTRICT or ENRICHMENT PROVIDER to seek 

redress for violation of, or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this 

AGREEMENT, shall not be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent 

a subsequent similar act from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

 19. Notice.  All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party 

to the other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) U.S. Mail, mailed 

either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid.  Service 

shall be considered given when received, if personally served or if mailed, on the third day after 

deposit in any U.S. Post Office.  The address to which notices or demands may be given by 

either party may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of 

this section.  At the date of this AGREEMENT, the Addresses of the parties are as follows: 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Revised 2014/2015 6 

DISTRICT: ENRICHMENT PROVIDER: 

Santa Ana Unified School District Toyama Karate-Do 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave 2525 N. Grand Ave, Suite Z 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 Santa Ana, CA 92705 
 

 

 

 20. Severability.  If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a 

court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions 

will nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or 

invalidated in any way. 

 21. Governing Law.  The laws of the State of California shall govern the terms and 

conditions of this AGREEMENT with venue in Orange County, California. 

 

 This AGREEMENT is entered into this 23rd Day of September 2015. 

  

DISTRICT: ENRICHMENT PROVIDER: 

 

By:   By:  

Signature  Signature 

 

Tina Douglas   

Printed Name  Printed Name 

 

Assistant Superintendent, Business 

Services 

  

Title  Title 

 

9/22/2015   

Board Approval Date  Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

September 22, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Data-Sharing Agreements between Education Analytics, 

John W. Gardner Center for Youth and Their Communities at Stanford 

University, Policy Analysis for California, and Santa Ana Unified School 

District for September 23, 2015 through June 30, 2020 
 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Tran D. Keys, Ph.D., Executive Director, Research and Evaluation 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of 

the data-sharing agreements between Education Analytics 

(EA), John W. Gardner Center for Youth and Their 

Communities at Stanford University (JGC), Policy Analysis 

for California (PACE), and the Santa Ana Unified School 

District for September 23, 2015 through June 30, 2020.  These agreements will provide EA, JGC, 

and PACE with student-level data provided by the District, which is a school accountability 

obligation under the federally-approved waiver from No Child Left Behind (NCLB).   

 

At its February 12, 2014, meeting, the Board approved the Memorandum of Understanding between 

the California Office to Reform Education (CORE) and the District which permits the District to 

provide reports, data, and evidence of its plans contained throughout the federal NCLB waiver 

request. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

EA, JGC, and PACE have a partnership with CORE, which the District is a member of.  CORE is a 

collaboration of 10 California districts that work together to innovate, implement, and scale 

successful strategies and tools to help all students be successful for college and career by serving a 

variety of populations across ethnicities and socio-economic backgrounds. The District will provide 

EA, JGC, and PACE with data to produce and publicly report federally-required school 

accountability reports for accountability reporting purposes. Furthermore, these agencies will collect 

and archive longitudinal administrative data to conduct policy analyses for District leaders, District 

practitioners, and the public in order to support the CORE School Quality Improvement System 

developed collaboratively by the CORE districts that looks at Academic Domain, Social/Emotional 

Domain, and School/District Culture and Climate Domain. 

 

This agreement supports LCAP goal 1.2 “Implement progress monitoring assessments for all 

academic programs.” 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

New state and federal laws 

require data sharing 

agreements between District 

and external service providers. 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.10



FUNDING: 
 

Not Applicable 
 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the data-sharing agreements between Education Analytics, John W. Gardner Center for 

Youth and Their Communities at Stanford University, Policy Analysis for California, and the Santa 

Ana Unified School District for September 23, 2015 through June 30, 2020. 

 

 

 

 
LP:TK:sz 

 



   

 

1 | P a g e  

 

 

 AGREEMENT FOR CONFIDENTIAL DATA EXCHANGE BETWEEN 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT AND 

EDUCATION ANALYTICS 

 

This Data Use and Confidentiality Agreement (“Data Use Agreement”) between Santa Ana Unified 

School District (hereinafter referred to as SAUSD), and Education Analytics (hereinafter referred to 

as EA) with subcontractor VersiFit Technologies LLC (hereinafter referred to as VFT).  Together, EA 

and VFT are referred to as the “Analytics Contractors” below. This Data Use Agreement describes the 

means to be used by the Analytics Contractors to ensure the confidentiality and security and terms of 

use for information and data exchanged between SAUSD and the Analytics Subcontractors for the 

purposes stated below.  

 

I. GENERAL TERMS 

 

A.  PURPOSE  

The Analytics Contractors have entered into a service and research support partnership with the CORE 

Districts (hereinafter, CORE).  CORE is a non-profit organization comprised of member California 

school districts.  The purpose of this Agreement is to assist SAUSD, a member of CORE, to fulfill 

public school accountability obligations under its federally-approved waiver from No Child Left 

Behind (NCLB waiver) school accountability provisions. Specifically, the Analytics Contractors 

will support the development and implementation of the CORE Growth Model for both the School 

Quality Improvement Index and Principle 3 educator effectiveness evaluations.  As well, the 

Analytics Contractors will collect and utilize longitudinal administrative data specific to the School 

Quality Improvement Index indicators and, in some cases, versions of those data that have been 

analyzed by CORE’s primary analytical partners at the John W. Gardner Center for Youth and Their 

Communities at Stanford University (hereafter, JGC) in order to provide reporting to SAUSD leaders 

and practitioners.   

 

The work with the Analytics Contractors is in support of the CORE School Quality Improvement 

System (CORE SQIS), as outlined in a Memorandum of Understanding between CORE (CORE MOU) 

and SAUSD dated February 12, 2014, which includes an agreement by SAUSD to provide CORE “in 

a timely manner, all required reports, data, and evidence regarding progress in implementing the plans 

contained throughout” its federal NCLB waiver request.   
 

B.  NATURE OF DATA  
To further the achievement of the above stated purpose, SAUSD will provide the Analytics Contractors 

with data extracts from the SAUSD data systems to include data elements, identified in Attachment 

A, necessary to produce and publicly report federally-required school accountability reports.    

 

SAUSD may also provide the Analytics Contractors with any additional items required to answer 

research questions defined by SAUSD alone or with other CORE participants (PART II), as described 

in the CORE Waiver in terms of the Dual Data System. 

 



   

 

2 | P a g e  

 

 

SAUSD warrants that it has the authority to provide such data to the Analytics Contractors under the 

terms of this Agreement, and that SAUSD will not be in breach of any law or representations to any 

person by providing such information to Analytics Contractors. 

 

These data extracts will include historical information wherever possible. Additional data elements 

may be provided at the discretion of SAUSD.  

 

In some cases, the Analytics Contractors may collect data that contain confidential information, the 

disclosure of which is restricted by a provision of law. Some examples of "confidential information" 

include, but are not limited to, "personal information" about individuals as defined in California Civil 

Code Section 1798.3 of the Information Practices Act and “personal information” about students as 

defined by the Code of Federal Regulations CFR Title 34 Volume 1 Part 99.3.  

 

C.  TRANSFER OF DATA 

SAUSD and the Analytics Contractors shall use a secure, mutually agreed upon means and 

schedule for transferring confidential information.  SAUSD will create data extracts and validate 

the data.  Extracts will be updated using a mutually agreed upon schedule.  Data may be transferred 

electronically to or from the parties only if a secure data transfer protocol can be implemented that 

satisfies both parties. Alternatively, data may be transferred between JGC and the Analytics 

Contractors, permitting that SAUSD has an active data use agreement with JGC and the Analytics 

Contractors. 

  
D.  PERIOD OF AGREEMENT  

This Agreement shall be effective per specifications in Attachment B, unless terminated earlier by 

either party pursuant to Section F. 

 

E.  EA RESPONSIBILITIES 

EA agrees to the following confidentiality statements: 

1. EA acknowledges that these data are confidential data and proprietary to SAUSD, and agree 

to protect such information from unauthorized disclosures and comply with all applicable 

confidentiality laws which may include but is not limited to, the Health Insurance Portability 

and Accountability Act (HIPAA), the California Education Code and the Family Education 

Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) as set forth in this agreement.  The Analytics Contractors are 

responsible for complying with all applicable District, Local, State and Federal confidentiality 

laws and regulations. 

 

2. The Analytics Contractors will use appropriate safeguards to prevent the use or disclosure of 

the information other than as provided by this data use Agreement.   

 

3. The Analytics Contractors shall (a) instruct all staff with access to confidential information 

about the requirements for handling confidential information (b) provide all staff with access 

to confidential information statements of organizational policies and procedures for the 



   

 

3 | P a g e  

 

 

protection of human subjects and data confidentiality and (c) notify staff of the sanctions 

against unauthorized disclosure or use of confidential and private information.    Other than as 

provided herein, no confidential data will be released by the Analytics Contractors.  

 

4. The Analytics Contractors shall not assign this Agreement or any portion thereof to a third 

party without the prior written consent of SAUSD, and any attempted assignment without such 

prior written consent in violation of this Section shall automatically terminate this Agreement. 

 

5. The Analytics Contractors will use any information which could potentially allow the 

identification of any individual only for the purpose of creating the data sets using aggregate 

data and analyzing the data. The Analytics Contractors will not use or further disclose the 

information accessed or received other than as permitted by this Data Use Agreement or as 

otherwise required by law.    

 

6. The Analytics Contractors will publically report only aggregate data and will not publicly 

report any individual data, nor will data be reported in a manner that permits indirect 

identification of any individual.  At the direction of SAUSD, the Analytics Contractors may 

provide SAUSD leaders and practitioners secure, private access to SAUSD student level data 

in alignment with SAUSD’s permission and security policies and procedures.  This paragraph 

will survive the termination of this Agreement. 

 

7. The Analytics Contractors will not contact the individuals included in the data sets. 

 

8. The Analytics Contractors agree to obtain written approval from SAUSD prior to engaging 

any subcontractors to perform any services requiring access to any individually identifiable 

information.  (See Attachment D for currently named subcontractors).   

 

9. The Analytics Contractors shall not re-disclose any individual-level data with or without 

identifying information to any other requesting individuals, agencies, or organizations without 

prior written authorization by SAUSD. 

 

10. The Analytics Contractors shall use the data only for the purpose stated above.  These data 

shall not be used for personal gain or profit. 

 

11. The Analytics Contractors shall keep all information furnished by SAUSD in a space 

physically and electronically secure from unauthorized access.  Information and data shall be 

stored and processed in a way that unauthorized persons cannot retrieve nor alter the 

information by means of a computer, remote terminal, or other means.  No data will be stored 

on laptop computers or other portable computing devices or media, e.g., flash drives, etc.  

 

12. The Analytics Contractors shall permit examination and on-site inspections by SAUSD upon 



   

 

4 | P a g e  

 

 

reasonable advance notice for the purpose of ascertaining whether the terms of this Agreement 

are being met. 

 

F.  TERMINATION 

 

1. This Agreement may be terminated as follows, after notification via the United States 

Postal Service (certified mail or registered mail) or recognized overnight delivery service 

(e.g., UPS, DHL or FedEx):  

a. By EA or SAUSD immediately in the event of a material breach of this Agreement 

by the other party. 

b. By EA or SAUSD upon 30 days notice to the other party.  

 

2. Upon ninety (90) days written notice from SAUSD, The Analytics Contractors shall delete 

all confidential and/or sensitive information promptly so that it is no longer accessible for 

analysis and exists only on a temporary back-up server that is encrypted. The Analytics 

Contractors shall also securely destroy all physical media (e.g., data on CDs or USB drives) 

containing confidential and/or sensitive information utilizing a mutually approved method 

of confidential destruction, which may include shredding, burning, or certified/witnessed 

destruction for physical materials and verified erasure of magnetic media using approved 

methods of electronic file destruction.  In the absence of such notice, The Analytics 

Contractors may continue to use such data for research, education or related purposes; or 

to meet CORE public reporting requirements.   

 

G.  GENERAL UNDERSTANDING 

 

1.  This Agreement contains the entire understanding of the parties and may only be 

amended in writing signed by the parties.  This Agreement may be executed in two or 

more counterparts, each of which will be deemed an original and all of which taken 

together will be deemed to be one and the same document.  The parties may sign and 

deliver this Agreement by facsimile or using other electronic means (including digital 

signatures).  Copies of this Agreement shall be treated as originals. 

 

2. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed under the laws of the State of 

California.  Venue for any proceeding relating to enforcement of this Agreement shall 

be in the California state courts located in Sacramento County, California.   

 

3. Any waiver by a party of a violation of any provision of this Agreement shall not bar 

any action for subsequent violations of the Agreement.  
 

 
 



   

 

5 | P a g e  

 

 

 District:   Consultant: 

By:   By:  

 Signature   Signature 

 Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.    

 Printed Name   Printed Name 

 Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO    

 Title   Title 

 September 22, 2015    

 Board Approval Date   Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

 

II. ORGANIZATION-SPECIFIC AGREEMENTS:  ATTACHMENTS 



   

 

6 | P a g e  

 

 

ATTACHMENT A:   

SPECIFIC DATA ELEMENTS REPORTS TO COMPLY WITH THE FEDERAL CORE 

WAIVER  

The CORE Waiver includes a Dual Data Dual Data System that combines summative data for 

accountability reporting purposes (School Quality Improvement Index) with formative measures 

(Continuous Improvement Data Collection System) to support schools and districts in continuous 

improvement initiatives.  Attachment A includes a comprehensive set of requested data elements 

designed to execute the School Quality Improvement Index, as well addressing the Continuous 

Improvement Data Collection System concept. 

  



   

 

7 | P a g e  

 

 

ATTACHMENT B:  PERIOD OF AGREEMENT 

This agreement shall be effective beginning September 23 2015 through June 30, 2020, unless 

terminated earlier by either party pursuant to Section F.  The effective dates of this agreement may 

be modified by written amendment subject to acceptance of both parties. 



   

 

8 | P a g e  

 

 

ATTACHMENT C:  SCHOOL DISTRICT-SPECIFIC AGREEMENTS 

 In Re E.  EA RESPONSIBILITIES 

Except as required by CORE public reporting requirements, or by prior agreement between 

SAUSD and appropriate CORE leadership, EA will not conduct any analyses using SAUSD 

data without prior approval by an authorized SAUSD representative.   SAUSD shall designate 

the following person(s) as authorized representatives for the making such district-specific 

agreements:  

 

 

Name     Title ______________________________  

 

Name     Title ______________________________ 

 

Name     Title ______________________________ 

  



   

 

9 | P a g e  

 

 

ATTACHMENT D:  SUBCONTRACTORS 

 In Re E.  EA RESPONSIBILITIES 

Signature below shall constitute approval for EA to engage the services of the following parties to 

perform services in support of data analysis and reporting:  

 

 VersiFit Technologies, LLC 

 

 

 District:  

By:   

 Signature  

 Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.  

 Printed Name  

 Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO  

 Title  

 September 22, 2015  

 Board Approval Date  

 

 



   

 

1 | P a g e  

 

 

 AGREEMENT FOR CONFIDENTIAL DATA EXCHANGE BETWEEN 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT AND 

THE JOHN W. GARDNER CENTER FOR YOUTH AND THEIR COMMUNITIES AT 

STANFORD UNIVERSITY 

 

This Data Use and Confidentiality Agreement (“Data Use Agreement”) between Santa Ana Unified 

School District (hereinafter referred to as SAUSD), and The Board of Trustees of the Leland Stanford 

Junior University by and through its John W. Gardner Center for Youth and Their Communities 

(hereinafter referred to as JGC) describes the means to be used by JGC to ensure the confidentiality 

and security and terms of use for information and data exchanged between SAUSD and JGC for the 

purposes stated below.  

 

I. GENERAL TERMS 

 

A.  PURPOSE  

The JGC has entered into a service and research support partnership with the CORE Districts 

(hereinafter, CORE).  CORE is a non-profit organization comprised of member California school 

districts.  The purpose of this Agreement is to assist SAUSD, a member of CORE, to fulfill public 

school accountability obligations under its federally-approved waiver from No Child Left Behind 

(NCLB waiver) school accountability provisions. As well, the JGC will collect and archive 
longitudinal administrative data to conduct policy analyses for SAUSD leaders and practitioners in 

order to support the CORE School Quality Improvement System (CORE SQIS), as outlined in a 

Memorandum of Understanding between CORE (CORE MOU) and SAUSD dated February 12, 2014, 

which includes an agreement by SAUSD to provide CORE “in a timely manner, all required reports, 

data, and evidence regarding progress in implementing the plans contained throughout” its federal 

NCLB waiver request.  Public policy questions to be addressed using the CORE Data Archive 

(CDA) will be developed in collaboration with participating SAUSDs and representatives of 

CORE.   
 

B.  NATURE OF DATA  
To further the achievement of the above stated purpose, SAUSD will provide JGC with data extracts 

from the SAUSD data systems to include data elements, identified in Attachment A, necessary to 

produce and publicly report federally-required school accountability reports.    

 

SAUSD may also provide JGC with any additional items required to answer research questions defined 

by SAUSD alone or with other CORE participants (PART II), as described in the CORE Waiver in 

terms of the Dual Data System. 

 

SAUSD warrants that it has the authority to provide such data to JGC under the terms of this 

Agreement, and that SAUSD will not be in breach of any law or representations to any person by 

providing such information to JGC. 

 



   

 

2 | P a g e  

 

 

These data extracts will include historical information wherever possible. Additional data elements 

may be provided at the discretion of SAUSD.  

 

In some cases, JGC may collect data that contain confidential information, the disclosure of which is 

restricted by a provision of law. Some examples of "confidential information" include, but are not 

limited to, "personal information" about individuals as defined in California Civil Code Section 1798.3 

of the Information Practices Act and “personal information” about students as defined by the Code of 

Federal Regulations CFR Title 34 Volume 1 Part 99.3.  

 

C.  TRANSFER OF DATA 

SAUSD and JGC shall use a secure, mutually agreed upon means and schedule for transferring 

confidential information.  SAUSD will create data extracts and validate the data.  Extracts will be 

updated using a mutually agreed upon schedule.  Data may be transferred electronically to or from 

the parties only if a secure data transfer protocol can be implemented that satisfies both parties.  
  
D.  PERIOD OF AGREEMENT  

This Agreement shall be effective per specifications in Attachment B, unless terminated earlier by 

either party pursuant to Section F. 

 

E.  JGC RESPONSIBILITIES 

JGC agrees to the following confidentiality statements: 

1. JGC acknowledges that these data are confidential data and proprietary to SAUSD, and agree 

to protect such information from unauthorized disclosures and comply with all applicable 

confidentiality laws which may include but is not limited to, the Health Insurance Portability 

and Accountability Act (HIPAA), the California Education Code and the Family Education 

Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) as set forth in this agreement.  JGC is responsible for 

complying with all applicable District, Local, State and Federal confidentiality laws and 

regulations. 

 

2. JGC will use appropriate safeguards to prevent the use or disclosure of the information other 

than as provided by this data use Agreement.   

 

3. JGC shall (a) instruct all staff with access to confidential information about the requirements 

for handling confidential information (b) provide all staff with access to confidential 

information statements of organizational policies and procedures for the protection of human 

subjects and data confidentiality and (c) notify staff of the sanctions against unauthorized 

disclosure or use of confidential and private information.    Other than as provided herein, no 

confidential data will be released by JGC.  

 

4. JGC shall not assign this Agreement or any portion thereof to a third party without the prior 

written consent of SAUSD, and any attempted assignment without such prior written consent 

in violation of this Section shall automatically terminate this Agreement. 



   

 

3 | P a g e  

 

 

 

5. JGC will use any information which could potentially allow the identification of any individual 

only for the purpose of creating the data sets using aggregate data and analyzing the data. JGC 

will not use or further disclose the information accessed or received other than as permitted by 

this Data Use Agreement or as otherwise required by law.    

 

6. JGC will report only aggregate data and will not report any individual data, nor will data be 

reported in a manner that permits indirect identification of any individual.  This paragraph will 

survive the termination of this Agreement. 

 

7. JGC will not contact the individuals included in the data sets. 

 

8. JGC agrees to obtain written approval from SAUSD prior to engaging any subcontractors to 

perform any services requiring access to any individually identifiable information.  .   

 

9. JGC shall not re-disclose any individual-level data with or without identifying information to 

any other requesting individuals, agencies, or organizations without prior written authorization 

by SAUSD. 

 

10. JGC shall use the data only for the purpose stated above.  These data shall not be used for 

personal gain or profit. 

 

11. JGC shall keep all information furnished by SAUSD in a space physically and electronically 

secure from unauthorized access.  Information and data shall be stored and processed in a way 

that unauthorized persons cannot retrieve nor alter the information by means of a computer, 

remote terminal, or other means.  No data will be stored on laptop computers or other portable 

computing devices or media, e.g., flash drives, etc.  

 

12. JGC shall permit examination and on-site inspections by SAUSD upon reasonable advance 

notice for the purpose of ascertaining whether the terms of this Agreement are being met. 

 

F.  TERMINATION 

 

1. This Agreement may be terminated as follows, after notification via the United States 

Postal Service (certified mail or registered mail) or recognized overnight delivery service 

(e.g., UPS, DHL or FedEx):  

a. By JGC or SAUSD immediately in the event of a material breach of this Agreement 

by the other party. 

b. By JGC or SAUSD upon 30 days notice to the other party.  

 

2. Upon ninety (90) days written notice from SAUSD, JGC shall delete all confidential and/or 



   

 

4 | P a g e  

 

 

sensitive information promptly so that it is no longer accessible for analysis and exists only 

on a temporary back-up server that is encrypted. JGC shall also securely destroy all 

physical media (e.g., data on CDs or USB drives) containing confidential and/or sensitive 

information utilizing a mutually approved method of confidential destruction, which may 

include shredding, burning, or certified/witnessed destruction for physical materials and 

verified erasure of magnetic media using approved methods of electronic file destruction.  

In the absence of such notice, JGC may continue to use such data for research, education 

or related purposes; or to meet CORE public reporting requirements.   

 

G.  GENERAL UNDERSTANDING 

 

1.  This Agreement contains the entire understanding of the parties and may only be 

amended in writing signed by the parties.  This Agreement may be executed in two or 

more counterparts, each of which will be deemed an original and all of which taken 

together will be deemed to be one and the same document.  The parties may sign and 

deliver this Agreement by facsimile or using other electronic means (including digital 

signatures).  Copies of this Agreement shall be treated as originals. 

 

2. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed under the laws of the State of 

California.  Venue for any proceeding relating to enforcement of this Agreement shall 

be in the California state courts located in Santa Clara County, California.   

 

3. Any waiver by a party of a violation of any provision of this Agreement shall not bar 

any action for subsequent violations of the Agreement.  

 

 District:   Consultant: 

By:   By:  

 Signature   Signature 

 Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.    

 Printed Name   Printed Name 

 Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO    

 Title   Title 

 September 22, 2015    

 Board Approval Date   Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

 



   

 

5 | P a g e  

 

 

II. ORGANIZATION-SPECIFIC AGREEMENTS:  ATTACHMENTS 



   

 

6 | P a g e  

 

 

ATTACHMENT A: 

SPECIFIC DATA ELEMENTS REPORTS TO COMPLY WITH THE FEDERAL CORE 

WAIVER  

The CORE Waiver includes a Dual Data Dual Data System that combines summative data for 

accountability reporting purposes (School Quality Improvement Index) with formative measures 

(Continuous Improvement Data Collection System) to support schools and districts in continuous 

improvement initiatives.  Attachment A includes a comprehensive set of requested data elements 

designed to execute the School Quality Improvement Index, as well addressing the Continuous 

Improvement Data Collection System concept. 

  



   

 

7 | P a g e  

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT B:   

PERIOD OF AGREEMENT 

This agreement shall be effective beginning October 1, 2015 through December 31, 2018 unless 

terminated earlier by either party pursuant to Section F.  The effective dates of this agreement may 

be modified by written amendment subject to acceptance of both parties. 



   

 

8 | P a g e  

 

 

ATTACHMENT C:  SCHOOL DISTRICT-SPECIFIC AGREEMENTS 

 In Re E.  JGC RESPONSIBILITIES 

Except as required by CORE public reporting requirements, or by prior agreement between 

SAUSD and appropriate CORE leadership, JGC will not conduct any analyses using SAUSD 

data without prior approval by an authorized SAUSD representative.   SAUSD shall designate 

the following person(s) as authorized representatives for the CORE Data Archive:  

 

 

Name     Title ______________________________  

 

Name     Title ______________________________ 

 

Name     Title ______________________________ 



   

 

1 | P a g e  

 

 

ADDENDUM #2 

To 

AGREEMENT FOR CONFIDENTIAL DATA EXCHANGE BETWEEN 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT AND 

THE JOHN W. GARDNER CENTER FOR YOUTH AND THEIR COMMUNITIES AT 

STANFORD UNIVERSITY 

 

Pursuant to Part I, Section E.9 of the AGREEMENT FOR CONFIDENTIAL DATA EXCHANGE 

BETWEEN SCHOOL DISTRICT (SAUSD) AND THE JOHN W. GARDNER CENTER FOR YOUTH AND 

THEIR COMMUNITIES (JGC) AT STANFORD UNIVERSITY (hereinafter Master Agreement), signed 

on September 23, 2015, the JGC has agreed that it will not re-disclose any individual-level data 

provided to the JGC by SAUSD to any other requesting individuals, agencies, or organizations 

without prior written authorization by SAUSD.  

By signing this Addendum #2, the SAUSD agrees to permit the JGC to transfer to Education 

Analytics and its subcontractors at VersiFit Technologies, LLC, all student-level data, which is 

specifically described and authorized by SAUSD for transfer in a signed Data Use Agreement for 

research and analysis between EA and the SAUSD.    

All other provisions of the Master Agreement are hereby incorporated by reference. Nothing in 

this Addendum shall be construed as changing any provision of the Master Agreement other than 

the data tranfer permission described in Paragraph 2 above, consistent with the provisions of 

Part 1, Section E.9 of the Master Agreement.  

The undersigned authorized representative of the SAUSD, hereby grants permission for the JGC 

to transfer all data that is approved by SAUSD for transfer and that is specifically describted in a 

Data Use Agreement for research and analysis between SAUSD and Education Analytics and its 

subcontrators at VersiFit Technologies, LLC.  

This Addendum shall operate coextensibly with the Master Agreement, unless either the Master 

Agreement, or the permissions described in this Addendum are terminated in writing by SAUSD 

or the JGC. 

Date _________________ 

 

Name      Title _________________________________  



   

 

1 | P a g e  

 

 

ADDENDUM #3 

To 

AGREEMENT FOR CONFIDENTIAL DATA EXCHANGE BETWEEN 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT AND 

THE JOHN W. GARDNER CENTER FOR YOUTH AND THEIR COMMUNITIES AT 

STANFORD UNIVERSITY 

 

Pursuant to Part I, Section E.9 of the AGREEMENT FOR CONFIDENTIAL DATA EXCHANGE 

BETWEEN SCHOOL DISTRICT (SAUSD) AND THE JOHN W. GARDNER CENTER FOR YOUTH AND 

THEIR COMMUNITIES (JGC) AT STANFORD UNIVERSITY (hereinafter Master Agreement), signed 

on September 23, 2015, the JGC has agreed that it will not re-disclose any individual-level data 

provided to the JGC by SAUSD to any other requesting individuals, agencies, or organizations 

without prior written authorization by SAUSD.  

By signing this Addendum #3, the SAUSD agrees to permit the JGC to transfer to Policy Analysis 

for California Education (hereinafter, PACE), all student-level data, which is specifically described 

and authorized by SAUSD for transfer in a signed Data Use Agreement for research and analysis 

between PACE and the SAUSD.    

All other provisions of the Master Agreement are hereby incorporated by reference. Nothing in 

this Addendum shall be construed as changing any provision of the Master Agreement other than 

the data tranfer permission described in Paragraph 2 above, consistent with the provisions of 

Part 1, Section E.9 of the Master Agreement.  

The undersigned authorized representative of the SAUSD, hereby grants permission for the JGC 

to transfer all data that is approved by SAUSD for transfer and that is specifically describted in a 

Data Use Agreement for research and analysis between SAUSD and PACE.  

This Addendum shall operate coextensibly with the Master Agreement, unless either the Master 

Agreement, or the permissions described in this Addendum are terminated in writing by SAUSD 

or the JGC. 

Date __________________ 

 

Name      Title _________________________________  



   

 

1 | P a g e  

 

 

 AGREEMENT FOR CONFIDENTIAL DATA EXCHANGE BETWEEN 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT AND 

POLICY ANALYSIS FOR CALIFORNIA EDUCATION AT 

STANFORD UNIVERSITY 

 

This Data Use and Confidentiality Agreement (“Data Use Agreement”) between Santa Ana Unified 

School District (hereinafter referred to as SAUSD), and The Board of Trustees of the Leland Stanford 

Junior University by and through its Policy Analysis for California Education (hereinafter referred to 

as PACE) describes the means to be used by PACE to ensure the confidentiality and security and terms 

of use for information and data exchanged between SAUSD and PACE for the purposes stated below.  

 

I. GENERAL TERMS 

 

A.  PURPOSE  

PACE has entered into a service and research support partnership with the CORE Districts (hereinafter, 

CORE).  CORE is a non-profit organization comprised of member California school districts.  The 

purpose of this Agreement is to assist SAUSD, a member of CORE, to conduct research and evaluation 

with respect to the implementation of the public school accountability obligations under SAUSD’s 

federally-approved waiver from No Child Left Behind (NCLB waiver). As well, PACE will collect 

and archive longitudinal administrative data to conduct policy analyses for SAUSD leaders, SAUSD 

practitioners and the public in order to support the CORE School Quality Improvement System (CORE 

SQIS), as outlined in a Memorandum of Understanding between CORE (CORE MOU) and SAUSD 

dated February 12, 2014, which includes an agreement by SAUSD to provide CORE “in a timely 

manner, all required reports, data, and evidence regarding progress in implementing the plans 

contained throughout” its federal NCLB waiver request.  Public policy questions to be addressed 

using the CORE Data Archive at PACE (CDA at PACE) will be developed in collaboration with 

participating SAUSDs and representatives of CORE.  
 

B.  NATURE OF DATA  
To further the achievement of the above stated purpose, SAUSD will provide PACE with data extracts 

from the SAUSD data systems to include data elements, identified in Attachment A, necessary to 

produce and report research and evaluation related to the implementation of federally- school 

accountability efforts.    

 

SAUSD may also provide PACE with any additional items required to answer research questions 

defined by SAUSD alone or with other CORE participants (PART II), as described in the CORE 

Waiver in terms of the Dual Data System. 

 

SAUSD warrants that it has the authority to provide such data to PACE under the terms of this 

Agreement, and that SAUSD will not be in breach of any law or representations to any person by 

providing such information to PACE. 

 



   

 

2 | P a g e  

 

 

These data extracts will include historical information wherever possible. Additional data elements 

may be provided at the discretion of SAUSD.  

 

In some cases, PACE may collect data that contain confidential information, the disclosure of which 

is restricted by a provision of law. Some examples of "confidential information" include, but are not 

limited to, "personal information" about individuals as defined in California Civil Code Section 1798.3 

of the Information Practices Act and “personal information” about students as defined by the Code of 

Federal Regulations CFR Title 34 Volume 1 Part 99.3.  

 

C.  TRANSFER OF DATA 

SAUSD and PACE shall use a secure, mutually agreed upon means and schedule for transferring 

confidential information.  SAUSD will create data extracts and validate the data.  Extracts will be 

updated using a mutually agreed upon schedule.  Data may be transferred electronically to or from 

the parties only if a secure data transfer protocol can be implemented that satisfies both parties.  
  
D.  PERIOD OF AGREEMENT  

This Agreement shall be effective per specifications in Attachment B, unless terminated earlier by 

either party pursuant to Section F. 

 

E.  PACE RESPONSIBILITIES 

PACE agrees to the following confidentiality statements: 

1. PACE acknowledges that these data are confidential data and proprietary to SAUSD, and agree 

to protect such information from unauthorized disclosures and comply with all applicable 

confidentiality laws which may include but is not limited to, the Health Insurance Portability 

and Accountability Act (HIPAA), the California Education Code and the Family Education 

Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) as set forth in this agreement.  PACE is responsible for 

complying with all applicable District, Local, State and Federal confidentiality laws and 

regulations. 

 

2. PACE will use appropriate safeguards to prevent the use or disclosure of the information other 

than as provided by this data use Agreement.   

 

3. PACE shall (a) instruct all staff with access to confidential information about the requirements 

for handling confidential information (b) provide all staff with access to confidential 

information statements of organizational policies and procedures for the protection of human 

subjects and data confidentiality and (c) notify staff of the sanctions against unauthorized 

disclosure or use of confidential and private information.    Other than as provided herein, no 

confidential data will be released by PACE.  

 

4. PACE shall not assign this Agreement or any portion thereof to a third party without the prior 

written consent of SAUSD, and any attempted assignment without such prior written consent 

in violation of this Section shall automatically terminate this Agreement. 



   

 

3 | P a g e  

 

 

 

5. PACE will use any information which could potentially allow the identification of any 

individual only for the purpose of creating the data sets using aggregate data and analyzing the 

data. PACE will not use or further disclose the information accessed or received other than as 

permitted by this Data Use Agreement or as otherwise required by law.    

 

6. PACE will report only aggregate data and will not report any individual data, nor will data be 

reported in a manner that permits indirect identification of any individual.  This paragraph will 

survive the termination of this Agreement. 

 

7. PACE will not contact the individuals included in the data sets. 

 

8. PACE agrees to obtain written approval from SAUSD prior to engaging any subcontractors to 

perform any services requiring access to any individually identifiable information.  .   

 

9. PACE shall not re-disclose any individual-level data with or without identifying information 

to any other requesting individuals, agencies, or organizations without prior written 

authorization by SAUSD. 

 

10. PACE shall use the data only for the purpose stated above.  These data shall not be used for 

personal gain or profit. 

 

11. PACE shall keep all information furnished by SAUSD in a space physically and electronically 

secure from unauthorized access.  Information and data shall be stored and processed in a way 

that unauthorized persons cannot retrieve nor alter the information by means of a computer, 

remote terminal, or other means.  No data will be stored on laptop computers or other portable 

computing devices or media, e.g., flash drives, etc.  

 

12. PACE shall permit examination and on-site inspections by SAUSD upon reasonable advance 

notice for the purpose of ascertaining whether the terms of this Agreement are being met. 

 

F.  TERMINATION 

 

1. This Agreement may be terminated as follows, after notification via the United States 

Postal Service (certified mail or registered mail) or recognized overnight delivery service 

(e.g., UPS, DHL or FedEx):  

a. By PACE or SAUSD immediately in the event of a material breach of this 

Agreement by the other party. 

b. By PACE or SAUSD upon 30 days notice to the other party.  

 

2. Upon ninety (90) days written notice from SAUSD, PACE shall delete all confidential 



   

 

4 | P a g e  

 

 

and/or sensitive information promptly so that it is no longer accessible for analysis and 

exists only on a temporary back-up server that is encrypted. PACE shall also securely 

destroy all physical media (e.g., data on CDs or USB drives) containing confidential and/or 

sensitive information utilizing a mutually approved method of confidential destruction, 

which may include shredding, burning, or certified/witnessed destruction for physical 

materials and verified erasure of magnetic media using approved methods of electronic file 

destruction.  In the absence of such notice, PACE may continue to use such data for 

research, education or related purposes; or to meet CORE public reporting requirements.   

 

G.  GENERAL UNDERSTANDING 

 

1.  This Agreement contains the entire understanding of the parties and may only be 

amended in writing signed by the parties.  This Agreement may be executed in two or 

more counterparts, each of which will be deemed an original and all of which taken 

together will be deemed to be one and the same document.  The parties may sign and 

deliver this Agreement by facsimile or using other electronic means (including digital 

signatures).  Copies of this Agreement shall be treated as originals. 

 

2. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed under the laws of the State of 

California.  Venue for any proceeding relating to enforcement of this Agreement shall 

be in the California state courts located in Santa Clara County, California.   

 

3. Any waiver by a party of a violation of any provision of this Agreement shall not bar 

any action for subsequent violations of the Agreement.  

 

 District:   Consultant: 

By:   By:  

 Signature   Signature 

 Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.    

 Printed Name   Printed Name 

 Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO    

 Title   Title 

 September 22, 2015    

 Board Approval Date   Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

 



   

 

5 | P a g e  

 

 

 

II. ORGANIZATION-SPECIFIC AGREEMENTS:  ATTACHMENTS 



   

 

6 | P a g e  

 

 

ATTACHMENT A: 

SPECIFIC DATA ELEMENTS REPORTS TO COMPLY WITH THE FEDERAL CORE 

WAIVER  

The CORE Waiver includes a Dual Data Dual Data System that combines summative data for 

accountability reporting purposes (School Quality Improvement Index) with formative measures 

(Continuous Improvement Data Collection System) to support schools and districts in continuous 

improvement initiatives.  Attachment A includes a comprehensive set of requested data elements 

designed to execute the School Quality Improvement Index, as well addressing the Continuous 

Improvement Data Collection System concept. 

  



   

 

7 | P a g e  

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT B:  PERIOD OF AGREEMENT 

This agreement shall be effective beginning September 23, 2015 through December 31, 2018, 

unless terminated earlier by either party pursuant to Section F.  The effective dates of this 

agreement may be modified by written amendment subject to acceptance of both parties. 



   

 

8 | P a g e  

 

 

ATTACHMENT C:  SCHOOL DISTRICT-SPECIFIC AGREEMENTS 

 In Re E.  PACE RESPONSIBILITIES 

Except as required by CORE public reporting requirements, or by prior agreement between 

SAUSD and appropriate CORE leadership, PACE will not conduct any analyses using SAUSD 

data without prior approval by an authorized SAUSD representative.   SAUSD shall designate 

the following person(s) as authorized representatives for the CORE Data Archive at PACE:  

 

 

Name     Title ______________________________  

 

Name     Title ______________________________ 

 

Name     Title ______________________________ 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

September 22, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of All Purchase 

Orders, for Period of August 26, 2015 through September 8, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: ITEM SUMMARY: 

 

Board Policy 3300 and Education Code 17604 specifically 

authorizes the Board to delegate signature authority on behalf 

of the District to the District Superintendent. Such delegation 

of signature authority serves to expedite the implementation of 

financial transactions or any other contract. 

 Snapshot of purchase orders 
issued between August 26, 
2015 and September 8, 2015. 

 Board Policy 3300 
 Ed. Code 17604 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Purchase Order Summary consists of all orders created during the period of August 26, 2015 

through September 8, 2015. A detailed listing is also included. Purchase orders for contracts over 

$5,000 have been previously approved by the Board through individual agenda items. 

 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Ratify Purchase Order Summary and Listing of All Purchase Orders for the period of August 26, 

2015 through September 8, 2015. 

 

 

 
TD:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.11



        Deputy Superintendent, Operations

To:       Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent

Fund 01 21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124)  $                  747.12 

Fund 01 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood Partnerships  $          441,310.83 

Fund 01 Beginning Teacher-BTSA  $               6,500.00 

Fund 01 California Clean Energy Jobs Act (Prop 39)  $             82,472.37 

Fund 01 Carol M White PEP Grant  $               6,253.59 

Fund 01 Department of Rehab: Workability II, Transition Partnership  $                  505.94 

Fund 01 Donations (Miscellaneous)  $             26,273.32 

Fund 01 Donations-Hall of Fame Wall  $                  533.17 

Fund 01 Fund 01 General Fund  $             61,069.22 

Fund 01 Global Business Academy [0190] VHS  $               2,726.10 

Fund 01 Head Start  $             45,330.29 

Fund 01 High School Inc.  $                  194.40 

Fund 01 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A  $             68,814.33 

Fund 01 LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration  $          233,256.40 

Fund 01 Lottery: Instructional Materials  $             70,814.46 

Fund 01 NCLB:Title I, School Improvement Grant QEIA  $               6,510.00 

Fund 01 OCCPP (Orange County Career Pathways Partnerships)  $             10,173.72 

Fund 01 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account  $             82,642.04 

Fund 01 Pupil Transportation (7230/7240)  $                  526.50 

Fund 01 Risk Management - Undesignated  $                  500.00 

Fund 01 Special Ed: Mental Health Services  $             85,190.40 

Fund 01 Special Ed: Workability I LEA  $               3,358.05 

Fund 01 Special Education  $          116,890.09 

Fund 01 Technology Refresh  $               4,850.93 

Fund 01 Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality  $             66,000.00 

Fund 01 Title III Limited English Proficiency LEP Student Program  $             22,095.02 

Fund 01 Unrestricted - CalSafe (6091/6092)  $             11,392.63 

Fund 01 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Prog (ROC/P 6350)  $             24,653.05 

Fund 01 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts  $       1,151,915.79 

Fund 01 Unrestricted One-time Funds  $               1,638.63 

 $       2,635,138.39 

Santa Ana Unified School District
      Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.                                                        Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

Date:     September 9, 2015

From:     Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 26-AUG-2015 through 08-SEP-2015

Grand Total:

1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501

BOARD OF EDUCATION

John Palacio., President • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member Vice President

Valerie Amezcua, Clerk • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Member • Rob Richardson, Member



Fund 13 Child Nutrition: School Programs  $          200,082.10 

 $          200,082.10 

Fund 14 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund  $          128,603.43 

 $          128,603.43 

Fund 25 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund  $             25,480.00 

 $             25,480.00 

Fund 26 Fund 26 Measure G Bond Series B  $             18,680.00 

 $             18,680.00 

Fund 29 Fund 29 Measure G Series E  $       1,439,195.65 

 $       1,439,195.65 

Fund 35 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects  $          100,156.13 

 $          100,156.13 

Fund 40 Emergency Repair Prgm-Williams Case  $          863,137.12 

Fund 40 Fd 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 (eff 2014-15)  $       2,190,809.38 

Fund 40 Fd 40 Valley Sports Complex  $               6,250.00 

Fund 40 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund  $       1,592,071.61 

 $       4,652,268.11 

Fund 68 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation  $                  536.24 

 $                  536.24 Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:



3
3

2
3

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

2
3

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
9

2
.7

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
9

2
.7

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
5

8
.7

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
5

8
.7

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,4
6

6
.6

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,4
6

6
.6

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,7
2

6
.1

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,7
2

6
.1

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
3

7
.4

3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
3

7
.4

3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 6

2
.9

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

6
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

J.
W

. P
EP

P
ER

 &
 S

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

9
:1

1
:4

0
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

6
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

8
:5

8
:3

7
 A

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

P
H

ER
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

8
:5

5
:0

2
 A

M

C
ar

o
l M

 W
h

it
e 

P
EP

 G
ra

n
t

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
P

R
O

JE
C

TS
/W

EL
LN

ES
S

2
6

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
IE

S 
W

ES
T,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

8
:5

6
:3

5
 A

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

7
:0

3
:4

3
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
6

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

7
:3

0
:1

8
 A

M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 6

2
.9

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

P
H

ER
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

8
:5

2
:0

3
 A

M

G
lo

b
al

 B
u

si
n

es
s 

A
ca

d
em

y 
[0

1
9

0
] 

V
H

S
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

6
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
R

G
EN

T 
W

EL
C

H
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

8
:4

5
:1

4
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

2
6

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

6
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SH
IR

TC
H

A
M

P
.C

O
M

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

8
:3

9
:2

1
 A

M

C
ar

o
l M

 W
h

it
e 

P
EP

 G
ra

n
t

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
P

R
O

JE
C

TS
/W

EL
LN

ES
S

2
6

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

6
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
W

S 
P

R
IN

TI
N

G
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
: P

ag
e 

1



3
3

2
3

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

2
3

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 3

5

3
3

2
3

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 3

5

3
3

2
3

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,4
2

4
.2

5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,4
2

4
.2

5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
5

6
.3

5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
5

6
.3

5
 

 $
   

   
   

  9
7

,9
4

7
.5

3
 

 $
   

   
   

  9
7

,9
4

7
.5

3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,2
0

8
.6

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,2
0

8
.6

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,6
7

8
.9

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,6
7

8
.9

4
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,6
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,6
0

0
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s 
P

ri
n

ti
n

g
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
6

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,0
1

0
.0

0
 

N
C

LB
:T

it
le

 I,
 S

ch
o

o
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
G

ra
n

t 
Q

EI
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
6

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,0
1

0
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
A

d
ve

rt
is

in
g 

Ex
p

en
se

 (
n

ew
s 

ad
s)

P
U

R
C

H
A

SI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

2
6

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
O

B
ER

T 
E.

 G
R

EE
N

 d
b

a 
N

A
N

O
O

K
'S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

1
1

:0
2

:4
5

 A
M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

C
U

R
A

TE
 L

A
B

EL
 D

ES
IG

N
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

1
0

:1
4

:0
9

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

6
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IM
P

R
EM

ED
IA

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

1
0

:1
4

:3
7

 A
M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
R

ET
FO

R
D

 M
A

N
U

FA
C

TU
R

IN
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

1
0

:0
3

:4
7

 A
M

Fu
n

d
 3

5
 O

P
SC

 S
ch

o
o

l F
ac

ili
ti

es
 B

o
n

d
 P

ro
je

ct
s

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

D
A

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
6

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
2

6
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

N
C

EP
TS

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
FU

R
N

IS
H

IN
G

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

9
:5

8
:3

4
 A

M

Fu
n

d
 3

5
 O

P
SC

 S
ch

o
o

l F
ac

ili
ti

es
 B

o
n

d
 P

ro
je

ct
s

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

D
A

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
6

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

N
C

EP
TS

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
FU

R
N

IS
H

IN
G

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

9
:4

9
:4

0
 A

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JO
ST

EN
S/

 J
A

C
K

 N
IC

H
O

LS
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

9
:1

7
:1

8
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

6
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IG

IT
A

L 
M

A
G

IC
 S

IG
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

9
:1

8
:5

6
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

6
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JO
ST

EN
S/

 J
A

C
K

 N
IC

H
O

LS
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

9
:1

4
:3

4
 A

M

P
ag

e 
2



3
3

2
3

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
2

0
.6

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 7

8
.2

5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 7

8
.2

5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,4
3

6
.4

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,4
3

6
.4

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
7

5
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
7

5
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
4

,5
6

4
.4

5
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
4

,5
6

4
.4

5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,6
7

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:4
7

:0
2

 P
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
4

8
.8

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
4

8
.8

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
5

5
.3

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
5

5
.3

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
2

0
.6

4
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

6
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LI
B

ER
TY

 F
LA

G
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:5
1

:3
8

 P
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y 
(A

LA
)

2
6

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EB
ER

H
A

R
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

1
:0

4
:3

9
 P

M

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
6

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

6
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FI
SH

ER
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

 C
O

., 
LL

C
 (

FI
SH

ER
 S

C
IE

N
C

E 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

U
N

IT
E)

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:4
3

:1
0

 P
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

2
6

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

2
6

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

X
IE

 S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y 
SU

P
P

LY
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:3
7

:5
0

 P
M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:1
1

:2
8

 P
M

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

Te
xt

b
o

o
ks

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

2
6

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
IE

N
C

E 
TA

K
E-

O
U

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:3
7

:4
8

 P
M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,6
7

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TR
IA

R
C

O
 A

R
TS

 A
N

D
 C

R
A

FT
S,

 L
LC

 d
b

a 
TR

IA
R

C
O

 A
R

TS
 &

 C
R

A
FT

S/
R

IA
R

C
O

/G
O

O
D

 T
IM

E 

A
TT

R
A

C
TI

O
N

S/
G

TA
/B

EN
TO

N
-K

IR
B

Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:0
0

:4
9

 P
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

6
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
1

8
.5

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
1

8
.5

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
C

LE
 A

M
ER

IC
A

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

1
1

:2
5

:3
6

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
2

6
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

P
ag

e 
3



3
3

2
3

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
1

9
.2

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
1

9
.2

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,6
2

2
.3

5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,6
2

2
.3

5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,5
4

6
.2

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,5
4

6
.2

8
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

6
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EA

LV
O

LL
EY

B
A

LL
.C

O
M

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

1
:2

0
:4

4
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

6
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
7

0
.2

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
7

0
.2

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 9

,9
4

3
.2

1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 9

,9
4

3
.2

1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
0

0
.5

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
0

0
.5

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
6

0
.1

3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
6

0
.1

3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
7

2
.4

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
7

2
.4

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
9

7
.1

9
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
9

7
.1

9
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

R
O

M
ER

O
-C

R
U

Z 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
6

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

C
ar

o
l M

 W
h

it
e 

P
EP

 G
ra

n
t

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
P

R
O

JE
C

TS
/W

EL
LN

ES
S

2
6

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
O

YA
G

ER
 S

O
P

R
IS

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

1
:5

5
:2

6
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

6
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

C
ar

o
l M

 W
h

it
e 

P
EP

 G
ra

n
t

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
P

R
O

JE
C

TS
/W

EL
LN

ES
S

2
6

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

1
:5

2
:5

1
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

6
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:0

1
:0

6
 P

M

G
O

P
H

ER
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

1
:3

2
:1

9
 P

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

P
H

ER
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

1
:2

6
:4

4
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y 
(A

LA
)

2
6

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

P
H

ER
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

1
:2

9
:1

9
 P

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
O

X
SM

A
R

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

1
:2

3
:1

9
 P

M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

A
R

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
6

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

1
:1

5
:2

2
 P

M

P
ag

e 
4



3
3

2
3

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
3

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

 $
   

   
   

  7
4

,4
1

0
.0

5
 

 $
   

   
   

  7
4

,4
1

0
.0

5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
7

0
.7

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
7

0
.7

6
 

 $
   

   
   

81
8

,7
1

0
.2

5
 

 $
   

   
   

81
8

,7
1

0
.2

5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
5

2
.6

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
5

2
.6

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
8

4
.5

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
8

4
.5

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
IT

C
O

R
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:3

4
:3

3
 P

M

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
2

6
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
2

6
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
N

TI
LL

A
N

A
 P

U
B

LI
SH

IN
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:3

2
:5

8
 P

M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
6

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

6
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EM
P

YR
EA

N
 P

LU
M

B
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:3

1
:4

5
 P

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:2

5
:0

9
 P

M

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

6
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
1

5
.7

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
1

5
.7

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:3

0
:2

6
 P

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
5

5
.0

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
O

U
TL

EY
 E

N
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:2

0
:4

4
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

6
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
8

7
.2

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
8

7
.2

3
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

6
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
2

2
.4

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
2

2
.4

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:1

8
:3

3
 P

M

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

6
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
5

5
.0

6
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

6
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:1

3
:5

1
 P

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:0

8
:4

7
 P

M

P
ag

e 
5



3
3

2
3

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
3

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

6

3
3

2
3

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

2
3

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

2
3

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

5

3
3

2
3

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
3

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

5

 $
   

   
   

  1
1

,7
6

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
1

,7
6

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
3

4
.5

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
3

4
.5

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

,8
8

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

,8
8

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
4

8
.9

9
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
4

8
.9

9
 

 $
   

   
   

  4
3

,0
8

3
.2

3
 

 $
   

   
   

  4
3

,0
8

3
.2

3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
3

4
.1

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
3

4
.1

2
 

B
A

LF
O

U
R

 B
EA

TT
Y 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:5

0
:0

9
 P

M

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 M

an
ag

er
s 

Fe
es

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
6

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

  1
3

,3
4

5
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

  1
3

,3
4

5
.0

0
 

Fd
 4

0
 V

al
le

y 
Sp

o
rt

s 
C

o
m

p
le

x
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
6

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:5

4
:0

4
 P

M

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 C

ap
it

al
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 F
u

n
d

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
6

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 C

ap
it

al
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 F
u

n
d

R
en

ta
l C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
C

H
A

V
EZ

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

6
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
IL

LI
A

M
S 

SC
O

TS
M

A
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:5

2
:1

8
 P

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
IL

LI
A

M
S 

SC
O

TS
M

A
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:5

1
:1

5
 P

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EL

IA
B

LE
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y 

SE
R

V
IC

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:4

8
:5

6
 P

M

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
K

IN
G

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
6

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SE

P
U

LV
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

6
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EC
O

N
O

 F
EN

C
E,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:4

6
:3

3
 P

M

Fu
n

d
 2

6
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 B
o

n
d

 S
er

ie
s 

B
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

6
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:4

4
:2

1
 P

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:3

9
:2

9
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
6

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SI
ER

R
A

 L
A

TH
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:4

3
:1

2
 P

M

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
2

6
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
ag

e 
6



3
3

2
3

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
3

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

2
3

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

2
3

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
3

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
9

2
.6

3
 

 $
   

   
   

  3
0

,4
5

9
.3

9
 

 $
   

   
   

  3
0

,4
5

9
.3

9
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

,8
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

,8
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
4

,9
9

5
.6

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
4

,9
9

5
.6

0
 

Fd
 4

0
 V

al
le

y 
Sp

o
rt

s 
C

o
m

p
le

x
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
6

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,2

5
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
5

0
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

6
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 F
EN

C
E 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

3
:0

4
:3

4
 P

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

3
:0

3
:2

0
 P

M

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
6

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,3
1

4
.5

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,3
1

4
.5

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 7

1
.7

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 7

1
.7

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
O

U
TL

EY
 E

N
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

3
:0

3
:3

9
 P

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
IL

LI
A

M
S 

SC
O

TS
M

A
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

3
:0

0
:1

6
 P

M

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

El
ec

tr
ic

al
 In

st
al

la
ti

o
n

 P
o

rt
ab

le
s

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

2
6

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
9

2
.6

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SQ
U

A
R

E-
1

 D
ES

IG
N

 G
R

O
U

P
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:5

8
:4

9
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 C
al

Sa
fe

 (
6

0
9

1
/6

0
9

2
)

P
la

n
s 

A
ll 

O
th

er
 -

 P
ri

n
ti

n
g,

 e
tc

.
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
6

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

6
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IR

C
O

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:5

7
:4

0
 P

M

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
6

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
EL

TM
A

N
N

 G
R

O
U

P
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:5

5
:5

9
 P

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:5

4
:5

1
 P

M

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
6

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

6
2

.2
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
6

2
.2

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TO
M

A
R

K
 S

P
O

R
TS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:5

4
:5

9
 P

M

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
R

en
ta

l C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
6

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
ag

e 
7



3
3

2
4

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
5

9
.3

3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
5

9
.3

3
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
3

9
.4

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
3

9
.4

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  4
6

,9
2

0
.3

8
 

 $
   

   
   

  4
6

,9
2

0
.3

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
7

9
.8

1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
7

9
.8

1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 9

7
.4

3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 9

7
.4

3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,3
5

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,3
5

0
.0

0
 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
O

th
er

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
C

O
M

M
U

N
IC

A
TI

O
N

S 
O

FF
IC

E
2

6
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

4
:2

4
:1

1
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

A
C

C
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

2
6

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
St

o
re

s
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

4
:0

3
:4

9
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

6
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
6

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
N

IS
O

U
R

C
E 

W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

3
:5

2
:2

1
 P

M

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
St

o
re

s
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

2
6

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
U

A
R

A
N

TY
 C

H
EV

R
O

LE
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

4
:2

1
:4

3
 P

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

3
:2

5
:1

2
 P

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
M

I, 
IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

3
:1

6
:3

3
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
B

O
A

R
D

 O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

6
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

3
:2

1
:1

4
 P

M

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

6
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

2
6

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 4
1

.4
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

1
.4

7
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

3
:0

7
:1

4
 P

M

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
6

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

1
0

.4
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
1

0
.4

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

3
:1

3
:3

2
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

P
ag

e 
8



3
3

2
4

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,9
4

2
.1

9
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
4

4
.8

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
4

4
.8

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
6

8
.2

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
6

8
.2

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
7

0
.4

3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
7

0
.4

3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
5

1
.1

3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
5

1
.1

3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
3

8
.8

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
3

8
.8

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,9
4

2
.1

9
 

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

8
:0

0
:3

7
 A

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

8
:0

5
:3

3
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
7

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
4

0
.4

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
4

0
.4

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
8

1
.6

7
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
8

1
.6

7
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
1

5
.9

7
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
1

5
.9

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

8
:3

8
:1

9
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
7

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
7

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

8
:1

7
:3

0
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
7

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

7
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

8
:1

3
:2

1
 A

M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
7

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

6
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

7
:5

5
:3

1
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

2
7

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

4
:5

6
:5

4
 P

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

6
/2

0
1

5
 

4
:2

7
:5

8
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

6
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

P
ag

e 
9



3
3

2
4

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
0

0
.0

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
0

0
.0

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,7
5

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,7
5

0
.0

0
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
7

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

8
:4

6
:2

8
 A

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
n

e
O

C
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

8
:4

2
:0

0
 A

M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,4
3

7
.4

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

8
.8

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,3
9

8
.6

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
4

3
.2

5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
4

3
.2

5
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
8

,7
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
8

,7
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,0
0

3
.2

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,0
0

3
.2

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
7

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
2

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

9
:5

8
:1

1
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,7
4

5
.4

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,7
4

5
.4

4
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
7

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y 
(A

LA
)

2
7

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

EP
 G

EA
R

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

9
:5

4
:3

8
 A

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ES
TE

B
A

N
 &

 M
A

R
IS

EL
A

 F
U

EN
TE

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

9
:1

1
:2

8
 A

M

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

F4
T,

 C
at

er
in

g,
 U

n
if

o
rm

 C
le

an
in

g)
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
7

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IS

C
O

U
N

T 
TW

O
-W

A
Y 

R
A

D
IO

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

9
:4

9
:2

2
 A

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

X
IE

 S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y 
SU

P
P

LY
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

9
:0

4
:0

7
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

2
7

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

R
O

M
ER

O
-C

R
U

Z 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
7

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
n

e
O

C
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

8
:4

8
:4

5
 A

M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

M
O

N
R

O
E 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

7
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

H
A

R
V

EY
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

7
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
n

e
O

C
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

8
:4

3
:5

0
 A

M

P
ag

e 
10



3
3

2
4

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

6

3
3

2
4

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
9

6
.5

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,3
8

4
.4

3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,3
8

4
.4

3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,1
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,1
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
1

5
.9

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
1

5
.9

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
8

6
.7

2
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

7
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

1
:3

3
:5

8
 P

M

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

Te
xt

b
o

o
ks

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

2
7

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

Fu
n

d
 2

6
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 B
o

n
d

 S
er

ie
s 

B
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,9
7

5
.5

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,9
7

5
.5

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
5

7
.3

3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
5

7
.3

3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,3
4

1
.5

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,3
4

1
.5

2
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
7

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

P
H

ER
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

1
:4

7
:5

0
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

7
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

1
:5

0
:0

8
 P

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LE
A

D
 T

H
E 

W
A

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

1
:3

4
:2

6
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

2
7

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
9

6
.5

2
 

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
7

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
EM

C
O

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:5
3

:0
9

 P
M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

1
1

:3
4

:1
0

 A
M

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
2

7
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
 &

 H
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:4
0

:5
3

 P
M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
8

6
.7

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
EN

G
A

G
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 d
b

a 
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

G
EO

G
R

A
P

H
IC

 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

1
0

:1
7

:1
1

 A
M

Ti
tl

e 
III

 L
im

it
ed

 E
n

gl
is

h
 P

ro
fi

ci
en

cy
 L

EP
 S

tu
d

en
t 

P
ro

gr
am

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
EN

G
LI

SH
 L

EA
R

N
ER

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

&
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

2
7

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
  1

6
,7

3
2

.8
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

  1
6

,7
3

2
.8

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 U

LT
IM

A
TE

 D
ES

IG
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

1
0

:0
9

:0
6

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

7
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

P
ag

e 
11



3
3

2
4

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,4
5

6
.1

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
3

6
.0

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
3

6
.0

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
7

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

B
U

D
G

ET
2

7
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 7

1
.8

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 7

1
.8

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
9

3
.7

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
9

3
.7

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:2

6
:5

8
 P

M

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

7
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 6

8
.0

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 6

8
.0

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:2

1
:1

9
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

7
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
7

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 7
5

.6
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 7

5
.6

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:1

9
:2

5
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
7

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,5

5
8

.8
3

 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
5

8
.8

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:1

6
:4

7
 P

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:0

5
:3

4
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

7
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:1

0
:4

5
 P

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,4
5

6
.1

6
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:0

1
:3

5
 P

M

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EM

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
7

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 5
5

.5
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 5

5
.5

1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,7
4

9
.4

1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,7
4

9
.4

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

1
:5

6
:1

2
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
2

7
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

1
:5

2
:1

9
 P

M

P
ag

e 
12



3
3

2
4

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

2
4

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

2
4

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

0
.0

5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
4

1
.4

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
4

1
.4

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,8
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,8
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
1

1
.7

5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
1

1
.7

5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,3
2

1
.5

3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,3
2

1
.5

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:4

3
:1

5
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

IN
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

A
L 

M
ED

IA
 C

EN
TE

R
2

7
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

0
.0

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 7

7
.7

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

3
:0

9
:0

4
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

7
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
3

9
.0

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
3

9
.0

9
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

7
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,6
5

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,6
5

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

3
:0

4
:5

5
 P

M

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
7

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 7
7

.7
4

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

7
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
0

2
.9

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
0

2
.9

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
LL

ST
A

R
 P

A
V

IN
G

 C
O

., 
IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

3
:0

0
:3

9
 P

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:5

6
:0

3
 P

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:3

8
:0

3
 P

M

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
7

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
7

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FU
LL

 S
W

IN
G

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

R
A

P
ID

 

W
A

LL
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:3

4
:4

7
 P

M

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
7

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:3

1
:0

7
 P

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SI
G

N
A

TU
R

E 
P

A
R

TY
 R

EN
TA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:3

0
:3

1
 P

M

R
en

ta
l C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
7

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
ag

e 
13



3
3

2
4

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
7

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

,9
5

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
1

0
.3

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
1

0
.3

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,1
2

9
.2

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,1
2

9
.2

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
2

2
.6

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
2

2
.6

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,8
8

5
.6

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,8
8

5
.6

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
O

LV
ER

IN
E 

FE
N

C
E 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

3
:2

3
:1

3
 P

M

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

7
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,1
4

3
.1

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,1
4

3
.1

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,6
9

3
.5

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,6
9

3
.5

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

,0
1

5
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

,0
1

5
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,0
0

1
.2

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,0
0

1
.2

0
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

,9
5

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
R

en
ta

l C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

7
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

4
:0

5
:4

3
 P

M

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

Su
p

p
lie

s 
In

ve
n

to
ry

 U
se

d
 C

af
et

er
ia

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
7

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

2
7

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
N

IT
ED

 R
EN

TA
LS

 N
O

R
TH

W
ES

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

3
:4

0
:2

0
 P

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

3
:2

5
:5

7
 P

M

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

7
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
P

LU
M

B
IN

G
 &

 D
R

A
IN

 C
LE

A
N

IN
G

, 

IN
C

.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

3
:3

8
:2

1
 P

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EP
SO

N
 A

M
ER

IC
A

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

3
:2

1
:0

6
 P

M

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
7

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

A
R

FI
EL

D
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

7
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

3
:1

3
:5

7
 P

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

3
:1

1
:1

4
 P

M

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
7

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

3
:1

3
:1

6
 P

M

P
ag

e 
14



3
3

2
4

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

2
4

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

2
4

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

2
4

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

2
4

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
4

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,1
6

0
.4

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,1
6

0
.4

4
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
2

,1
1

5
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
2

,1
1

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JL
 C

O
B

B
 P

A
IN

TI
N

G
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

4
:3

4
:5

0
 P

M

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

7
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 9

,2
6

6
.0

7
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
7

0
.9

1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

,3
9

5
.1

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
9

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
9

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
2

,4
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
2

,4
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,6
3

4
.5

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,6
3

4
.5

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
9

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
9

0
.0

0
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

7
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
LA

ZA
R

 S
U

R
V

EY
IN

G
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TO
M

 H
O

O
V

ER
 d

b
a 

P
U

R
E 

P
LA

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

4
:4

4
:4

3
 P

M

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
2

7
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,7
5

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,7
5

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,6
3

7
.8

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,6
3

7
.8

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
n

e
O

C
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

1
0

:4
7

:5
4

 A
M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

JA
C

K
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

1
0

:3
8

:3
3

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Eq

u
ip

m
en

t 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

1
0

:4
2

:3
4

 A
M

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

4
:4

2
:0

8
 P

M

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
A

rc
h

it
ec

t
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
7

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
7

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

4
:3

8
:2

6
 P

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 P

U
M

P
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

4
:3

6
:4

1
 P

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

7
/2

0
1

5
 

4
:3

4
:2

4
 P

M

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
7

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
ag

e 
15



3
3

2
4

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
4

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
4

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

2
4

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

19
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

19
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

21
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

21
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  7
5

,2
7

2
.3

7
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
5

,9
7

6
.0

4
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
5

,9
7

6
.0

4
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
8

,1
4

4
.5

4
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
5

,1
7

5
.7

5
 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
le

an
 E

n
er

gy
 J

o
b

s 
A

ct
 (

P
ro

p
 3

9
)

B
u

ild
in

g 
C

o
n

tr
ac

to
r

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

J.
L.

 C
O

B
B

 P
A

IN
TI

N
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

1
0

:5
2

:0
6

 A
M

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
C

o
n

tr
ac

to
r

FR
EM

O
N

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
le

an
 E

n
er

gy
 J

o
b

s 
A

ct
 (

P
ro

p
 3

9
)

B
u

ild
in

g 
C

o
n

tr
ac

to
r

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,1
0

7
.9

5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,1
0

7
.9

5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
8

6
.4

3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
8

6
.4

3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 5

2
.9

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 5

2
.9

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
3

3
.1

7
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
3

3
.1

7
 

 $
   

  1
,3

5
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
1,

3
5

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s-
H

al
l o

f 
Fa

m
e 

W
al

l
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

2
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

1
1

:0
0

:5
7

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
M

EN
D

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
ID

D
EL

L
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

1
0

:5
7

:1
5

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

ea
lt

h
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

1
0

:5
5

:1
3

 A
M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

C
 C

O
N

TR
A

C
TO

R
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

1
0

:5
3

:4
4

 A
M

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
B

u
ild

in
g 

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
K

IN
G

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
TC

 M
EM

O
R

IA
L 

M
A

R
K

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

1
0

:5
4

:2
4

 A
M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
O

R
IZ

O
N

S 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 C

O
. I

N
T'

L,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

1
0

:5
3

:0
6

 A
M

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
C

o
n

tr
ac

to
r

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
le

an
 E

n
er

gy
 J

o
b

s 
A

ct
 (

P
ro

p
 3

9
)

B
u

ild
in

g 
C

o
n

tr
ac

to
r

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
le

an
 E

n
er

gy
 J

o
b

s 
A

ct
 (

P
ro

p
 3

9
)

B
u

ild
in

g 
C

o
n

tr
ac

to
r

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
N

O
R

R
 S

YS
TE

M
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

1
0

:5
0

:5
2

 A
M

P
ag

e 
16



3
3

2
4

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

  1
2

,5
1

5
.3

3
 

8
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

1
1

:5
8

:3
1

 A
M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
2

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,1
6

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,1
6

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,6
8

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,6
8

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
9

5
.2

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
9

5
.2

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3.
9

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

3.
9

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,7
8

5
.4

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
2

,5
1

5
.3

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
V

IS
U

A
L 

&
 P

ER
FO

R
M

IN
G

 A
R

TS
3

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FI
TN

ES
S 

A
N

YW
H

ER
E,

 L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

8
:1

1
:5

0
 A

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

X
IE

 S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y 
SU

P
P

LY

N
C

LB
:T

it
le

 I,
 S

ch
o

o
l I

m
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
G

ra
n

t 
Q

EI
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EA

D
IN

G
 IS

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

8
:2

0
:5

5
 A

M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
3

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

8
:0

5
:3

2
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
3

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
IK

O
LA

S 
W

O
O

D
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

8
:0

6
:2

4
 A

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FE
D

ER
A

L 
EX

P
R

ES
S 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:4

2
:3

5
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 A

N
D

 E
V

A
LU

A
TI

O
N

2
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:3
9

:1
1

 P
M

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

Te
xt

b
o

o
ks

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

2
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
,7

8
5

.4
0

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 A

N
D

 E
V

A
LU

A
TI

O
N

2
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
  2

3
,6

4
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

  2
3

,6
4

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:2
7

:2
2

 P
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 A

N
D

 E
V

A
LU

A
TI

O
N

2
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  2

7
4

.3
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
7

4
.3

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
O

C
U

M
EN

T 
TR

A
C

K
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
E,

 L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/2

8
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:0
3

:3
6

 P
M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
: P

ag
e 

17



3
3

2
4

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

2
4

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
4

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
4

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

  1
4

,6
4

8
.4

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,0
8

4
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,0
8

4
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,4
1

8
.3

9
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,4
1

8
.3

9
 

 $
   

   
   

40
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

40
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
7

5
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
7

5
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,9
9

6
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,9
9

6
.0

0
 

C
o

n
su

lt
an

t 
- 

En
er

gy
 S

er
vi

ce
s

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
0

1
.9

3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
0

1
.9

3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,6
0

6
.3

1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,6
0

6
.3

1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
1

7
.6

1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
1

7
.6

1
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
4

,6
4

8
.4

8
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

3
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
3

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 M

A
G

A
ZI

N
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
0

:3
5

:4
6

 A
M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 M

A
G

A
ZI

N
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
0

:2
8

:4
2

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
3

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EB
ER

H
A

R
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
0

:2
9

:1
8

 A
M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
YA

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, L

LC
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
0

:0
7

:2
3

 A
M

Fd
 4

0
 Q

ZA
B

 S
o

la
r 

En
er

gy
 S

av
in

gs
 2

0
1

2
 (

ef
f 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

)
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

3
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 B
O

O
K

 C
LU

B
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

9
:1

4
:2

1
 A

M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

3
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

N
C

EP
TS

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

A
N

D
 O

FF
IC

E 
FU

R
N

IS
H

IN
G

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
0

:0
6

:3
7

 A
M

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
O

th
er

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
K

IN
G

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

3
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

P
ER

A
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

8
:3

1
:0

7
 A

M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
3

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
EN

ER
G

IS
TI

C
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

9
:0

1
:2

6
 A

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
O

R
A

G
EC

O
N

TA
IN

ER
.C

O
M

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

8
:3

0
:3

9
 A

M

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

3
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
ag

e 
18



3
3

2
5

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

2
5

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

2
5

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,3
8

8
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,3
8

8
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,3
3

8
.2

9
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,3
3

8
.2

9
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
7

5
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
7

5
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,6
9

1
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,6
9

1
.0

0
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

3
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

1
2

.8
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
1

2
.8

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LE
O

N
A

R
D

 C
H

A
ID

EZ
 T

R
EE

 S
ER

V
IC

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
1

:3
9

:4
6

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
3

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
1

:4
6

:1
5

 A
M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
8

3
.6

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
1

:3
3

:4
2

 A
M

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

3
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

6
4

.1
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
6

4
.1

2
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
3

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
7

6
.3

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
7

6
.3

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
1

:3
3

:0
5

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
3

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
8

3
.6

0
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SE

P
U

LV
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
3

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 8

7
.0

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 8

7
.0

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
1

:3
0

:4
1

 A
M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

SE
 &

 S
O

N
S 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
1

:1
0

:0
2

 A
M

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
3

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
1

:2
3

:5
9

 A
M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EB
ER

H
A

R
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
0

:4
5

:0
1

 A
M

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
3

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

SE
 &

 S
O

N
S 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
0

:5
4

:3
6

 A
M

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
3

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
ag

e 
19



3
3

2
5

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

2
5

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

2
5

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,6
7

4
.0

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,6
7

4
.0

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
6

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
6

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
9

3
.6

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
9

3
.6

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,8
6

3
.2

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,8
6

3
.2

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:0
5

:1
2

 P
M

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
3

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
O

LV
ER

IN
E 

FE
N

C
E 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:1
3

:0
7

 P
M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

N
LE

Y'
S 

B
O

IL
ER

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:0
3

:0
0

 P
M

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
3

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

1
.7

7
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 2

1
.7

7
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
2

8
.5

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
2

8
.5

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

1
.1

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

1
.1

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 8

5
.1

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 8

5
.1

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:2
8

:2
2

 P
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
LA

K
 S

M
A

C
K

ER
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:3
0

:5
6

 P
M

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

H
ea

lt
h

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

3
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
S 

SU
R

V
IV

A
L 

P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:2
2

:3
7

 P
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

ea
lt

h
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
3

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:1
9

:5
6

 P
M

H
ea

lt
h

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
1

:5
6

:4
4

 A
M

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
3

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
ED

C
O

 S
U

P
P

LY
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
1

:5
0

:3
8

 A
M

P
ag

e 
20



3
3

2
5

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

2
5

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

0
.2

1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

0
.2

1
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 A
N

D
 E

V
A

LU
A

TI
O

N
3

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
2

4
.5

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
3

9
.9

9
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
3

9
.9

9
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
4

7
.9

5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
4

7
.9

5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
3

9
.7

5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
3

9
.7

5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
0

5
.6

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
0

5
.6

8
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
6

,5
5

1
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
6

,5
5

1
.0

0
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
JA

C
K

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

3
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
:1

3
:4

5
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
3

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
1

7
.2

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
1

7
.2

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
6

4
.4

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
6

4
.4

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
2

4
.5

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
:3

1
:2

7
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
:3

1
:0

0
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
3

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

D
IV

IS
IO

N
3

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
:2

0
:5

2
 P

M

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
:1

6
:5

4
 P

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
:0

3
:5

3
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

IN
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

A
L 

M
ED

IA
 C

EN
TE

R
3

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
3

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
H

EA
LT

H
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:5
7

:1
9

 P
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

ea
lt

h
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
3

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

H
A

N
D

LI
N

G
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:5
2

:4
1

 P
M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:5
2

:0
9

 P
M

P
ag

e 
21



3
3

2
5

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

2
5

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

2
.7

7
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

2
.7

7
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
8

2
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
8

2
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

7
.1

7
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

7
.1

7
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

3
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
:3

9
:2

0
 P

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
:3

5
:0

0
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
9

9
.7

5
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
0

,9
0

5
.5

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
0

,9
0

5
.5

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
4

7
.9

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
4

7
.9

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 5

2
.6

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 5

2
.6

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
7

8
.1

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
4

5
.8

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
3

2
.3

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
5

1
.6

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
5

1
.6

2
 

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
B

u
ild

in
g 

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

3
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
ID

D
EL

L
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:1

5
:1

5
 P

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:0

4
:5

4
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
9

9
.7

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Fo

o
tb

al
l h

el
m

et
s

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

3
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

R
EM

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

3
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
IN

YO
 &

 M
O

O
R

E 
G

EO
TE

C
H

N
IC

A
L 

&
 E

N
V

IR
O

M
EN

TA
L 

SC
IE

N
C

E 

C
O

N
SU

LT
A

N
TS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:1

0
:2

3
 P

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
:5

4
:1

9
 P

M

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
3

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
:4

9
:0

4
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
3

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

3
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
:4

3
:2

3
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

3
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

3
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

IE
N

TA
L 

TR
A

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
:3

6
:0

2
 P

M

P
ag

e 
22



3
3

2
5

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

2
5

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

2
5

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

2
5

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

,2
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

,2
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
9

1
.6

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
9

1
.6

8
 

 $
   

   
   

23
3

,2
5

6
.4

0
 

 $
   

   
   

23
3

,2
5

6
.4

0
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
3

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

SE
 &

 S
O

N
S 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

4
:0

7
:2

4
 P

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FL
A

G
H

O
U

SE
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:4

0
:0

6
 P

M

C
ar

o
l M

 W
h

it
e 

P
EP

 G
ra

n
t

 $
   

   
   

  5
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  8
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  8
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,8
1

8
.5

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,8
1

8
.5

0
 

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
3

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
Su

b
-A

gr
ee

m
en

ts
 f

o
r 

Se
rv

ic
es

N
O

N
P

U
B

LI
C

 S
C

H
O

O
LS

3
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JO
H

N
 L

U
C

A
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

4
:1

7
:3

5
 P

M

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
3

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
A

G
A

N
 P

U
B

LI
SH

IN
G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

4
:2

5
:2

2
 P

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
SM

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

4
:1

3
:0

4
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
t 

N
o

n
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
3

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
3

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

C
o

n
su

lt
an

t 
N

o
n

in
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

3
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
SA

N
N

E 
M

. S
M

IT
H

 R
O

LE
Y 

d
b

a 
SU

SA
N

N
E 

M
. S

M
IT

H
, 

IN
C

.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

4
:0

7
:2

1
 P

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
U

G
O

'S
 C

U
ST

O
M

 S
H

EE
T 

M
ET

A
L,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

3
:4

6
:0

8
 P

M

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
3

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

EM
IE

R
 F

O
O

D
 S

A
FE

TY
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

3
:5

3
:3

7
 P

M

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
P

R
O

JE
C

TS
/W

EL
LN

ES
S

3
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IG

IT
A

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
S 

G
R

O
U

P
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

8
/3

1
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:3

2
:3

1
 P

M

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

3
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

P
ag

e 
23



3
3

2
5

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

2
5

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
5

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

6

3
3

2
5

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

2
5

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

2
5

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

2
5

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

 $
   

   
   

  8
0

,3
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,4
8

0
.2

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,4
8

0
.2

6
 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

1
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

,2
0

2
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

,2
0

2
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
7

6
.2

9
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
7

6
.2

9
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
7

9
.7

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
7

9
.7

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
9

4
.0

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
9

4
.0

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

,7
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

,7
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  8
0

,3
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:2

2
:2

7
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

1
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
S 

&
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:2

3
:5

2
 A

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,1
5

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,1
5

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

,9
2

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

,9
2

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
La

b
o

r 
C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 P
ro

g 
C

o
st

s
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

1
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
S 

&
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:2

8
:4

4
 A

M

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
La

b
o

r 
C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 P
ro

g 
C

o
st

s
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

1
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
La

b
o

r 
C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 P
ro

g 
C

o
st

s
K

IN
G

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
1

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
S 

&
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:2

7
:3

2
 A

M

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:1

6
:2

3
 A

M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EM
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

1
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

Fu
n

d
 2

6
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 B
o

n
d

 S
er

ie
s 

B
B

u
ild

in
g 

A
rc

h
it

ec
t

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
1

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:5

6
:2

6
 A

M

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
1

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LE
N

TZ
 M

O
R

R
IS

SE
Y 

A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:3

5
:2

9
 A

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
IL

B
ER

T 
&

 S
TE

A
R

N
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:2

4
:3

0
 A

M

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

1
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
R

A
V

O
 C

O
N

C
R

ET
E 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, 

IN
C

.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:3

3
:4

4
 A

M

P
ag

e 
24



3
3

2
5

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

2
.1

1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

2
.1

1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

8
.6

3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 1

8
.6

3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
9

1
.7

1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
9

1
.7

1
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

1
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:4

8
:0

0
 A

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:4

4
:5

8
 A

M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
5

3
.2

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
5

3
.2

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
2

6
.4

9
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
2

6
.4

9
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
5

,7
0

6
.0

2
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
5

,7
0

6
.0

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

8
.3

3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
8

8
.3

3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
2

6
.1

5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
2

6
.1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

0
1

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
R

EE
N

V
IL

LE
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

1
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:5

3
:4

0
 A

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:5

1
:3

0
 A

M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

R
O

M
ER

O
-C

R
U

Z 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
1

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:5

1
:5

1
 A

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
&

H
 P

H
O

TO
 V

ID
EO

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:4

9
:2

0
 A

M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

O
M

ER
O

-C
R

U
Z 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

1
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

0
1

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
N

IS
O

U
R

C
E 

W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:4

8
:5

1
 A

M

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
0

1
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

1
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
ID

D
EL

L
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:4

6
:5

0
 A

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:2

9
:2

9
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

1
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
ag

e 
25



3
3

2
5

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

2
5

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,4
8

6
.9

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:5

5
:2

4
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
1

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
6

4
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
6

4
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

10
1

,7
7

4
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

10
1

,7
7

4
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
5

2
.4

3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
5

2
.4

3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,4
8

6
.9

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
ID

D
EL

L
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:2
0

:1
0

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

1
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TO
M

A
R

K
 S

P
O

R
TS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:0
7

:0
0

 A
M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
4

9
.8

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
4

9
.8

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,2
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,2
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
0

1
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
EN

R
Y 

SC
H

EI
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:2
2

:2
6

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

1
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LI
SA

 F
A

W
N

 B
A

R
SA

M
IA

N
 d

b
a 

O
FF

IC
E 

SE
A

TI
N

G
 

O
U

TL
ET

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:2
9

:0
0

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

1
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

1
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
ED

C
O

 S
U

P
P

LY
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:1
1

:3
2

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

ea
lt

h
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
1

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

SQ
U

A
R

E-
1

 D
ES

IG
N

 G
R

O
U

P
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:5

7
:2

7
 A

M

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

B
u

ild
in

g 
A

rc
h

it
ec

t
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
1

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
IV

ER
A

 S
P

O
R

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:5

9
:1

7
 A

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:5

7
:0

4
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
1

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
ag

e 
26



3
3

2
5

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
5

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
5

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
5

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
5

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

2
5

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

  1
4

,2
5

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
4

,2
5

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

29
1

,6
9

9
.4

1
 

 $
   

   
   

29
1

,6
9

9
.4

1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
9

1
.1

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
9

1
.1

8
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

1
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
C

M
3

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:4
5

:2
9

 A
M

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 M
an

ag
er

s 
Fe

es
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
1

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
2

6
.8

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  4
0

,8
3

4
.7

4
 

 $
   

   
   

  4
0

,8
3

4
.7

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

,4
8

1
.9

1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

,4
8

1
.9

1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 7

0
.0

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 7

0
.0

6
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
1

,8
7

7
.3

5
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
1

,8
7

7
.3

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
B

N
ER

 O
R

TI
Z 

d
b

a 
IM

A
G

E 
G

R
A

FI
C

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

1
:0

3
:2

2
 P

M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
1

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
1

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
EN

G
A

G
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 d
b

a 
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

G
EO

G
R

A
P

H
IC

 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
2

6
.8

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
LA

N
D

 K
EN

W
O

R
TH

 (
U

S)
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

1
2

:3
1

:5
4

 P
M

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

F4
T,

 C
at

er
in

g,
 U

n
if

o
rm

 C
le

an
in

g)
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
1

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

Te
xt

b
o

o
ks

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

0
1

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

U
TS

 H
EA

TI
N

G
 &

 C
O

O
LI

N
G

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

1
2

:1
4

:1
0

 P
M

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
0

1
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:5
2

:0
1

 A
M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
C

M
3

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:4
7

:2
1

 A
M

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 M
an

ag
er

s 
Fe

es
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

1
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:4
9

:3
2

 A
M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
C

M
3

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:4
6

:0
9

 A
M

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 M
an

ag
er

s 
Fe

es
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
1

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:3
4

:3
4

 A
M

P
ag

e 
27



3
3

2
5

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

2
5

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
4

7
.9

5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
4

7
.9

5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,2
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,2
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 5

6
.8

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 5

6
.8

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
8

6
.1

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
8

6
.1

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
0

1
.2

3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
0

1
.2

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
C

I S
YS

TE
M

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

1
:4

9
:0

8
 P

M

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
1

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

1
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
3

7
.6

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
3

7
.6

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
8

0
.8

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
8

0
.8

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
1

9
.1

9
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
1

9
.1

9
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

3
.9

7
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

3
.9

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
N

O
R

R
 S

YS
TE

M
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

2
:2

7
:1

9
 P

M

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
G

en
er

al
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

1
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

1
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
ER

M
O

 F
LU

ID
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

2
:2

4
:5

4
 P

M

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

1
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

ea
lt

h
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
ES

Q
U

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
1

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IL

LA
G

E 
N

U
R

SE
R

IE
S,

 L
.P

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

2
:1

6
:0

3
 P

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

1
:5

1
:1

3
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
1

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
H

EA
LT

H
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

2
:0

0
:0

0
 P

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

1
:1

6
:4

8
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
1

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

1
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

1
:1

3
:5

0
 P

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

1
:0

4
:2

0
 P

M

P
ag

e 
28



3
3

2
5

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
5

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
6

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,7
0

3
.8

1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,7
0

3
.8

1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
9

5
.9

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
9

5
.9

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
R

O
P

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

2
:3

0
:0

4
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

1
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
R

O
P

 P
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

2
:3

1
:3

6
 P

M

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

  2
,1

4
2

,2
6

4
.9

0
 

 $
   

   
2,

1
4

2
,2

6
4

.9
0

 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
0

2
.1

1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
0

2
.1

1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
5

8
.1

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
5

8
.1

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
9

0
.2

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
9

0
.2

6
 

B
eg

in
n

in
g 

Te
ac

h
er

-B
TS

A
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

ST
A

FF
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
0

2
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
EY

ST
O

N
E 

U
N

IF
O

R
M

S,
 O

C
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

6
:2

1
:2

5
 A

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
N

P
O

W
ER

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

 S
YS

TE
M

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

3
:5

8
:1

0
 P

M

Fd
 4

0
 Q

ZA
B

 S
o

la
r 

En
er

gy
 S

av
in

gs
 2

0
1

2
 (

ef
f 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

)
B

u
ild

in
g 

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
U

n
if

o
rm

s 
fo

r 
P

er
so

n
n

el
/S

tu
d

en
ts

/E
tc

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
0

2
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
IT

EW
A

Y 
A

U
TO

 P
A

IN
T 

&
 B

O
D

YW
O

R
K

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

6
:2

1
:5

7
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Fl

ee
t 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

0
2

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

1
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

U
N

TR
Y 

G
A

R
D

EN
 C

A
TE

R
ER

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

6
:1

9
:5

7
 A

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

3
:2

4
:4

7
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
B

O
A

R
D

 O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
0

1
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

o
lic

e 
O

p
er

at
io

n
al

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
0

1
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

2
:4

1
:0

0
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

1
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

1
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/1

/2
0

1
5

 

2
:3

5
:5

6
 P

M

P
ag

e 
29



3
3

2
6

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

2
6

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
9

4
.6

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
9

4
.6

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
0

5
.7

3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
0

5
.7

3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
2

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:1

8
:5

9
 A

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
R

YA
N

 E
X

H
A

U
ST

 S
ER

V
IC

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

6
:2

2
:3

2
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
8

2
.9

1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
8

2
.9

1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
3

1
.6

7
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
3

1
.6

7
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
5

2
.8

7
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
5

2
.8

7
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

,2
9

8
.4

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

,2
9

8
.4

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

6
.9

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

6
.9

4
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
FR

EM
O

N
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

2
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
0

2
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:2

9
:3

6
 A

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:0

0
:2

7
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

2
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:2

3
:5

2
 A

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:4

9
:4

8
 A

M

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
H

V
A

C
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
2

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
2

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

2
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
M

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:1

8
:0

4
 A

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:0

5
:1

2
 A

M

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

0
2

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:1

1
:3

4
 A

M

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

F4
T,

 C
at

er
in

g,
 U

n
if

o
rm

 C
le

an
in

g)
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
ag

e 
30



3
3

2
6

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

2
6

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

  1
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
4

1
.4

2
 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
Su

b
-A

gr
ee

m
en

ts
 f

o
r 

Se
rv

ic
es

A
FT

ER
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
0

2
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
41

1
,1

9
8

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

43
6

,1
9

8
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

TT
H

EW
 W

IL
LI

A
M

S 
EN

TE
R

P
R

IS
ES

, L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:3
2

:4
0

 A
M

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

 $
   

   
   

  1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,9
5

1
.6

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,9
5

1
.6

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

9
.1

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

9
.1

4
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
3

,2
1

9
.2

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
3

,2
1

9
.2

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
2

0
.4

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
2

0
.4

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
C

TA
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

1
1

:2
7

:2
6

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 C
al

Sa
fe

 (
6

0
9

1
/6

0
9

2
)

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 O
th

er
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

0
2

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

C
M

IL
LA

N
 H

O
LD

IN
G

S,
 L

LC
 d

b
a 

M
P

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:4
4

:3
7

 A
M

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

Te
xt

b
o

o
ks

 $
   

   
   

  1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Fl

ee
t 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

0
2

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

R
O

W
 R

ES
TA

U
R

A
N

T 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

1
1

:2
5

:5
4

 A
M

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SI
ER

R
A

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TO
R

Y 
A

C
A

D
EM

Y
0

2
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
t 

N
o

n
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

0
2

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
IV

IC
 C

EN
TE

R
 L

O
C

K
 A

N
D

 S
A

FE
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

1
1

:1
5

:5
2

 A
M

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

0
2

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
T 

FI
N

A
N

C
IA

L 
ST

R
A

TE
G

IE
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:4
6

:5
1

 A
M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:4
0

:2
1

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
2

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
0

2
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
  1

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

2
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  5

8
1

.3
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
2

2
.7

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 C

H
IL

D
R

EN
'S

 T
H

ER
A

P
EU

TI
C

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:2
3

:5
9

 A
M

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
A

FT
ER

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

0
2

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

  2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:0
9

:4
7

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
2

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

P
ag

e 
31



3
3

2
6

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

2
6

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

2
6

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

   
 9

,3
1

1
.7

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 9

,3
1

1
.7

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
5

9
.2

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
5

9
.2

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

,9
1

4
.2

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

,9
1

4
.2

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,5
8

5
.5

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,5
8

5
.5

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
0

0
.0

0
 

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

Te
xt

b
o

o
ks

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

0
2

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

J&
C

 B
O

O
K

S,
 L

LC
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

1
2

:1
7

:4
5

 P
M

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

Te
xt

b
o

o
ks

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

0
2

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,0
2

4
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,0
2

4
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
7

,4
0

5
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
7

,4
0

5
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,1
0

4
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,1
0

4
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
9

1
.5

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
9

1
.5

0
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

2
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

2
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
EW

 E
N

G
LA

N
D

 F
LA

G
 A

N
D

 B
A

N
N

ER
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

1
:0

7
:1

7
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
2

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 
SY

ST
EM

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

1
:0

7
:0

7
 P

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
IF

 S
TA

TE
 O

FF
IC

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

1
2

:2
6

:1
1

 P
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

2
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

R
O

W
 R

ES
TA

U
R

A
N

T 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

1
:0

3
:5

7
 P

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

1
2

:2
6

:4
8

 P
M

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

Te
xt

b
o

o
ks

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

0
2

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

2
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

J&
C

 B
O

O
K

S,
 L

LC
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

1
2

:0
1

:0
7

 P
M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
N

N
E 

D
EL

FO
SS

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

1
1

:3
8

:3
3

 A
M

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

SP
EE

C
H

 &
 L

A
N

G
U

A
G

E
0

2
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JO
N

ES
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SU

P
P

LY
 C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

1
1

:5
3

:0
3

 A
M

P
ag

e 
32



3
3

2
6

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

2
6

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

2
6

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

2
6

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

2
6

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

2
6

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

2
6

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,9
2

9
.0

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,9
2

9
.0

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
8

5
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
8

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

G
LI

N
E,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

1
:1

5
:0

4
 P

M

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s 

W
ar

eh
o

u
se

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

2
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
4

5
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
2

6
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
2

6
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
4

5
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
1

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
3

5
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
7

5
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
7

5
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
EA

R
SO

N
 E

D
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

2
:0

4
:5

2
 P

M

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
2

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

1
:4

2
:5

6
 P

M

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
2

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,7
5

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,7
5

0
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

2
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

Ti
tl

e 
III

 L
im

it
ed

 E
n

gl
is

h
 P

ro
fi

ci
en

cy
 L

EP
 S

tu
d

en
t 

P
ro

gr
am

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
EN

G
LI

SH
 L

EA
R

N
ER

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

&
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

0
2

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

LE
A

G
U

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

2
:2

0
:5

0
 P

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

2
:0

4
:1

7
 P

M

Te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

 R
ef

re
sh

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
D

IV
IS

IO
N

0
2

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,2
0

5
.5

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,2
0

5
.5

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
4

5
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

,3
6

2
.6

3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

,3
6

2
.6

3
 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
2

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

1
:3

9
:4

4
 P

M

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
2

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

1
:3

7
:0

8
 P

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

1
:3

2
:5

4
 P

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
ER

M
O

 F
LU

ID
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

1
:1

1
:3

1
 P

M

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

F4
T,

 C
at

er
in

g,
 U

n
if

o
rm

 C
le

an
in

g)
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
2

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
ag

e 
33



3
3

2
6

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

2
6

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

2
6

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
7

3
.9

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
7

3
.9

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
6

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
6

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,5
4

0
.6

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,5
4

0
.6

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
7

5
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
7

5
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
5

9
.6

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
5

9
.6

2
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
2

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 B
O

O
K

 F
A

IR
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

2
:4

2
:4

4
 P

M

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
A

R
V

EY
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

2
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
5

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
5

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 9

4
.0

9
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 9

4
.0

9
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
5

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
5

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LE
A

D
 T

H
E 

W
A

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

3
:2

3
:5

8
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
2

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

3
:2

1
:3

5
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
2

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
2

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LE
A

D
 T

H
E 

W
A

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

3
:1

8
:5

2
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
2

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LE
A

D
 T

H
E 

W
A

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

3
:0

9
:1

3
 P

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

2
:4

4
:4

3
 P

M

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
2

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

2
:5

9
:4

7
 P

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
G

en
er

al
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

2
:4

0
:5

7
 P

M

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
2

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

2
:2

3
:2

1
 P

M

P
ag

e 
34



3
3

2
6

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

2
6

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

2
6

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

2
6

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

2
6

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,6
9

0
.4

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,1
4

9
.2

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,1
4

9
.2

0
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
2

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JO
ST

EN
S/

 J
A

C
K

 N
IC

H
O

LS
O

N

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
8

5
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
8

5
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,6
1

1
.3

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,6
1

1
.3

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,9
9

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,9
9

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
6

,6
7

5
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
6

,6
7

5
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
6

,8
6

1
.3

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
6

,8
6

1
.3

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,6
9

0
.4

8
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

P
U

B
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S

0
2

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

4
:0

8
:4

5
 P

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

LD
 C

O
A

ST
 F

EN
C

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

3
:5

5
:2

3
 P

M

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
2

9
.2

5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
2

9
.2

5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
1

2
.3

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
1

2
.3

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

6
:4

4
:2

9
 A

M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

A
LK

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
2

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

4
:1

3
:2

2
 P

M

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s 

W
ar

eh
o

u
se

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

2
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

2
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
IL

B
ER

T 
&

 S
TE

A
R

N
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

4
:0

7
:4

1
 P

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

SE
 &

 S
O

N
S 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

3
:5

0
:0

2
 P

M

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

2
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

SE
 &

 S
O

N
S 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

3
:4

1
:2

4
 P

M

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

2
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

2
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
 D

IS
TR

IB
U

TO
R

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

3
:3

7
:1

2
 P

M

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/2

/2
0

1
5

 

3
:2

4
:3

7
 P

M

P
ag

e 
35



3
3

2
6

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,3
6

5
.2

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,3
6

5
.2

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,8
6

3
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,8
6

3
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 8

8
.0

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 8

8
.0

2
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
R

EA
D

N
EE

D
LE

 d
b

a 
EM

B
R

O
ID

M
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

7
:3

2
:0

0
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
0

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7.
5

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7.
5

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
6

3
.9

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
6

3
.9

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
5

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
5

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 8

9
.4

5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 8

9
.4

5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

7
:4

4
:2

8
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

7
:5

3
:4

1
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

7
:5

0
:3

6
 A

M

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LE
A

D
 T

H
E 

W
A

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

7
:4

8
:5

8
 A

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LE
A

D
 T

H
E 

W
A

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

7
:3

6
:3

2
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

SE
C

O
N

D
A

R
Y 

D
IV

IS
IO

N
0

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LE
A

D
 T

H
E 

W
A

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

7
:3

1
:3

3
 A

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
IO

N
EE

R
 M

A
N

U
FA

C
TU

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
P

IO
N

EE
R

 A
TH

LE
TI

C
S 

d
b

a 
R

EV
ER

E 

P
R

O
D

U
C

TS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

7
:2

4
:0

0
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

1
-S

TE
P

 A
H

EA
D

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

7
:2

7
:2

6
 A

M

P
ag

e 
36



3
3

2
6

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
5

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LE
A

D
 T

H
E 

W
A

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

7
:5

4
:0

3
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
5

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
5

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,0
7

4
.7

9
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,0
7

4
.7

9
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
6

1
.0

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
6

1
.0

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
5

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
5

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
6

0
.6

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
6

0
.6

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
5

0
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
EA

R
SO

N
 E

D
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:0

8
:0

6
 A

M

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

Te
xt

b
o

o
ks

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

  3
2

,3
8

1
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  3
2

,3
8

1
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
4

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
4

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
5

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
5

0
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
B

O
A

R
D

S 
A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:3

2
:0

3
 A

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LE
A

D
 T

H
E 

W
A

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:1

4
:4

3
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FR
IE

N
D

S 
O

F 
SH

IP
LE

Y 
N

A
TU

R
E 

C
EN

TE
R

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:1

9
:2

2
 A

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LE
A

D
 T

H
E 

W
A

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:1

0
:3

7
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:0

7
:4

4
 A

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

7
:5

9
:4

1
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

H
U

M
A

N
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
0

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LE
A

D
 T

H
E 

W
A

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:0

1
:0

3
 A

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
ag

e 
37



3
3

2
6

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

2
6

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
9

8
.6

9
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
9

8
.6

9
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
1

1
.6

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
1

1
.6

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
8

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
8

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
A

V
E 

B
A

N
G

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:4

5
:0

8
 A

M

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
0

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
0

,9
6

4
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
0

,9
6

4
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
3

,3
8

1
.5

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
3

,3
8

1
.5

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
4

,5
7

5
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
4

,5
7

5
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  4
2

,4
5

6
.3

1
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
2

,6
7

3
.8

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
9

,7
8

2
.5

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:1

9
:2

6
 A

M

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
0

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

B
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:5

2
:5

9
 A

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 9

6
.9

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 9

6
.9

8
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

IN
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

A
L 

M
ED

IA
 C

EN
TE

R
0

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
0

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
O

B
ER

T 
D

EL
A

N
EY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:5

9
:0

6
 A

M

C
ar

o
l M

 W
h

it
e 

P
EP

 G
ra

n
t

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

SP
EC

IA
L 

P
R

O
JE

C
TS

/W
EL

LN
ES

S
0

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

TO
M

 H
O

O
V

ER
 d

b
a 

P
U

R
E 

P
LA

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:4

7
:3

6
 A

M

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
0

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TO
M

 H
O

O
V

ER
 d

b
a 

P
U

R
E 

P
LA

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:4

9
:0

7
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
IC

A
R

D
O

 P
IC

H
A

R
D

O
 d

b
a 

EX
TR

EM
E 

TR
A

IN
IN

G
 

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:4

5
:0

5
 A

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:3

8
:5

6
 A

M

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

Te
xt

b
o

o
ks

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:3

2
:5

8
 A

M

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

P
ag

e 
38



3
3

2
6

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
6

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,6
9

7
.0

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 9

7
.1

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 9

7
.1

8
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
8

,3
3

3
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
8

,3
3

3
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

3
.8

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

3
.8

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:4

6
:3

4
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
2

7
.7

3
 

Te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

 R
ef

re
sh

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
D

IV
IS

IO
N

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
4

5
.4

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
4

5
.4

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:3
7

:0
6

 A
M

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  4

2
7

.7
3

 

R
is

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
- 

U
n

d
es

ig
n

at
ed

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

F4
T,

 C
at

er
in

g,
 U

n
if

o
rm

 C
le

an
in

g)
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:1
7

:0
2

 A
M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:5

6
:2

0
 A

M

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
2

1
.4

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
2

1
.4

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

TI
V

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:1
2

:5
6

 A
M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
O

N
A

LD
 D

O
U

G
LA

S 
C

O
LL

IN
S 

d
b

a 
R

. D
O

U
G

LA
S 

C
O

LL
IN

S,
 

A
R

B
IT

R
A

TO
R

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:4

8
:0

1
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Le

ga
l A

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 E
le

ct
io

n
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
H

U
M

A
N

 R
ES

O
U

R
C

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

,6
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

,6
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,6
9

7
.0

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:4

2
:5

0
 A

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:2

2
:2

9
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SY
N

ER
G

YS
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:4

2
:4

4
 A

M

P
ag

e 
39



3
3

2
6

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
6

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

2
6

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
6

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
7

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
7

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
7

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

,6
5

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

,6
5

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
3

1
.8

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
0

5
.3

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
2

6
.5

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
6

,2
5

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
6

,2
5

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

,3
8

1
.2

9
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

,3
8

1
.2

9
 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 M
an

ag
er

s 
Fe

es
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 M
an

ag
er

s 
Fe

es
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 9

6
.8

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 9

6
.8

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
9

6
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
9

6
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
4

3
.2

5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
4

3
.2

5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,2
3

1
.5

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,2
3

1
.5

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

IE
ST

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:5
2

:0
3

 A
M

Fd
 4

0
 Q

ZA
B

 S
o

la
r 

En
er

gy
 S

av
in

gs
 2

0
1

2
 (

ef
f 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

)
B

u
ild

in
g 

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

1
1

:0
0

:5
3

 A
M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:5
0

:2
2

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
U

R
C

H
A

SI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
C

M
3

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:4
9

:4
1

 A
M

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 M
an

ag
er

s 
Fe

es
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

P
u

p
il 

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 (
7

2
3

0
/7

2
4

0
)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
U

R
C

H
A

SI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
C

M
3

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:4
5

:0
2

 A
M

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:4
1

:2
6

 A
M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
IL

B
ER

T 
&

 S
TE

A
R

N
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:4
0

:0
7

 A
M

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
C

M
3

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:4
0

:1
5

 A
M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
C

M
3

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:3
9

:0
8

 A
M

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 M
an

ag
er

s 
Fe

es
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,4
7

8
.8

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,4
7

8
.8

6
 

P
ag

e 
40



3
3

2
7

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

2
7

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

27
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
8

1
.0

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
8

1
.0

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

1
1

:1
5

:2
5

 A
M

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,4
8

6
.0

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,4
7

7
.9

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
3

8
.0

1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
1

9
.7

3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
2

0
.1

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 9

0
.0

7
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 9

0
.0

7
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,6
1

8
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,6
1

8
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

27
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

C
ar

o
l M

 W
h

it
e 

P
EP

 G
ra

n
t

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
P

R
O

JE
C

TS
/W

EL
LN

ES
S

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

C
ar

o
l M

 W
h

it
e 

P
EP

 G
ra

n
t

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
P

R
O

JE
C

TS
/W

EL
LN

ES
S

0
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

C
ar

o
l M

 W
h

it
e 

P
EP

 G
ra

n
t

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SP
EC

IA
L 

P
R

O
JE

C
TS

/W
EL

LN
ES

S
0

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
9

8
.7

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
9

8
.7

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,5
2

3
.4

1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,5
2

3
.4

1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,4
8

6
.0

8
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

1
2

:4
5

:4
3

 P
M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
O

B
ER

T 
LA

H
A

IN
A

 S
IM

ER
SO

N
, I

II
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

1
2

:3
2

:0
2

 P
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

1
2

:3
5

:1
4

 P
M

P
U

R
C

H
A

SI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FL
A

G
H

O
U

SE
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

1
2

:2
3

:4
3

 P
M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EN
V

IR
O

N
M

EN
TA

L 
N

ET
W

O
R

K
 C

O
R

P
 d

b
a 

EN
C

O
R

P
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

1
1

:5
8

:2
1

 A
M

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

1
2

:0
1

:1
2

 P
M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
EN

IC
E 

P
A

X
TO

N
 d

b
a 

P
A

X
TO

N
 D

ES
IG

N
 S

TU
D

IO
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

1
1

:5
3

:2
4

 A
M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SU

M
M

ER
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

O
N

TE
 V

IS
TA

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
TK

IN
SO

N
, A

N
D

EL
SO

N
, L

O
YA

, R
U

U
D

 &
 R

O
M

O
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

1
1

:1
6

:5
0

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Le

ga
l A

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 E
le

ct
io

n
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
0

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

P
ag

e 
41



3
3

2
7

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 6

8

3
3

2
7

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

2
7

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,9
1

3
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,9
1

3
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
0

3
.1

1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
0

3
.1

1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
3

6
.2

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
3

6
.2

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

SE
 &

 S
O

N
S 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

1
:3

9
:2

9
 P

M

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

1
:4

8
:1

2
 P

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
0

0
.8

4
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
0

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

X
P

ED
X

, L
LC

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

2
:0

3
:4

1
 P

M

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
0

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

  1
0

,3
7

3
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
0

,3
7

3
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 6

4
.7

7
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 6

4
.7

7
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
0

6
.4

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
0

6
.4

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
4

1
.0

3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
4

1
.0

3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
4

1
.2

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
4

1
.2

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
0

0
.8

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

2
:0

4
:0

0
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

FR
EM

O
N

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
N

IS
O

U
R

C
E 

W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

2
:0

4
:3

9
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

1
:5

8
:2

1
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

1
:5

4
:2

5
 P

M

FL
IN

N
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

1
:3

2
:2

9
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

1
:0

2
:3

4
 P

M

Fu
n

d
 6

8
 W

o
rk

er
s'

 C
o

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
0

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

P
ag

e 
42



3
3

2
7

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

2
7

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 4

8
.0

5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

9.
2

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 6

1
.1

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 6

1
.1

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

3
:0

3
:0

9
 P

M

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
2

4
.0

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
2

4
.0

7
 

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

8
2

.8
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
8

2
.8

2
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

2
:5

7
:5

0
 P

M

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 4
8

.0
5

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

 9
1

.8
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 9

1
.8

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

2
:4

9
:5

0
 P

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
 D

IS
TR

IB
U

TO
R

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

2
:4

0
:5

8
 P

M

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

2
:4

4
:4

0
 P

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
2

7
.1

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

2
:4

0
:3

6
 P

M

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5.

5
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

5.
5

1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

,8
8

0
.5

1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

,8
8

0
.5

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

IN
T 

&
 F

IN
IS

H
IN

G
 S

O
LU

TI
O

N
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

2
:2

1
:4

6
 P

M

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
0

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
0

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  1

6
2

.0
0

 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
6

5
.1

9
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

9.
2

2
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

FR
EM

O
N

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

2
:1

4
:3

6
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

FR
EM

O
N

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

2
:1

0
:0

7
 P

M

P
ag

e 
43



3
3

2
7

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

5

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

3
:1

2
:1

3
 P

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JO
SE

 S
A

N
D

O
V

A
L 

d
b

a 
JS

 P
A

R
TY

 R
EN

TA
LS

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

3
:1

1
:0

5
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

en
ta

l C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

R
et

ir
ee

 A
w

ar
d

 &
 R

ec
o

gn
it

io
n

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
8

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
8

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  4
1

,9
9

0
.4

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
4

,9
9

0
.4

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  4
3

,2
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
8

,2
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
0

,0
8

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
0

,0
8

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LI
N

D
A

 R
O

B
ER

TS
O

N
, M

A
R

R
IA

G
E 

A
N

D
 F

A
M

IL
Y 

TH
ER

A
P

IS
T,

 

IN
C

.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:2

4
:2

9
 P

M

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 S
er

vi
ce

s
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 S
er

vi
ce

s
Su

b
-A

gr
ee

m
en

ts
 f

o
r 

Se
rv

ic
es

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
0

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TA
R

A
 L

O
W

E

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

7
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

7
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
.A

.S
.H

 3
6

TH
 A

N
N

U
A

L 
C

O
N

FE
R

EN
C

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:3

1
:1

0
 P

M

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 C

ap
it

al
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 F
u

n
d

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
.A

.S
.H

 W
O

R
K

SH
O

P
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:2

7
:3

9
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
0

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:1

7
:3

0
 P

M

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 S
er

vi
ce

s
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 S
er

vi
ce

s
Su

b
-A

gr
ee

m
en

ts
 f

o
r 

Se
rv

ic
es

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
0

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JA
N

IC
E 

L.
 C

A
ST

EE
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:1

3
:0

4
 P

M

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
0

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

A
M

A
R

K
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

3
:5

6
:4

6
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 6

0
.9

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 6

0
.9

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

K
EM

U
SI

C
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

3
:5

0
:2

0
 P

M

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,6
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,6
0

0
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
4

8
.4

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
4

8
.4

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
ag

e 
44



3
3

2
7

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

5

3
3

2
7

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

5

3
3

2
7

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

,9
5

6
.7

1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 9

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 9

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
7

8
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
7

8
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

7
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

7
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EL
EC

TR
O

N
IX

 E
X

P
R

ES
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

7
:5

6
:2

7
 A

M

O
C

C
P

P
 (

O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 C

ap
it

al
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 F
u

n
d

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
.A

.S
.H

 W
O

R
K

SH
O

P
S

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
3

6
.8

1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
3

6
.8

1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
0

7
.9

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
0

7
.9

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,8
0

0
.4

7
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,8
0

0
.4

7
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

,1
1

9
.0

9
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

,1
1

9
.0

9
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

,9
5

6
.7

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:0

9
:4

7
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
A

R
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

O
C

C
P

P
 (

O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:0

6
:3

8
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

Te
xt

b
o

o
ks

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

0
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FI
SH

ER
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

 C
O

. L
LC

 (
FI

SH
ER

 S
C

IE
N

C
E 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 B

U
SI

N
ES

S 

U
N

IT
E)

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:0

3
:4

9
 A

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:0

2
:2

7
 A

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:4

3
:4

3
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
C

A
R

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
FA

C
IL

IT
IE

S/
G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

TA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
0

3
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
EN

ER
G

Y 
C

O
A

LI
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:3

8
:5

5
 P

M

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 C

ap
it

al
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 F
u

n
d

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

0
3

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:3

6
:0

7
 P

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
.A

.S
.H

 W
O

R
K

SH
O

P
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/3

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:3

3
:5

8
 P

M

P
ag

e 
45



3
3

2
7

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

2
7

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
3

2
.5

7
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
3

2
.5

7
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
4

6
.0

3
 

 $
   

   
   

  4
8

,4
9

2
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  4
8

,4
9

2
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,3
4

1
.6

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,3
4

1
.6

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,0
4

8
.2

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,0
4

8
.2

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,3
4

4
.4

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,1
7

2
.2

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,1
7

2
.2

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

R
A

TH
O

N
 IN

K
 S

C
R

EE
N

P
R

IN
TI

N
G

 A
N

D
 

EM
B

R
O

ID
ER

Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:1
6

:5
4

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:3

2
:0

0
 A

M

O
C

C
P

P
 (

O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
0

8
.5

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
0

8
.5

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
4

9
.8

9
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
4

9
.8

9
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
4

6
.0

3
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

P
 D

IR
EC

T
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:1
9

:3
0

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:3
5

:1
3

 A
M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
G

en
er

al
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
IT

E-
W

A
Y 

R
O

O
F 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:4

8
:0

5
 A

M

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
IT

EW
A

Y 
A

U
TO

 P
A

IN
T 

A
N

D
 B

O
D

Y 
W

O
R

K
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:3

6
:2

7
 A

M

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

0
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FI
SH

ER
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

 C
O

. L
LC

 (
FI

SH
ER

 S
C

IE
N

C
E 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 B

U
SI

N
ES

S 

U
N

IT
E)

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:3

6
:2

0
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

0
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SU
P

ER
IN

TE
N

D
EN

T'
S 

O
FF

IC
E

0
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:5

6
:5

7
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
B

O
A

R
D

 O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
0

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

1
-S

TE
P

 A
H

EA
D

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:2

8
:1

0
 A

M

P
ag

e 
46



3
3

2
7

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

2
7

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
8

2
.4

1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  8
8

2
.4

1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  -

   

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
8

8
.3

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
8

8
.3

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

IN
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

A
L 

M
ED

IA
 C

EN
TE

R
0

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
.W

. G
R

A
IN

G
ER

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:5
0

:0
1

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
2

,4
2

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
2

,4
2

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
5

5
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
5

5
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  6
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
R

O
W

N
 L

IF
T 

TR
U

C
K

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

1
1

:1
2

:5
5

 A
M

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
0

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
G

en
er

al
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
ES

TE
R

N
 W

A
TE

R
P

R
O

O
FI

N
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

W
ES

TE
R

N
 S

P
EC

IA
LT

Y 

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

1
1

:0
6

:4
7

 A
M

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
G

en
er

al
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
IO

-R
A

D
 L

A
B

O
R

A
TO

R
IE

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

1
1

:0
6

:0
5

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
LE

N
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

1
1

:0
3

:5
2

 A
M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
 1

 F
EN

C
E 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:5
5

:0
0

 A
M

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
G

en
er

al
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LI
N

C
O

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:5
8

:3
4

 A
M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
ER

SO
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:5
0

:1
4

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IM
A

G
EW

O
R

K
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:4
5

:2
3

 A
M

P
ag

e 
47



3
3

2
7

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

  2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
1

0
.9

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,0
1

0
.9

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,7
8

7
.6

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,7
8

7
.6

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,2
0

0
.0

0
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 O
th

er
TR

A
N

SI
TI

O
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

0
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
ID

D
EL

L
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

1
1

:5
8

:5
7

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

o
u

se
ke

ep
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
 A

ll 
O

th
er

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts

 $
   

   
   

  2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
0

0
.7

1
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
EN

ER
G

Y 
C

O
A

LI
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

1
2

:1
5

:2
0

 P
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

0
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
6

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
6

0
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
,0

0
9

.4
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,0
0

9
.4

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

1
2

:1
2

:2
0

 P
M

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
0

0
.7

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

1
2

:0
8

:5
8

 P
M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FE
D

ER
A

L 
EX

P
R

ES
S 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

1
2

:0
3

:2
6

 P
M

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

P
o

st
ag

e/
M

ai
l C

o
u

ri
er

s
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

0
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
C

TA
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

1
2

:0
6

:0
5

 P
M

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 M

O
N

ST
ER

C
A

R
TS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

1
1

:2
9

:4
6

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 C
al

Sa
fe

 (
6

0
9

1
/6

0
9

2
)

W
at

er
 R

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

 (
A

rr
o

w
h

ea
d

, S
ie

rr
a 

Sp
ri

n
gs

, e
tc

)
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

0
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

T 
JA

C
 G

LA
SS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

1
1

:2
3

:1
8

 A
M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SP
A

R
K

LE
TT

S
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

1
1

:1
8

:5
0

 A
M

P
ag

e 
48



3
3

2
7

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 9

3
.9

1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 9

3
.9

1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
6

4
.3

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
6

4
.3

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 7

0
.0

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 7

0
.0

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,7
8

1
.4

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,7
8

1
.4

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,9
2

0
.7

3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,9
2

0
.7

3
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EV
A

N
 M

O
O

R
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

U
B

LI
SH

ER
S

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:0

5
:3

4
 A

M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

  2
5

,0
6

5
.7

2
 

 $
   

   
   

  2
5

,0
6

5
.7

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

,6
9

9
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

,6
9

9
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
0

3
.6

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
0

3
.6

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
-E

D
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:1

1
:5

4
 A

M

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
P

SY
C

H
O

LO
G

IC
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

/A
P

E
0

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

Te
xt

b
o

o
ks

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

0
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
W

 N
O

R
TO

N
 &

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:1

1
:3

0
 A

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:0

5
:4

3
 A

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

S 
&

 S
 W

O
R

LD
W

ID
E,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

7
:5

9
:1

0
 A

M

2
1

st
 C

en
tu

ry
 A

SS
ET

S 
(r

o
ll-

u
p

 4
1

2
4

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

1
:3

2
:3

7
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

0
4

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
LL

 P
R

O
 S

O
U

N
D

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

1
:2

7
:1

0
 P

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

1
2

:3
4

:4
5

 P
M

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
A

R
V

EY
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

4
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
  3

4
7

.3
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
4

7
.3

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/4

/2
0

1
5

 

1
2

:5
2

:4
8

 P
M

P
ag

e 
49



3
3

2
7

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
3

0
.0

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,6
7

2
.5

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,6
7

2
.5

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
2

9
.4

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
2

9
.4

6
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
R

G
EN

T 
W

EL
C

H
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:1

6
:0

0
 A

M

O
C

C
P

P
 (

O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
0

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
2

5
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
2

5
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
4

8
.8

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
4

8
.8

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
5

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
5

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
7

2
.3

7
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
7

2
.3

7
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,0
0

5
.3

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,0
0

5
.3

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
3

0
.0

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
LL

 P
R

O
 S

O
U

N
D

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:5

4
:5

1
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
A

LL
EY

 C
R

O
SS

 C
O

U
N

TR
Y

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:5

8
:5

4
 A

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
1

9
.3

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,1
1

9
.3

0
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: W

o
rk

ab
ili

ty
 I 

LE
A

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
TR

A
N

SI
TI

O
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

0
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:0

7
:4

3
 A

M

SE
R

V
IT

E 
W

R
ES

TL
IN

G
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:5

2
:5

8
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

0
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:3

6
:3

9
 A

M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:3

3
:3

3
 A

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
EA

R
SO

N
 E

D
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:1

9
:3

3
 A

M

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

Te
xt

b
o

o
ks

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

0
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

8
:2

6
:4

0
 A

M

P
ag

e 
50



3
3

2
7

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
7

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
7

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
8

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
8

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
8

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
8

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

 $
   

   
   

10
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

10
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  3
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
5

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
5

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
5

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
5

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,6
2

9
.8

1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,6
2

9
.8

1
 

Fd
 4

0
 Q

ZA
B

 S
o

la
r 

En
er

gy
 S

av
in

gs
 2

0
1

2
 (

ef
f 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

)
B

u
ild

in
g 

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

IE
ST

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:3

4
:2

1
 A

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
O

TH
IL

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:3

2
:0

1
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

 $
   

   
   

  3
9

,2
7

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  3
9

,2
7

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,2
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,2
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
2

5
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
2

5
.0

0
 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
0

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
M

P
E,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:3

7
:0

9
 A

M

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
le

an
 E

n
er

gy
 J

o
b

s 
A

ct
 (

P
ro

p
 3

9
)

B
u

ild
in

g 
A

rc
h

it
ec

t
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
O

N
TG

O
M

ER
Y 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:3

9
:1

5
 A

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
M

P
E,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:3

6
:2

1
 A

M

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
le

an
 E

n
er

gy
 J

o
b

s 
A

ct
 (

P
ro

p
 3

9
)

B
u

ild
in

g 
A

rc
h

it
ec

t
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

0
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
A

TE
LL

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:3

4
:4

5
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

IE
ST

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:3

3
:4

2
 A

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LO
A

R
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:2

8
:0

4
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
IF

 S
TA

TE
 O

FF
IC

E
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:1

6
:5

6
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

P
ag

e 
51



3
3

2
8

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
8

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
8

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
8

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

2
8

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

2
8

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
8

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
8

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
8

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
5

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
8

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
8

0
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
O

TH
IL

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:3
3

:2
4

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,3
2

4
.3

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,3
2

4
.3

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,5
2

7
.9

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,5
2

7
.9

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,7
5

8
.9

9
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,7
5

8
.9

9
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
5

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

P
LA

ST
IC

 B
IN

D
IN

G
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y 

d
b

a 
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T 
B

IN
D

IN
G

 &
 

LA
M

IN
A

TI
N

G

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

1
2

:0
2

:0
6

 P
M

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
U

N
TA

IN
 V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

1
1

:5
2

:2
6

 A
M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,7
1

7
.1

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,7
1

7
.1

6
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
1

1
.5

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
1

1
.5

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

1
2

:0
6

:3
7

 P
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
M

YS
 C

A
M

ER
A

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

1
1

:5
7

:0
8

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

C
H

EM
-A

Q
U

A
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

1
1

:3
5

:4
2

 A
M

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
0

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

N
LE

Y'
S 

B
O

IL
ER

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

1
1

:4
5

:5
3

 A
M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
O

YS
 A

N
D

 G
IR

LS
 C

LU
B

 O
F 

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

1
0

:5
4

:3
4

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
B

O
A

R
D

 O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
0

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

9
:5

9
:2

6
 A

M

P
ag

e 
52



3
3

2
8

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
8

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
8

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
8

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
8

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
8

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
8

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
8

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
8

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
9

5
.8

1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
9

5
.8

1
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
7

4
.3

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  7
7

4
.3

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
2

5
.1

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
2

5
.1

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 6

2
.2

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 6

2
.2

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

1
2

:2
6

:0
8

 P
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
6

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
6

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
A

R
D

EN
 G

R
O

V
E 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

1
:3

1
:3

3
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

1
:3

0
:2

9
 P

M

O
C

C
P

P
 (

O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

8
.8

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 3

8
.8

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
2

5
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
2

5
.0

0
 

0
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
A

TE
LL

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

1
:1

7
:3

3
 P

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
O

O
D

B
R

ID
G

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

1
2

:4
4

:0
5

 P
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
H

IT
TI

ER
 C

H
R

IS
TI

A
N

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

1
2

:5
2

:2
4

 P
M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

1
2

:3
1

:4
3

 P
M

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

0
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

1
2

:1
4

:0
1

 P
M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

1
2

:1
0

:5
9

 P
M

P
ag

e 
53



3
3

2
8

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
8

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
8

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
8

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
8

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
8

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
8

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
8

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
8

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
3

2
.9

8
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
3

2
.9

8
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,7
7

5
.8

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

,5
9

8
.9

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
2

8
.9

9
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
0

5
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  4
0

5
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
7

6
.0

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
7

6
.0

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

,7
7

5
.8

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
0

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 IN

TE
R

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

 F
ED

ER
A

TI
O

N
 S

TA
TE

 O
FF

IC
E

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

2
:4

6
:1

5
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
,5

9
8

.9
4

 

0
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
1

8
.3

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  3
1

8
.3

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

2
:3

2
:3

5
 P

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

2
:2

2
:1

5
 P

M

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EM

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 9

0
.2

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 9

0
.2

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

2
:2

8
:3

2
 P

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  1
2

8
.9

9
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

2
:0

0
:3

3
 P

M

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

2
.0

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  5
0

2
.0

4
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

1
:5

5
:2

8
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TR
A

B
U

C
O

 H
IL

LS
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

1
:5

3
:4

7
 P

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

1
:3

5
:2

3
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
0

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
EN

G
ER

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

1
:4

1
:1

1
 P

M

P
ag

e 
54



3
3

2
8

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
8

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
8

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
8

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
8

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
8

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
8

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
8

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

5

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
0

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JA
M

ES
 H

A
LE

Y
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

3
:2

0
:4

8
 P

M

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

,2
5

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

,2
5

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

45
6

,2
6

7
.7

4
 

 $
   

   
   

45
6

,2
6

7
.7

4
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  2
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
0

0
.1

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

  9
0

0
.1

2
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 5

3
.9

5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 5

3
.9

5
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

  1
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 C

ap
it

al
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 F
u

n
d

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

0
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 E
LE

C
TR

IC
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

6
:0

5
:3

4
 P

M

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
0

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
ES

T 
C

O
A

ST
 F

IR
E 

&
 IN

TE
G

R
A

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

6
:0

8
:1

2
 P

M

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

H
A

N
D

LI
N

G
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e

 P
O

 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

5
:5

0
:3

0
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
U

R
C

H
A

SI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

0
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y 
(A

LA
)

0
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

5
:0

2
:3

2
 P

M

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
0

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
0

8
-S

ep
-2

0
1

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

4
:2

0
:0

8
 P

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
LU

TI
O

N
 T

R
EE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

3
:2

4
:1

2
 P

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
ER

TI
FI

ED
 A

R
T 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e
 P

O
 

C
re

at
e

d
:

9
/8

/2
0

1
5

 

3
:0

5
:0

3
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

0
8

-S
ep

-2
0

1
5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 7

5
.4

3
 

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
 7

5
.4

3
 

P
ag

e 
55



 

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

September 22, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over 

$25,000 for the Period of August 26, 2015 through September 8, 2015 

 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: ITEM SUMMARY: 

 

Warrants are payments of expenditures previously approved 

through prior Board action. 

 

 Snapshot of all warrants issued 
for period of August 26, 2015 
through September 8, 2015. 

 All expenditures were 
previously approved through 
prior Board action. 

 Board Policy 3300 
 Required by Ed. Code 17604 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of the Expenditure Summary Report 

and Detailed Warrant Listing Report of all payments over $25,000 on a bi-monthly basis. 

 

The Expenditure Summary Report consists of all warrants created during the period of August 

26, 2015 through September 8, 2015.  The Detailed Warrant Listing Report of expenditures 

$25,000 and over is also included.  Expenditures are Board approved through prior Purchase 

Order Agenda submissions.  The warrants listed reflect payments against these Purchase Orders. 

 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 

processes. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Ratify Expenditure Summary and Warrants issued over $25,000 for the period of August 26, 

2015 through September 8, 2015. 

 
TD:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.12



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
John Palacio, President • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Vice President 

Valerie Amezcua, Clerk • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Member • Rob Richardson, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 

 
Date: September 9, 2015 

 

To: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

 

Subject: Expenditures Summary: From 26-AUG-2015 through 8-SEPT-2015 

 

 

  

 Fund 01 General Fund                                             $3,937,484.56 

 

 Fund 12 Child Development                                           $12,910.93 

 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                             $158,424.23 

 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                                  $548,720.98 

 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                                     $62,877.30 

 

 Fund 26 Measure G Bond                                               $9,373.02 

 

 Fund 29 Measure G                                                  $686,735.72 

 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                              $840,078.40 

 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                     $3,524,225.35 

 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                      $124,057.46 

 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare                                         $6,097,415.39 

 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability                                           $122.67 

 

                             Total Expenditures:        $16,002,426.01 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared By: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.                                             Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent                                   
Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations, CBO 

  



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 26, 2015 Page 1 of 7 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84210281 NORTHWEST EVALUATION ASSOCIATION $534,920.00 
 LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration ELEMENTARY DIVISION 

 SECONDARY DIVISION 

84210193 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. $52,908.45 
 Lottery:  Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS 

 NCLB: Title I, School Improvement Grant QEIA VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

84210184 ANDERSON AIR CONDITIONING, LP $123,599.89 
 California Clean Energy Jobs Act (Prop 39) WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84210182 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $39,063.68 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84210185 ANDERSON AIR CONDITIONING, LP $32,403.26 
 California Clean Energy Jobs Act (Prop 39) LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84210192 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. $245,376.40 
 Lottery:  Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS 

84210284 PEARSON ED, INC. $51,037.78 
 Lottery:  Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS 

84210260 COMMERCE PRINTING SERVICES $27,472.50 
 Lottery:  Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS 

84210255 AT&T DATACOMM, INC. dba AT&T DATACOMM $99,754.23 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84210247 UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE, INC. $58,093.25 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 PUBLICATIONS 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts PUBLICATIONS 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 26, 2015 Page 2 of 7 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84210245 U S BANK - CAL CARD $143,926.63 
 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS 
 Partnerships 
 Common Core State Standards (CCSS) EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION 

 Donations (Miscellaneous) AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS 

 ENGLISH LEARNER PROGRAMS & STUDENT  
 ACHIEVEMENT 
 MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Ed Technology K-12 Voucher - Microsoft TECHNOLOGY 

 Fund 01 General Fund HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 

 Fundraiser (Non ASB-PTA Deposits) MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Gear Up IV (RSCC Fiscal Agent) SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SECONDARY DIVISION 

 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A CARVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 HENINGER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT 

 SUMMER SCHOOL 

 THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 
 WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 IASA: Title I Migrant Ed Regular Program MIGRANT EDUCATION 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 26, 2015 Page 3 of 7 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION 

 ELEMENTARY DIVISION 

 NCLB: Title I, School Improvement Grant QEIA VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 

 TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

 Recognition Programs EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION 

 S.D. Bechtel, Jr. Foundation STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue TECHNOLOGY 

 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 BUILDING SERVICES 

 BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL 

 COMMUNICATIONS OFFICE 

 COMMUNITY DAY HIGH SCHOOL 

 COMMUNITY RELATIONS 

 CONSTRUCTION 

 EDUCATIONAL SERVICES DIVISION 

 ELEMENTARY DIVISION 

 FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 

 JEFFERSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LORIN GRISET ACADEMY 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 26, 2015 Page 4 of 7 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MIDDLE COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL 

 MUIR FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 PUBLICATIONS 

 PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

 RESEARCH AND EVALUATION 

 ROMERO-CRUZ ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SCHOOL POLICE SERVICES 

 SECONDARY DIVISION 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES 

 THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 
 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

 WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84210231 PEARSON ED, INC. $29,368.01 
 Lottery:  Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS 

84210221 KOCE-TV FOUNDATION dba PBS SOCAL $64,594.70 
 Lottery:  Instructional Materials TECHNOLOGY 

84210291 SQUARE-1 DESIGN GROUP $28,212.15 
 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account BUILDING SERVICES 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 26, 2015 Page 5 of 7 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84210321 CHEFS' TOYS $56,664.56 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 NUTRITION SERVICES 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 

84210337 KYA SERVICES, LLC $404,021.31 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund BUILDING SERVICES 

84210335 INTERIOR MANAGEMENT, INCORPORATED $41,760.00 
 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund BUILDING SERVICES 

 Fund 29 Measure G 

84210348 R.C. CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. $488,720.71 
 Fund 29 Measure G Series E FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84210349 SECURITY BANK OF CALIFORNIA $25,722.14 
 Fund 29 Measure G Series E FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84210351 BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION $573,353.41 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects COMMUNITY DAY HIGH SCHOOL 

84210352 ECONO FENCE, INC. $77,695.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 26, 2015 Page 6 of 7 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84210356 BRAVO CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. $51,363.75 
 Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

84210369 SECURITY BANK OF CALIFORNIA $37,346.43 
 Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

84210368 SECURITY BANK OF CALIFORNIA $36,033.22 
 Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

84210365 R.C. CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. $684,631.13 
 Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

84210364 R.C. CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. $709,582.23 
 Emergency Repair Program -Williams Case SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

84210360 INLAND EMPIRE ARCHITECTURAL SPECIALTIES, INC. $39,256.83 
 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

84210373 WOLVERINE FENCE COMPANY, INC. $27,500.00 
 Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

84210358 GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP $89,636.57 
 Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 40 Valley Sports Complex VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84210355 BRAVO CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. $147,603.71 
 Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 26, 2015 Page 7 of 7 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84210354 BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION $247,964.11 
 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

84210359 INLAND EMPIRE ARCHITECTURAL SPECIALTIES, INC. $50,108.43 
 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84210377 BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA $3,540,042.37 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84210378 DELTA DENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY $47,219.34 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84210382 VISION SERVICE PLAN $37,418.23 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84210379 KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN $1,597,754.07 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Grand Total: $10,542,128.48 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 02, 2015 Page 1 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84210393 ORANGE COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL OF THE ARTS $356,253.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84210576 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY $34,119.65 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUILDING SERVICES 

84210411 REVOLVING CASH FUND $30,321.48 
 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

 IASA: Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT 

 IASA: Title I Migrant Ed Regular Program MIGRANT EDUCATION 

 LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration PUPIL SUPPORT SERVICES 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL 

 ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted One-time Funds ADVANCED LEARNING ACADEMY (ALA) 

84210407 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. $322,402.49 
 Lottery:  Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS 

84210397 DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. $103,651.73 
 LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS 

84210387 EDWARD B. COLE, SR. ACADEMY $69,071.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 02, 2015 Page 2 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84210394 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $343,758.30 
 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84210392 ORANGE COUNTY EDUCATIONAL ARTS ACADEMY $106,463.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84210391 NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL $74,047.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84210390 MAGNOLIA EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH FOUNDATION  $30,285.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84210388 EL SOL SCIENCE AND ARTS ACADEMY $164,158.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84210487 APPLE, INC. $26,814.51 
 S.D. Bechtel, Jr. Foundation STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 SECONDARY DIVISION 

 WASHINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Unrestricted One-time Funds ADVANCED LEARNING ACADEMY (ALA) 

84210556 MCGRAW HILL SCHOOL EDUCATION, LLC $29,290.92 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Lottery:  Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS 

84210395 CENERGISTIC, INC. $29,068.00 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 

84210434 CASE & SONS CONSTRUCTION, INC. $49,622.50 
 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund BUILDING SERVICES 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 02, 2015 Page 3 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
Fund 29 Measure G 

84210456 VIRCO, INC. $30,459.39 
 Fund 29 Measure G Series E FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84210459 FITNESS VENTURES INTERNATIONAL, LLC   $64,609.17 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects COMMUNITY DAY HIGH SCHOOL 

84210457 CONCEPTS SCHOOL AND OFFICE FURNISHINGS $105,533.82 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects COMMUNITY DAY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84210461 BALFOUR BEATTY CONSTRUCTION $41,791.71 
 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund MITCHELL CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

84210462 BEST CONTRACTING SERVICES, INC. $329,776.82 
 Emergency Repair Program -Williams Case WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84210463 BEST CONTRACTING SERVICES, INC. $291,462.85 
 Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84210464 BEST CONTRACTING SERVICES, INC. $149,203.16 
 Emergency Repair Program -Williams Case REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84210465 BEST CONTRACTING SERVICES, INC. $45,957.29 
 Emergency Repair Program -Williams Case ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84210466 BEST CONTRACTING SERVICES, INC. $94,052.28 
 Emergency Repair Program -Williams Case LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84210467 BRAVO CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. $156,148.00 
 Emergency Repair Program -Williams Case HOOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 September 02, 2015 Page 4 of 4 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84210474 PCM3, INC.  $45,459.73 
 Emergency Repair Program -Williams Case SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84210460 APPLE, INC. $43,427.46 
 Fund 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 (2014-15) THORPE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84210481 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $88,689.87 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84210482 ALAMEDA COUNTY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP (ACSIG) $356,946.81 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84210484 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $500,000.00 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Grand Total: $4,112,844.94 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

September 22, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Authorization to Extend Contract for Purchase and Installation of 

Major Network Equipment, Wireless Networking and Installation of 

Structured Cabling Systems at Various E-Rate Qualified Sites 

Funded at 88% through Federal Communications Commission E-

Rate Program, with NexusIS for E-Rate Year 14 

 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO  

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

 Ricardo Enz, Director, Technology Innovation Services 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: ITEM SUMMARY: 

 

At its January 11, 2011 meeting, the Board approved a 

contract with NexusIS for E-Rate Year 14, fiscal year 2011-

12, for the purchase and installation of major network 

equipment, wireless networking and the installation of 

structured cabling systems. The contract was awarded through 

a competitive bid process (Bid No. 14-11). Fifty contractors 

received Bid packages, 30 attended the mandatory bidders’ 

conference and four submitted bids. A one year extension has 

been Board approved annually since the inception of the 

contract. The estimated completion date is June 30, 2016. The 

installations were for the following sites: 

 

 

• Original Contract Started: July 1, 2011 

• Contract Ends: October 1, 2015 

• Recommend: 1 year extension 

• Vendor serves 21 school sites 

 

Davis Elementary 

Edison Elementary 

Franklin Elementary 

Fremont Elementary 

Garfield Elementary 

Harvey Elementary 

Jackson Elementary 

King Elementary 

Pio Pico Elementary 

Remington Elementary 

Romero-Cruz Elementary 

Sepulveda Elementary 

Thorpe Fundamental Elementary 

Wilson Elementary 

Lathrop Intermediate 

MacArthur Fundamental Intermediate 

McFadden Intermediate 

Villa Intermediate 

Willard Intermediate 

Godinez Fundamental High School 

Segerstrom High School 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The District received E-Rate funding for this project, however, all aspects of the installation have 

not been completed.  The Federal Communication Commission (FCC) allows the extension of 

spending to provide sufficient time to complete projects awarded under the E-Rate program.   

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.13



This project is a continuation of previous E-Rate funding upgrades and enhancements to the 

network.  There will be no change in the original awarded scope of work or vendor.  This item 

only provides for an extension of time to complete work under the terms of the original bid. Staff 

requests that this contract be extended from October 1, 2015 through September 30, 2016 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Previously Budgeted General Fund 12%:  $319,866.74 

E-Rate Contribution 88%:  $2,263,517.56 

Total Cost:                          $2,583,384.30 

 

No change in original funding. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Authorize staff to extend the contract for purchase and installation of major network equipment, 

wireless networking and installation of structured cabling systems at various E-Rate qualified 

sites funded at 88% through the Federal Communications Commission E-Rate program with 

NexusIS, pursuant to Bid No. 14-11, and the provisions of Public Contract Code Section 20118. 

 

 

 
SP:mm 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

September 22, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Authorization to Extend Contract for Purchase and Installation of 

Major Network Equipment, Wireless Networking and Installation of 

Structured Cabling Systems at Various E-Rate Qualified Sites 

Funded at 90% through Federal Communications Commission E-

Rate Program, with NexusIS for E-Rate Year 14 

 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO   

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

 Ricardo Enz, Director, Technology Innovation Services 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: ITEM SUMMARY: 

 

At its January 11, 2011 meeting, the Board approved a 

contract with NexusIS for E-Rate Year 14, fiscal year 2011-

12, for the purchase and installation of major network 

equipment, wireless networking and the installation of 

structured cabling systems. The contract was awarded through 

a competitive bid process (Bid No. 14-11). Fifty contractors 

received Bid packages, 30 attended the mandatory bidders’ 

conference and four submitted bids. A one year extension has 

been Board approved annually since the inception of the 

contract. The estimated completion date is June 30, 2016. The 

installations were for the following sites: 

 

 

• Original Contract Started: July 1, 2011 

• Contract Ends: October 1, 2015 

• Recommend: 1 year extension 

• Vendor serves 21 school sites 

 

Davis Elementary 

Edison Elementary 

Franklin Elementary 

Fremont Elementary 

Garfield Elementary 

Harvey Elementary 

Jackson Elementary 

 

King Elementary 

Pio Pico Elementary 

Remington Elementary 

Romero-Cruz Elementary 

Sepulveda Elementary 

Thorpe Fundamental Elementary 

Wilson Elementary 

 

Lathrop Intermediate 

MacArthur Fundamental Intermediate 

McFadden Intermediate 

Villa Intermediate 

Willard Intermediate 

Godinez Fundamental High School 

Segerstrom High School 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The District received E-Rate funding for this project, however, all aspects of the installation have 

not been completed.  The Federal Communication Commission (FCC) allows the extension of 

spending to provide sufficient time to complete projects awarded under the E-Rate program.   

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.14



This project is a continuation of previous E-Rate funding upgrades and enhancements to the 

network. There will be no change in the original awarded scope of work or vendor.  This item 

only provides for an extension of time to complete work under the terms of the original bid. Staff 

requests that this contract be extended from October 1, 2015 through September 30, 2016. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Previously Budgeted General Fund 10%:  $1,317,302.90 

E-Rate Contribution 90%:  $10,860,487.50  

Total Cost:                          $12,177,790.40 

 

No change in original funding. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Authorize staff to extend the contract for purchase and installation of major network equipment, 

wireless networking and installation of structured cabling systems at various E-Rate qualified 

sites funded at 90% through the Federal Communications Commission E-Rate program with 

NexusIS, pursuant to Bid No. 14-11, and the provisions of Public Contract Code Section 20118. 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

 

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

September 22, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Authorization to Extend Contract for Purchase and Installation of 

Major Network Equipment, Wireless Networking and Installation of 

Structured Cabling Systems at Various E-Rate Qualified Sites 

Funded at 90% through Federal Communications Commission E-

Rate Program, with AT&T for E-Rate Year 15 

 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO   

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

 Ricardo Enz, Director, Information Technology Center 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: ITEM SUMMARY: 

At its February 14, 2012 meeting, the Board approved a 

contract with AT&T for E-Rate Year 15, fiscal year 2012-13, 

for the purchase and installation of major network equipment, 

wireless networking and the installation of structured cabling 

systems. The contract was awarded through a competitive bid 

process (Bid No. 13-12). Thirty four contractors received Bid 

packages, 26 attended the mandatory bidders’ conference and 

four submitted bids. A one year extension has been Board 

approved annually since the inception of the contract. The 

estimated completion date is June 30, 2017. The installations 

were for the following sites: 

 

• Original Contract Date: July 1, 2012 

• Contract Ends:  October 1, 2015 

• Recommend:  1 year extension 

• Vendor serves 16 school sites 

 

 

 

Diamond Elementary 

Lowell Elementary 

Madison Elementary 

Martin Elementary 

Mitchell Elementary 

Monroe Elementary 

 

Taft Elementary 

Carr Intermediate 

Sierra Intermediate 

Spurgeon Intermediate 

Chavez High School 

Saddleback High School 

Santa Ana High School 

Valley High School 

Middle College High School 

District Office 

 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The District received E-Rate funding for this project, however all aspects of the installation have 

not been completed.  The Federal Communication Commission (FCC) allows the extension of 

spending to provide sufficient time to complete projects awarded under the E-Rate program. This 

project is a continuation of previous E-Rate funding upgrades and enhancements to the network.  

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.15



There will be no change in the original awarded scope of work or vendor.  This item only 

provides for an extension of time to complete work under the terms of the original bid. Staff 

requests that this contract be extended from October 1, 2015 through September 30, 2016. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Previously Budgeted General Fund 10%:  $1,227,409.60 

E-Rate Contribution 90%:  $11,046,686.30 

Total Cost:                          $12,274,095.90 

 

No change in original funding. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Authorize staff to extend the contract for purchase and installation of major network equipment, 

wireless networking and installation of structured cabling systems at various E-Rate qualified 

sites funded at 90% through the Federal Communications Commission E-Rate program with 

AT&T, pursuant to Bid No. 13-12, and the provisions of Public Contract Code Section 20118. 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 

 

 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.16





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.17





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.18

















rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.19







































 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

September 22, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

 

TITLE: Approval of Board Members Attendance to California School Boards 

Association Annual Education Conference from December 3 through 

December 5, 2015 in San Diego, California 

 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Rick L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval for members of the Board to attend 

the California School Board Association (CSBA) Annual Education Conference in San Diego, 

California from December 3 through December 5, 2015.  

 
 

RATIONALE: 

 

The CSBA Annual Educational Conference and Trade Show is the most comprehensive 

professional development program created specifically for governance teams.  The CSBA's 

program delivers practical solutions to help governance teams from districts and county offices 

of education to improve student learning and achievement.  

 

The table below contains information on the Presentation by SAUSD at the conference. 
 

 

FUNDING: 

 

General Fund:  $7,000  

 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve Board Members Attendance to California School Boards Association Annual Education 

Conference from December 3 through December 5, 2015 in San Diego, California.  

 

 
RLM/cg 

Title Submitted By Presenters Date/Time/Location 

Joining Community 

Partners to Build 

Restorative Justice 

Practices in an Urban 

School District 

 

Doreen Lohnes 

  

  

 

Doreen Lohnes - Assistant Superintendent, 

Support Services  

Valerie Amezcua , Clerk, Board of Education 

Gloria Alvarado - Organizing Director 

/School Climate Committee Member, Orange 

County Labor Federation 

Thursday, December 3 

10:00 AM - 11:15 AM  

 

San Diego Convention 

Center 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.20



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

September 22, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 

 

TITLE: District K-8 Extended Learning Program – Engage 360º Update  

 

ITEM: Presentation 

SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY:  Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 
 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  
 

The purpose of this agenda item is to provide to the 

Board an update of the District Extended Learning 

Program, Engage 360º that began on January 2015. 

 

 

RATIONALE:  

 

The Engage 360º Program presentation will address the three components of Engage 360º and 

highlight recent survey data: 

 

 Health and Wellness 

 Academic support with trained staff to provide homework assistance and support 

 Enrichment activities will include visual and performing arts, specialized movement, 

science, technology, engineering, and mathematics with the collaboration of Active 

Learning, Boys & Girls Club, Discovery Cube Orange County, Mariachi Sol de Mexico de 

Jose Hernandez, OC Children Therapeutic Arts Center, and Toyama Karate-Do programs. 

 

 

FUNDING:   
 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Presented for information 

 

 

 

 
MR:ez 

ITEM SUMMARY: 

 

Presented for information. 



Engage 360° Update

Safety

Enrichment

Homework Technology

Health & 
Wellness

Board of Education Meeting
September 22, 2015 

Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D. 
Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and Learning



Mission Statement
Engage 360°will provide SAUSD students with a safe environment that is a 

true extension of the academic school day.  Students will engage in meaningful, 
academic support, varied enrichment, nutrition and physical activities that will 

accelerate student outcomes linked to the District’s LCAP Goals.

Safety Health & 
Wellness

Homework

Enrichment

of the parent feel 

their child/ren 

benefited from 

participating in 

Enrichment

of students 

surveyed looked 

forward to 

Enrichment 

each day 1

http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=boys%20&%20girls%20clubs%20of%20santa%20ana&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0CAcQjRw&url=http://www.sausd.us/site/Default.aspx?PageID=2698&ei=x3CYVN28N8avogSP9oDQDA&bvm=bv.82001339,d.cGU&psig=AFQjCNH14bTiTbMX_PQM8b7l0MCVbPfQQg&ust=1419362885123006
http://www.google.com/url?sa=i&rct=j&q=boys%20&%20girls%20clubs%20of%20santa%20ana&source=images&cd=&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=0CAcQjRw&url=http://www.sausd.us/site/Default.aspx?PageID=2698&ei=x3CYVN28N8avogSP9oDQDA&bvm=bv.82001339,d.cGU&psig=AFQjCNH14bTiTbMX_PQM8b7l0MCVbPfQQg&ust=1419362885123006


Stakeholder Feedback is Important

2,749 Total

Parents

• 1,088 Parent Surveys
• 31 attended focus 

groups
• 1,132 attended parent 

meetings
• 498 attended Family 

Literacy Night

Students

• 2,256 K-3 student 
surveys

• 1,199 4-5 student 
surveys

• 594 6-8 student surveys

Program 
Staff 

• 9 Task Force Meetings 
with 7 Site Coordinators

• Bi-weekly Site 
Coordinator Meetings 2



80%

96%

Safety is our #1 Priority

Milestones
• Maintain 20:1 ratios
• Established Safety Procedures and 

Protocols
• Professional Learning for all Engage 360

employees
• Secured campus after school

Next Steps
• Radio communication with District Office
• Professional Learning: Threat 

Assessment, Run-Hide-Fight, Health 
Protocols

• Sync Disaster Drills

3



Social Emotional Safety Matters!
Milestones

• Align Positive Behavior Intervention 
Supports (PBIS)

• Develop Social Emotional Learning 
(SEL) Action Plan

• Super Snack Rollout
• Parent Outreach: Meetings, Focus 

Groups, Family Literacy

Next Steps
• Health & Wellness Initiative
• Leadership Clubs
• Professional Learning: Conflict Cycle, 

Developing Care Relationships, 
Effective Communication

• Increase Parent Outreach: Connect to 
Resources

“Staff are kind and helpful. [I’ve] seen a 
positive environment in the last couple of 

weeks.” – Santiago Parent

4



5



of the parent 

respondents feel their 

child/ren get the 

homework support 

they need

of students feel 

they get the 

homework 

support they 

need

Parents’ #1 Identified Need: Homework

Milestones

• Homework Initiative
• Homework Success Indicators with 

Training Video
• Reinforce School Day Strategies (i.e. 

ST Math, Lexia, SmartyAntz)
• Homework Club – Extended Hours 

Next Steps

• Technology Integration Initiative
• Technology Success Indicators with 

Training Video
• Create Resource Catalog
• Expand High Yield Resources 

HOURS OF HOMEWORK 

ASSISTANCE COMPLETED 6



Homework Success 
7



Voices of Our Parents and Students

“I want to thank your staff for the constant 

support and for being caring and most of 
all dedicated to the kids. Thank you!”

– Remington Parent 

“I like 360 because they 

take care of me and 

help me on homework.”
–Thorpe student

“[My daughter] loves this new program.  She noticed the 
difference, loves all the new classes and sometimes she refuses 

to leave. She said "Engage 360 is #1." – Muir Parent

“I think 
Engage 360 is 

the best of 
all.” – Lincoln 

Student

“I am very thankful for the staff and the 
program overall. Having my child in the 
program helps me go to work and have 
peace of mind. Thank you so much!”

- Martin Parent 8



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

September 22, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 

 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement between Regents of the University of California 

and Educational Services for Period of October 7 through November 18, 

2015  

 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching and 

Learning 

PREPARED BY: Marisol Rexach, Ph.D., Coordinator, Teacher Induction and Professional 

Support 

 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board 

approval of the agreement between Regents of the 

University of California on behalf of the University of 

California Irvine Extension (UCI) and Educational 

Services for the period of October 7 through November 

18, 2015. 

 

 

RATIONALE:  

 

UCI will provide three mathematics online instruction including Introduction to Number Skills & 

Algebra, Functions & Pre-Calculus, and Geometry for secondary teachers to support the building of 

math content knowledge under the current State standards.  Teachers will review content standards 

in order to be prepared to offer students rigorous, standards-based curriculum. 

 

LCAP Goal 1.1:  Provide equitable student access to a rigorous, standard-based, instructional 

program that include, but not limited to high-quality instruction, instructional materials, academic 

supports, and technology-based resources. 

 

LCAP Goal 2.1:  Ensure access to the core instructional program by providing highly qualified 

teachers at each site and ongoing professional development for all staff to ensure full implementation 

of the new CA State Standards and assessments. 

 

 

FUNDING:   
 

Title II:  $24,200 

 

 

ITEM SUMMARY: 
 

 Contract Starts: October 7, 2015 

 Contract Ends: November 18, 

2015 

 All secondary teachers will have 

access to program 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
2.0



RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the agreement between Regents of the University of California and Educational Services 

for the period of October 7 through November 18, 2015. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
MR:MR:ez 



Revised 3-01-10 1 

 
 

Training Agreement 
This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School 

District, hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT” and Regents of the University of California, on 

behalf of the University of California Irvine Extension hereinafter referred to as “PROVIDER.”              

WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

 WHEREAS, PROVIDER is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform 

the special services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

 1. Services to be provided by PROVIDER: Provide academic content and modern 

instructional theory training to teachers belonging to Santa Ana Unified School District 

and develop and administer interactive online instructional content and delivery, resulting 

in 5-30 weekly hours of teacher training (dependent on previous content knowledge and 

skill) per UCI Math Courses for Santa Ana Unified School District Teacher, herein 

incorporated by this reference . Online portions of the instruction are entirely academic-

content-focused. Develop and administer face-to-face training sessions to meet 3 hours 

per week for 6 weeks (per class). Face-to-face portions will include lessons focused on 

integrating class topics into larger problem solving situations, drawing connections 

between topics, and teaching the topics in a common core setting. In the overall entirety, 

an estimated 80% of training time to be spent on content, and 20% on integrating content 

into high level, integrated lessons. 

 2. Term.  PROVIDER shall commence providing services under this 

AGREEMENT on Wednesday, 4-7 from October 7, 2015 and will diligently perform as required 

and complete performance by November 18, 2015. 

3. Compensation.  DISTRICT agrees to pay the PROVIDER for services 

satisfactorily rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT at total fee not to exceed 

$ 24,200 per attached fee schedule.    



Revised 3-01-10 2 

DISTRICT shall pay PROVIDER 30 days after receipts of PROVIDER invoice and with 

approval of a District representative. 

4. Expenses.  DISTRICT shall not be liable to PROVIDER for any costs or expenses 

paid or incurred by PROVIDER in performing services for DISTRICT except as follows:  N/A                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

5. Independent Contractor.  PROVIDER, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, 

shall be and act as an independent contractor.  PROVIDER understands and agrees that he/she and 

all his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, and 

are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the DISTRICT 

and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not limited to, State 

Unemployment Compensation or Worker’s Compensation.  PROVIDER assumes the full 

responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as they relate to the 

services to be provided under this AGREEMENT.  PROVIDER shall assume full responsibility for 

payment of all Federal, State and local taxes or contributions, including unemployment insurance, 

social security and income taxes with respect to PROVIDER’s employees. 

6. Materials.  PROVIDER shall furnish, at his/her own expense, all labor, materials, 

equipment, supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant 

to this AGREEMENT except as follows: ALEKS software fee of $60 per student per course 

which is included on the Fee Schedule.  

PROVIDER’s services will be performed, reports and recommendations prepared in accordance 

with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her profession. 

7.  

 8. Termination.  PROVIDER or DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, 

terminate 

this AGREEMENT and compensate PROVIDER only for services satisfactorily rendered to the 

date of termination.  Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further performance 

of services by PROVIDER.  Notice shall be deemed given when received by the  other party or 

no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon written notice of intention to terminate for 

cause.  Cause shall include: (a) material violation of the AGREEMENT by the PROVIDER; or 

(b) any act by PROVIDER exposing the DISTRICT to liability to others for personal injury or 

property damage; or (c) PROVIDER is adjudged bankrupt, PROVIDER makes a general 

assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is appointed due to PROVIDER’s 

insolvency.  Written notice by DISTRICT shall contain the reasons for such intention to 



Revised 3-01-10 3 

terminate and unless within ten (10) days after service of such notice the condition or violation 

shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the correction thereof be made, this AGREEMENT 

shall, upon the expiration of ten (10) days cease and terminate.   

 10. Hold Harmless:  PROVIDER, shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless 

DISTRICT, its officers, employees, and agents from and against any and all liability, loss, expense 

(including reasonable attorneys' fees), or claims for injury or damages arising out of the 

performance of this Agreement but only in proportion to and to the extent such liability, loss, 

expense, attorneys' fees, or claims for injury or damages are caused by or result from the negligent 

or intentional acts or omissions of  PROVIDER, its officers, employees, or agents. 

DISTRICT, shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless PROVIDER, its officers, employees, and 

agents from and against any and all liability, loss, expense (including reasonable attorneys' fees), or 

claims for injury or damages arising out of the performance of this Agreement but only in 

proportion to and to the extent such liability, loss, expense, attorneys' fees, or claims for injury or 

damages are caused by or result from the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of DISTRICT,  

its officers, employees, or agents. 

Neither termination of this Agreement nor completion of the acts to be performed under this 

Agreement shall release any party from its obligation to indemnify as to any claims or cause of 

action asserted so long as the event(s) upon which such claim or cause of action is predicated shall 

have occurred prior to the effective date of termination or completion. 

11. Insurance.  PROVIDER and DISTRICT will provide certificates of insurance providing 

evidence of coverage in an amount not less than $1,000,000 and naming the other party as an 

additional insured.  PROVIDER shall self-insure its indemnification obligations under this 

Agreement and its online Certificate of Self-Insurance Coverage 

(http://www.ucop.edu/riskmgt/faq/documents/generic-certificate-self-ins.pdf - see attached copy) is 

accepted by the DISTRICT as PROVIDER’s compliance with the requirements of this Section 11. 

  (Please check with DISTRICT’s Risk Manager regarding any and all insurance 

provisions.) 

12. Assignment.  The obligations of the PROVIDER pursuant to this  

AGREEMENT shall not be assigned by the PROVIDER. 

13. Compliance with Applicable Laws.  The services completed herein must meet the 

approval of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to 

secure the satisfactory completion thereof.  PROVIDER agrees to comply with all federal, state 

and local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become 

http://www.ucop.edu/riskmgt/faq/documents/generic-certificate-self-ins.pdf


Revised 3-01-10 4 

applicable to PROVIDER, PROVIDER’s business, and personnel engaged in operations covered 

by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such operations. 

14. Permits/Licenses.  PROVIDER and all PROVIDER’s employees or 

agents shall secure and maintain in force such permits ad licenses as are required by law in 

connection with the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

 15. Employment with Public Agency.  PROVIDER, if an employee of another public 

agency, agrees that PROVIDER will not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation pay, 

as an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are actually being 

performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

 16. Entire Agreement/Amendment.  This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached 

hereto constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 

 17. Affirmative Action Employment/Nondiscrimination.  PROVIDER agrees that it will 

not engage in unlawful discrimination in employment of persons because of race, color, religious 

creed, national origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, or sex of 

such persons. 

 18. Non-waiver.  The failure of DISTRICT or PROVIDER to seek redress for violation 

of, or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT, shall 

not be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent similar 

act from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

 19. Notice.  All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party 

to the other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) U.S. Mail, mailed 

either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid.  Service 

shall be considered given when received, if personally served or if mailed, on the third day after 

deposit in any U.S. Post Office.  The address to which notices or demands may be given by 

either party may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of 

this section.  At the date of this AGREEMENT, the Addresses of the parties are as follows: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Revised 3-01-10 5 

DISTRICT: PROVIDER: 

Santa Ana Unified School District University of California, Irvine Extension 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave. Building D, #234, at Pereira Drive, west of 

East Peltason 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 Irvine, CA  92697 

 

 20. Severability.  If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a 

court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions 

will nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or 

invalidated in any way. 

 

 21. Governing Law.  The laws of the State of California shall govern the terms and 

conditions of this AGREEMENT with venue in Orange County, California. 

 

 This AGREEMENT is entered into this 26th of August, 2015. 

  

DISTRICT: PROVIDER: 

 

By:   By:  

Signature  Signature 

 

Stefanie Phillips, Ed.D., CBO  Rick Coulon 

Printed Name  Printed Name 

 

 

Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

  

Director, Materiel & Risk Management 

Title  Title 

 

  95-2226406 

Board Approval Date  Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

 

 

 



Revised 3-01-10 6 

FEE SCHEDULE: 

The District shall pay the Provider for actual services rendered.  Services shall be billed at the 

conclusion of each course.____  

DATE not to exceed $24,200  

10/8/14 – 11/19/14 $ 10,000 1 x Number Skills/Algebra 

10/8/14 – 11/19/14 $ 5/student Functions/Pre-calculus concurrent 

self-study course 

10/8/14 – 11/19/14 $  10,000 1 x Geometry 

 $ 60/student/course  ALEKS software fee 

 



Revised 3-01-10 7 

Attachment A 

UCI Math Courses for Santa Ana Unified  District Teachers  
 

OVERVIEW 

 

The overall instruction for these math courses will be focused on the academic content. The online 
portion of the course can take the teachers anywhere from 3-30 hours per week, depending on their 
previous knowledge and mastery on the topics. The online portion of the proposed instruction is 
100% online content. The face-to-face sessions as proposed would be 4 hours per week and would 
be focused on integrating the topics into larger problem solving situations and in drawing 
connections between topics. During that time, there would be some time spent discussing how to 
approach teaching the topics in a common core type setting. In the overall course, about 80% of the 
time would be spent on content and 20% on integrating that content into high level, integrated 
lessons.  The structure is more of a flipped instruction format and the courses are each five weeks in 
length. 
 

WHAT COURSES ARE OFFERED? 

 

Number Skills/Algebra - This course is taught so that students will acquire a solid foundation in 
basic number skills and algebra. Emphasis is placed on understanding the properties of linear, 
polynomial rational and radical functions, including inequalities and complex numbers. Students will 
learn to work with various types of functions in symbolic, graphical, numerical and verbal form. 
    Students will utilize an online adaptive learning software system for this course, in which current 
knowledge on the course material will be assessed through a diagnostic exam and then each student 
will work along an individualized learning path through the course material. The face-to-face class 
sessions will focus on advanced problem solving and quantitative reasoning using the mathematical 
content from the week, with particular emphasis on integration with real world data sets and 
scenarios.  
 
Functions/Pre-calculus - Through this course, students will acquire a solid foundation in algebra 
and trigonometry. The course concentrates on the various functions that are important to the study 
of the calculus. Emphasis is placed on understanding the properties of linear, polynomial, piecewise, 
exponential, logarithmic and trigonometric functions. Students will learn to work with various types 
of functions in symbolic, graphical, numerical and verbal form. 
    Students will utilize an online adaptive learning software system for this course, in which current 
knowledge on the course material will be assessed through a diagnostic exam and then each student 
will work along an individualized learning path through the course material. The face-to-face class 
sessions will focus on advanced problem solving and quantitative reasoning using the mathematical 
content from the week, with particular emphasis on integration with real world data sets and 
scenarios.  
 
Geometry – This course will cover concepts and terminology of Euclidean geometry. Topics 
include the relationships between points, lines, and planes; the axiomatic system; logical thinking and 
proof-writing; measurement, including area and volume; congruency; similarity; two and three 
dimensional geometric figures; parallel and perpendicular lines; and the coordinate plane. 
 
 
 



Revised 3-01-10 8 

INSTRUCTION 
 
All of the courses are taught by University Extension-approved faculty and instructors.   
 
Two courses offered flipped format and one course offered through self-study. 
 

Number Skills/Algebra  (flipped) 

Functions/Pre-calculus (concurrent self-study course) 

Geometry   (flipped) 

 

   

  
 

 



 
 

 

 

 

 

© Copyright 9/3/2015 UC Regents  unex.uci.edu 1 

 

Number Skills & Algebra 
MATH 800.04 

2.5 CEU 
FALL 2015 

  
Class Meeting Information 

This onsite SAUSD Contracted class meets Wednesday nights, 4-7 PM, Oct 7 – Nov 18.  
 

Instructor Information 
Name: Rachel Lehman, Ph.D.  
Email: rlehman@math.uci.edu  
Website: http://unex.uci.edu 
 

Rachel Cohen Lehman is a Lecturer at the Department of Mathematics at the University of California, 
Irvine, (UCI) since her Ph.D. in 1997. Dr. Lehman received a B.S. (1988), and M.S. (1992), and a Ph.D. 
(1997) from UCI, all in mathematics. Her Ph.D. thesis was titled, "The Acquisition of Stable Percepts via 
Bayesian Directed Convergence."  She is very active in online mathematical education and has vast 
experience in the field. 

  
 
Course Description 
This course is taught so that students will acquire a solid foundation in basic number skills and algebra. 
Emphasis is placed on understanding the properties of linear, polynomial rational and radical functions, 
including inequalities and complex numbers. Students will learn to work with various types of functions 
in symbolic, graphical, numerical and verbal form. Students will utilize an online adaptive learning 
software system for this course, in which current knowledge on the course material will be assessed 
through a diagnostic exam and then each student will work along an individualized learning path 
through the course material. The face-to-face class sessions will focus on advanced problem solving and 
quantitative reasoning using the mathematical content from the week, with particular emphasis on 
integration with real world data sets and scenarios. 

 

Course Objectives 
At the end of this course, students will be able to: 

 Perform mathematical equations involving algebra. 

 Describe and implement best practices for teaching content areas to students.  

 Explore fundamental principles of algebra and explain these principles effectively.  

 Utilize current technology for learning and instruction.  

 Define student needs and develop intervention strategies aimed at fostering a better 
understanding of the content area.  

 Use appropriate instructional tools and methodologies to address different levels of learning.  
 
Course Material 

 ALEKS course material, available from www.aleks.com 

mailto:rlehman@math.uci.edu
http://unex.uci.edu/


 
 

 

 

 

 

© Copyright 9/3/2015 UC Regents  unex.uci.edu 2 

 

 
Prerequisites — Classes or Knowledge Required Before Taking This Course 

 None.  
  
Course Sequencing 

 None. 
 

Evaluation and Grading 
Evaluation of Student Performance Weighted as Percentages of the Total Grade 

 
CEUs only – Grades will not be given for this course besides CE (Continuing Education).  
 

Code of Conduct  
All participants in the course are bound by the University of California Code of Conduct, found 
at http://www.ucop.edu/ethics-compliance-audit-services/_files/stmt-stds-ethics.pdf 

 
Academic Honesty Policy  

The University is an institution of learning, research, and scholarship predicated on the 
existence of an environment of honesty and integrity. As members of the academic 
community, faculty, students, and administrative officials share responsibility for 
maintaining this environment. It is essential that all members of the academic community 
subscribe to the ideal of academic honesty and integrity and accept individual responsibility 
for their work. Academic dishonesty is unacceptable and will not be tolerated at the 
University of California, Irvine. Cheating, forgery, dishonest conduct, plagiarism, and 
collusion in dishonest activities erode the University's educational, research, and social 
roles.  
 
Students who knowingly or intentionally conduct or help another student engage in 
dishonest conduct, acts of cheating, or plagiarism will be subject to disciplinary action at the 
discretion of UC Irvine Extension. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.ucop.edu/ethics-compliance-audit-services/_files/stmt-stds-ethics.pdf


 
 

 

 

 

 

© Copyright 9/3/2015 UC Regents  unex.uci.edu 3 

 

Course Outline 
 

Week 1 Operations with Rational Numbers 

Topics/Reading 

Addition and subtraction with multiple integers 

Word problem with addition or subtraction of integers 

Integer multiplication and division 

Multiplication of 3 or 4 integers 

Division involving zero 

Identifying numbers as integers or non−integers 

Identifying numbers as rational or irrational 

Signed fraction addition, subtraction, multiplication, division 

Signed decimals 

Exponents and Order of Operations  

Exponents and integers 

Exponents and signed fractions 

Order of operations with integers 

Order of operations with integers and exponents 

Evaluating a linear expression: Integer multiplication with addition or 

subtraction 

Evaluating a quadratic expression: Integers 

Combining like terms: Whole number coefficients 

Combining like terms: Integer coefficients 

Multiplying a constant and a linear monomial 
Assignments 
Due  Assignments Due at the end of the week – submit through Moodle 

Method of 
Instruction 

 Onsite instructor-led class once per week 
 Companion course site 

 

Week 2 Solving Formulas for a Variable 

Topics/Reading 

Solving for a variable in terms of other variables  

Solving for a variable inside parentheses in terms of other variables 

Solving for a variable in terms of other variables in a linear equation with 

fractions 

Introduction to writing a one−step and two-step variable expression for a 

real−world situation 

Solving a fraction word problem using a linear equation of the form Ax = B 

Solving a word problem with two unknowns using a linear equation 

Solving a decimal word problem using the linear equation Ax + B = C 

Solving a decimal word problem using a linear equation with the variable 

on both sides 

Solving a word problem involving consecutive integers 

Solving a value mixture problem using a linear equation 



 
 

 

 

 

 

© Copyright 9/3/2015 UC Regents  unex.uci.edu 4 

 

Solving a one−step word problem using the formula d = rt 

Solving a distance, rate, time problem using a linear equation 

Converting between temperatures in Fahrenheit and Celsius 

Finding the side length of a rectangle given its perimeter or area 

Finding a side length given the perimeter and side lengths with variables 

Finding the perimeter or area of a rectangle given one of these values 

Finding an angle measure of a triangle given two angles 

Finding angle measures of a triangle given angles with variables 
 

Assignments 
Due  Assignments Due at the end of the week – submit through Moodle 

Method of 
Instruction 

 Onsite instructor-led class once per week 
 Companion course site 

 

Week 3 Applications Involving Percentages 

Topics/Reading 

Finding a percentage of a whole number 

Finding a percentage of a whole number without a calculator: Basic 

Finding a percentage of a whole number without a calculator: Advanced 

Applying the percent equation 

Finding a percentage of a total amount: Real−world situations 

Finding a percentage of a total amount without a calculator: Sales tax, 

commission, discount 

Writing a ratio as a percentage without a calculator 

Finding the rate of a tax or commission 

Finding the total amount given the percentage of a partial amount 

Finding the final amount given the original amount and a percentage 

increase or decrease 

Finding the sale price given the original price and percent discount 

Finding the sale price without a calculator given the original price and 

percent discount 

Finding the total cost including tax or markup 

Finding the original price given the sale price and percent discount 

Finding the percentage increase or decrease: Basic 

Finding the percentage increase or decrease: Advanced 

Finding a percentage of a total amount in a circle graph 

Finding simple interest without a calculator 
 

Assignments 
Due  Assignments Due at the end of the week – submit through Moodle 

Method of 
Instruction 

 Onsite instructor-led class once per week 
 Companion course site 

 
 
 



 
 

 

 

 

 

© Copyright 9/3/2015 UC Regents  unex.uci.edu 5 

 

Week 4 Linear Inequalities 

Topics/Reading 

Writing and Graphing Inequalities  

Translating a sentence by using an inequality symbol 

Translating a sentence into a one−step inequality 

Writing a one−step inequality for a real−world situation 

Graphing a linear inequality on the number line 

Writing an inequality given a graph on the number line 

Linear Inequalities and Applications  

Additive property of inequality with whole numbers 

Additive property of inequality with integers 

Additive property of inequality with signed fractions 

Additive property of inequality with signed decimals 

Multiplicative property of inequality with integers 

Multiplicative property of inequality with signed fractions 

Solving a two−step linear inequality 

Solving a two−step linear inequality with a fractional coefficient 

Solving a linear inequality with multiple occurrences of the variable 

Word problem with linear inequalities 
 

Assignments 
Due  Assignments Due at the end of the week – submit through Moodle 

Method of 
Instruction 

 Onsite instructor-led class once per week 
 Companion course site 

 

Week 5 Lines and Functions 

Topics/Reading 

Reading and plotting a point in the coordinate plane 

Table for a linear equation 

Identifying solutions to a linear equation in two variables 

Finding a solution to a linear equation in two variables 

Graphing a linear equation of the form y = mx 

Graphing a line given its equation in slope−intercept form: Integer slope 

Graphing a line given its equation in slope−intercept form: Fractional slope 

Graphing a line given its equation in standard form 

Graphing a vertical or horizontal line 

Finding x− and y−intercepts given the graph of a line on a grid 

Finding x− and y−intercepts of a line given the equation: Basic 

Graphing a line given its x− and y−intercepts 

Graphing a line by first finding its x− and y−intercepts 

Classifying slopes given graphs of lines 

Finding slope given the graph of a line on a grid 

Finding slope given two points on the line 

Finding the slope of horizontal and vertical lines 



 
 

 

 

 

 

© Copyright 9/3/2015 UC Regents  unex.uci.edu 6 

 

Graphing a line given its slope and y−intercept 

Graphing a line through a given point with a given slope 

Rewriting a linear equation in the form Ax + By = C 

Finding the slope and y−intercept of a line given its equation in the form y 

= mx + b 

Finding the slope and y−intercept of a line given its equation in the form Ax 

+ By = C 

Graphing a line by first finding its slope and y−intercept 

Writing an equation of a line given its slope and y−intercept 

Writing an equation in slope−intercept form given the slope and a point 

Writing an equation in point−slope form given the slope and a point 

Writing an equation of a line given the y−intercept and another point 

Writing the equation of the line through two given points 

Writing the equations of vertical and horizontal lines through a given point 

Finding slopes of lines parallel and perpendicular to a line given in 

slope−intercept form 

Finding slopes of lines parallel and perpendicular to a line given in the form 

Ax + By = C 

Identifying parallel and perpendicular lines from equations 

Writing equations of lines parallel and perpendicular to a given line through 

a point 
 

Assignments 
Due  Assignments Due at the end of the week – submit through Moodle 

Method of 
Instruction 

 Onsite instructor-led class once per week 
 Companion course site 

 

Week 6 Applications  

Topics/Reading 

Writing and evaluating a function that models a real−world situation: 

Advanced 

Writing an equation and drawing its graph to model a real−world situation 

Interpreting the parameters of a linear function that models a real−world 

situation 

Application problem with a linear function: Finding a coordinate given the 

slope and a point 

Application problem with a linear function: Finding a coordinate given two 

points 

Identifying functions from relations 

Vertical line test 

Domain and range from ordered pairs 

Function Evaluation and Applications (4 topics) 

Table for a linear function 

Evaluating functions: Linear and quadratic or cubic 



 
 

 

 

 

 

© Copyright 9/3/2015 UC Regents  unex.uci.edu 7 

 

Finding outputs of a one−step function that models a real−world situation 

Finding outputs of a two−step function with decimals that models a 

real−world situation 
 

Assignments 
Due  Assignments Due at the end of the week – submit through Moodle 

Method of 
Instruction 

 Onsite instructor-led class once per week 
 Companion course site 

 
 
 
 

Week 7 Systems 

Topics/Reading 

Systems of Linear Equations (7 topics) 

Identifying solutions to a system of linear equations 

Classifying systems of linear equations from graphs 

Graphically solving a system of linear equations 

Solving a system of linear equations using substitution 

Solving a system of linear equations using elimination with addition 

Solving a system of linear equations using elimination with multiplication 

and addition 

Solving a system of linear equations that is inconsistent or consistent 

dependent 

Interpreting the graphs of two functions 

Solving a word problem involving a sum and another simple relationship 

using a system of linear equations 

Solving a word problem using a system of linear equations of the form Ax 

+ By = C 

Solving a value mixture problem using a system of linear equations 

Solving a distance, rate, time problem using a system of linear equations 
 

Assignments 
Due  Assignments Due at the end of the week – submit through Moodle 

Method of 
Instruction 

 Onsite instructor-led class once per week 
 Companion course site 

 
 
 

 
END of syllabus  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 

 

 

 

© Copyright 9/3/2015 UC Regents  unex.uci.edu 8 

 

Functions & Pre-Calculus 
MATH 800.06 

2.5 CEU 
FALL 2015 

  
Class Meeting Information 

This onsite / online hybrid instructor-led class meets October 7 – November 18.   
 

Instructor Information 
Name: Sarah Eichhorn, Ph.D.  
Email: s.eichhorn@uci.edu  
Website: http://unex.uci.edu 
 

Dr. Sarah Eichhorn is current faculty at UC Irvine Main Campus, Lecturer SOE, School of 
Physical Sciences, and Associate Dean of Distance Learning. 
  
 
Course Description 
Through this course, students will acquire a solid foundation in algebra and trigonometry. The 
course concentrates on the various functions that are important to the study of the calculus. 
Emphasis is placed on understanding the properties of linear, polynomial, piecewise, 
exponential, logarithmic and trigonometric functions. Students will learn to work with various 
types of functions in symbolic, graphical, numerical and verbal form. 
    Students will utilize an online adaptive learning software system for this course, in which 
current knowledge on the course material will be assessed through a diagnostic exam and then 
each student will work along an individualized learning path through the course material. The 
face-to-face class sessions will focus on advanced problem solving and quantitative reasoning 
using the mathematical content from the week, with particular emphasis on integration with 
real world data sets and scenarios. 
 

Prerequisites — Classes or Knowledge Required Before Taking This Course 

 None.  
  
Course Sequencing 

 None. 
 
Course Objectives 

At the end of this course, students will be able to: 

 Perform mathematical equations involving pre-calculus & number functions. 

 Describe and implement best practices for teaching content areas to students.  

 Explore fundamental principles of introductory calculus  and explain these principles 
effectively.  

 Utilize current technology for learning and instruction.  

mailto:s.eichhorn@uci.edu
http://unex.uci.edu/


 
 

 

 

 

 

© Copyright 9/3/2015 UC Regents  unex.uci.edu 9 

 

 Define student needs and develop intervention strategies aimed at fostering a better 
understanding of the content area.  

 Use appropriate instructional tools and methodologies to address different levels of learning.  
 

Course Material 
 

 ALEKS course material, available from www.aleks.com 
 
Evaluation and Grading 

Evaluation of Student Performance Weighted as Percentages of the Total Grade 
 CEUs only – Grades will not be given for this course besides CE (Continuing Education).  
 
Code of Conduct  

All participants in the course are bound by the University of California Code of Conduct, found 
at http://www.ucop.edu/ethics-compliance-audit-services/_files/stmt-stds-ethics.pdf 

 

 
Academic Honesty Policy  

The University is an institution of learning, research, and scholarship predicated on the 
existence of an environment of honesty and integrity. As members of the academic 
community, faculty, students, and administrative officials share responsibility for 
maintaining this environment. It is essential that all members of the academic community 
subscribe to the ideal of academic honesty and integrity and accept individual responsibility 
for their work. Academic dishonesty is unacceptable and will not be tolerated at the 
University of California, Irvine. Cheating, forgery, dishonest conduct, plagiarism, and 
collusion in dishonest activities erode the University's educational, research, and social 
roles. Students who knowingly or intentionally conduct or help another student engage in 
dishonest conduct, acts of cheating, or plagiarism will be subject to disciplinary action at the 
discretion of UC Irvine Extension. 

 
 

Course Outline 
 

Week 1 Functions and Graphs 

Topics/Reading 

Sets, Relations, and Functions  

Linear Functions, Graphs, and Inequalities  
Graphs and Transformations  
Combining Functions; Composite Functions; Inverse Functions  

 

Assignments 
Due  Assignments Due at the end of the week – submit through Moodle 

Method of 
Instruction 

 Onsite instructor-led class once per week 
 Companion course site 

 

http://www.ucop.edu/ethics-compliance-audit-services/_files/stmt-stds-ethics.pdf


 
 

 

 

 

 

© Copyright 9/3/2015 UC Regents  unex.uci.edu 10 

 

Week 2 Polynomial and Rational Functions 

Topics/Reading 

Quadratic Equations and Functions  
Graphing Quadratic Functions and Inequalities  
Division of Polynomials; Remainder and Factor  

Real Zeros of Polynomials  
Complex Numbers; Complex Zeros of Polynomials  
Graphing Polynomial and Rational Functions  
Polynomial and Rational Inequalities  

 

Assignments 
Due  Assignments Due at the end of the week – submit through Moodle 

Method of 
Instruction 

 Onsite instructor-led class once per week 
 Companion course site 

 

Week 3 Exponential and Logarithmic Functions 

Topics/Reading 
Properties of Logarithms 
Logarithmic and Exponential Equations  
Graphing Logarithmic and Exponential Functions  

 

Assignments 
Due  Assignments Due at the end of the week – submit through Moodle 

Method of 
Instruction 

 Onsite instructor-led class once per week 
 Companion course site 

 

Week 4 Introduction to Trigonometry 

Topics/Reading 

Angles  
Unit Circle and Right Triangle Trigonometry  
Trigonometric Functions  
Trigonometric Identities  
Trigonometric Equations  
Laws of Sines and Cosines 
Vectors 
Polar Coordinates 

 

Assignments 
Due  Assignments Due at the end of the week – submit through Moodle 

Method of 
Instruction 

 Onsite instructor-led class once per week 
 Companion course site 

 

Week 5 Systems of Linear Equations and Matrices 

Topics/Reading 

Systems of Linear Equations  
Applications 
Systems of Linear Inequalities 
Matrices  

 

Assignments 
Due  Assignments Due at the end of the week – submit through Moodle 

Method of 
Instruction 

 Onsite instructor-led class once per week 
 Companion course site 

 



 
 

 

 

 

 

© Copyright 9/3/2015 UC Regents  unex.uci.edu 11 

 

Week 6 Sequences, Series & Probability 

Topics/Reading 
Sequences and Series  
Permutations and Combinations  

 

Assignments 
Due  Assignments Due at the end of the week – submit through Moodle 

Method of 
Instruction 

 Onsite instructor-led class once per week 
 Companion course site 

 

Week 7 Limits and Continuity 

Topics/Reading 

Introduction to Limits  
Computing Limits Algebraically  
Continuity  
Limits Involving Infinity  

 

Assignments 
Due  Assignments Due at the end of the week – submit through Moodle 

Method of 
Instruction 

 Onsite instructor-led class once per week 
 Companion course site 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Introduction to Geometry 
MATH 800.05 

2.5 CEU 
FALL 2015 

  
Class Meeting Information 

This onsite / online hybrid instructor-led class meets October 7 – November 18.   
 

Instructor Information 
Name: Nicholas Reale, MS.  
Email: nreale@uci.edu 
Website: http://unex.uci.edu 
 

http://unex.uci.edu/


 
 

 

 

 

 

© Copyright 9/3/2015 UC Regents  unex.uci.edu 12 

 

Nicholas Reale holds a Master of Science degree in Mathematics, and is currently working 
toward his PhD in Mathematics (specializing in Differential Geometry) through UCI, expected to 
be conferred in 2015.  
  
 
Course Description 
This course will cover concepts and terminology of Euclidean geometry. Topics include the 
relationships between points, lines, and planes; the axiomatic system; logical thinking and 
proof-writing; measurement, including area and volume; congruency; similarity; two and three 
dimensional geometric figures; parallel and perpendicular lines; and the coordinate plane. 
 

Prerequisites — Classes or Knowledge Required Before Taking This Course 

 None.  
  
Course Sequencing 

 None. 
 
Course Objectives 

At the end of this course, students will be able to: 

 Perform mathematical equations involving geometry. 

 Describe and implement best practices for teaching content areas to students.  

 Explore fundamental principles of geometry and explain these principles effectively.  

 Utilize current technology for learning and instruction.  

 Define student needs and develop intervention strategies aimed at fostering a better 
understanding of the content area.  

 Use appropriate instructional tools and methodologies to address different levels of learning.  
Course Material 

 

 ALEKS course material, available from www.aleks.com 

 
Class Format 
(Each segment ~1 hr.) 

 Topic Review: Selected topics from the past week of homework, chosen based 
on homework performance. 

 Concept Exploration: One or more topics from the new or recently passed 
homework assignment, explored in greater depth and connected to other major 
concepts. 

 Lesson Plans: Working in groups of three to write a lesson plan on one of the 
day's topics. Lesson plans will be collected, scanned, and distributed to the class 
as a resource for the future. 



 
 

 

 

 

 

© Copyright 9/3/2015 UC Regents  unex.uci.edu 13 

 

 
Evaluation and Grading 
Evaluation of Student Performance Weighted as Percentages of the Total Grade 
Grade are Pass/No Pass, with a Pass threshold of 70%. 

1. Homework: Five ALEKS assignments, 14% each, due a week after they are 
assigned. 

2. Attendance: 5% each day, tracked by lesson plan completion. 

 
CEUs only – Letter grades will not be given for this course besides CE (Continuing 
Education).  

 
Code of Conduct  

All participants in the course are bound by the University of California Code of Conduct, found 
at http://www.ucop.edu/ethics-compliance-audit-services/_files/stmt-stds-ethics.pdf 

 

 
Academic Honesty Policy  

The University is an institution of learning, research, and scholarship predicated on the 
existence of an environment of honesty and integrity. As members of the academic 
community, faculty, students, and administrative officials share responsibility for 
maintaining this environment. It is essential that all members of the academic community 
subscribe to the ideal of academic honesty and integrity and accept individual responsibility 
for their work. Academic dishonesty is unacceptable and will not be tolerated at the 
University of California, Irvine. Cheating, forgery, dishonest conduct, plagiarism, and 
collusion in dishonest activities erode the University's educational, research, and social 
roles.  
 
Students who knowingly or intentionally conduct or help another student engage in 
dishonest conduct, acts of cheating, or plagiarism will be subject to disciplinary action at the 
discretion of UC Irvine Extension. 

 
 

Course Outline 
 

Week 1 Introduction/ALEKS Setup 

Topics/Reading  Algebra / Deductive Reasoning 

Assignments 
Due 

 None 

Method of 
Instruction 

 Onsite instructor-led class once per week 
 Companion course site 

 

http://www.ucop.edu/ethics-compliance-audit-services/_files/stmt-stds-ethics.pdf


 
 

 

 

 

 

© Copyright 9/3/2015 UC Regents  unex.uci.edu 14 

 

 

Week 2 Organizing Proofs/Congruent Triangles 

Topics/Reading  Lines, Angles and Triangles 

Assignments 
Due 

 ALEKS Intermediate Objective 1: Algebra / Deductive Reasoning 

Method of 
Instruction 

 Onsite instructor-led class once per week 
 Companion course site 

 
 

Week 3 Optimizing Quadrilaterals  

Topics/Reading  Polygons and Circles 

Assignments Due  ALEKS Intermediate Objective 2: Lines, Angles, and Triangles 

Method of 
Instruction 

 Onsite instructor-led class once per week 
 Companion course site 

 
 

Week 4 Similarity vs. Congruence 

Topics/Reading  Similarity/Transformations/Volume/Surface Area 

Assignments 
Due 

 ALEKS Intermediate Objective 3: Polygons and Circles 

Method of 
Instruction 

 Onsite instructor-led class once per week 
 Companion course site 

 
 

Week 5 Transformations from Reflections/Generalized Volume Formulas 

Topics/Reading  Coordinate Geometry 

Assignments 
Due 

 ALEKS Intermediate Objective 4: Similarity/Transformations/Volume/Surface 
Area 

Method of 
Instruction 

 Onsite instructor-led class once per week 
 Companion course site 

 

Week 6 Line Equations/Transformations in Coordinate Geometry 

Topics/Reading  None 

Assignments Due  ALEKS Intermediate Objective 5: Coordinate Geometry 

Method of 
Instruction 

 Onsite instructor-led class once per week 
 Companion course site 

 
 
 
 



UCI Course Data 

Blue indicates what they knew from their initial assessment and green indicates what they learned throughout the six weeks. 

Geometry 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Algebra  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Pre-calculus (Online, no instructor) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 











Revised 3-01-10 1 

Training Agreement 
 

This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School 

District, hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT” and Regents of the University of California, on 

behalf of the University of California Irvine Extension hereinafter referred to as “PROVIDER.”              

WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

 WHEREAS, PROVIDER is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform 

the special services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

 1. Services to be provided by PROVIDER: Provide academic content and modern 

instructional theory training to teachers belonging to Santa Ana Unified School District 

and develop and administer interactive online instructional content and delivery, resulting 

in 5-30 weekly hours of teacher training (dependent on previous content knowledge and 

skill) per UCI Math Courses for Santa Ana Unified School District Teacher, herein 

incorporated by this reference. Online portions of the instruction are entirely academic-

content-focused. Develop and administer face-to-face training sessions to meet 3 hours 

per week for 6 weeks (per class). Face-to-face portions will include lessons focused on 

integrating class topics into larger problem solving situations, drawing connections 

between topics, and teaching the topics in a common core setting. In the overall entirety, 

an estimated 80% of training time to be spent on content, and 20% on integrating content 

into high level, integrated lessons. 

 2. Term.  PROVIDER shall commence providing services under this 

AGREEMENT from October 7, 2015 and will diligently perform as required and complete 

performance by November 18, 2015, classes occur on Wednesday’s from 4-7 P.M. 

3. Compensation.  DISTRICT agrees to pay the PROVIDER for services 

satisfactorily rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT at total fee not to exceed 

$ 24,200 per attached fee schedule.    

DISTRICT shall pay PROVIDER 30 days after receipts of PROVIDER invoice and with 

approval of a District representative. 



Revised 3-01-10 2 

4. Expenses.  DISTRICT shall not be liable to PROVIDER for any costs or expenses 

paid or incurred by PROVIDER in performing services for DISTRICT except as follows:  N/A                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         

5. Independent Contractor.  PROVIDER, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, 

shall be and act as an independent contractor.  PROVIDER understands and agrees that he/she and 

all his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, and 

are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the DISTRICT 

and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not limited to, State 

Unemployment Compensation or Worker’s Compensation.  PROVIDER assumes the full 

responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as they relate to the 

services to be provided under this AGREEMENT.  PROVIDER shall assume full responsibility for 

payment of all Federal, State and local taxes or contributions, including unemployment insurance, 

social security and income taxes with respect to PROVIDER’s employees. 

6. Materials.  PROVIDER shall furnish, at his/her own expense, all labor, materials, 

equipment, supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant 

to this AGREEMENT except as follows: ALEKS software fee of $60 per student per course 

which is included on the Fee Schedule.  

PROVIDER’s services will be performed, reports and recommendations prepared in accordance 

with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her profession. 

 7. Termination.  PROVIDER or DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, 

terminate 

this AGREEMENT and compensate PROVIDER only for services satisfactorily rendered to the 

date of termination.  Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further performance 

of services by PROVIDER.  Notice shall be deemed given when received by the other party or 

no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon written notice of intention to terminate for 

cause.  Cause shall include: (a) material violation of the AGREEMENT by the PROVIDER; or 

(b) any act by PROVIDER exposing the DISTRICT to liability to others for personal injury or 

property damage; or (c) PROVIDER is adjudged bankrupt, PROVIDER makes a general 

assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is appointed due to PROVIDER’s 

insolvency.  Written notice by DISTRICT shall contain the reasons for such intention to 

terminate and unless within ten (10) days after service of such notice the condition or violation 



Revised 3-01-10 3 

shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the correction thereof be made, this AGREEMENT 

shall, upon the expiration of ten (10) days cease and terminate.   

 8. Hold Harmless:  PROVIDER, shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless 

DISTRICT, its officers, employees, and agents from and against any and all liability, loss, expense 

(including reasonable attorneys' fees), or claims for injury or damages arising out of the 

performance of this Agreement but only in proportion to and to the extent such liability, loss, 

expense, attorneys' fees, or claims for injury or damages are caused by or result from the negligent 

or intentional acts or omissions of  PROVIDER, its officers, employees, or agents. 

DISTRICT, shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless PROVIDER, its officers, employees, and 

agents from and against any and all liability, loss, expense (including reasonable attorneys' fees), or 

claims for injury or damages arising out of the performance of this Agreement but only in 

proportion to and to the extent such liability, loss, expense, attorneys' fees, or claims for injury or 

damages are caused by or result from the negligent or intentional acts or omissions of DISTRICT,  

its officers, employees, or agents. 

Neither termination of this Agreement nor completion of the acts to be performed under this 

Agreement shall release any party from its obligation to indemnify as to any claims or cause of 

action asserted so long as the event(s) upon which such claim or cause of action is predicated shall 

have occurred prior to the effective date of termination or completion. 

9. Insurance.  PROVIDER and DISTRICT will provide certificates of insurance 

providing evidence of coverage in an amount not less than $1,000,000 and naming the other party as 

an additional insured.  PROVIDER shall self-insure its indemnification obligations under this 

Agreement and its online Certificate of Self-Insurance Coverage 

(http://www.ucop.edu/riskmgt/faq/documents/generic-certificate-self-ins.pdf - see attached copy) is 

accepted by the DISTRICT as PROVIDER’s compliance with the requirements of this Section 11. 

  (Please check with DISTRICT’s Risk Manager regarding any and all insurance 

provisions.) 

10. Assignment.  The obligations of the PROVIDER pursuant to this  

AGREEMENT shall not be assigned by the PROVIDER. 

11. Compliance with Applicable Laws.  The services completed herein must meet the 

approval of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to 

secure the satisfactory completion thereof.  PROVIDER agrees to comply with all federal, state 

and local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become 

http://www.ucop.edu/riskmgt/faq/documents/generic-certificate-self-ins.pdf


Revised 3-01-10 4 

applicable to PROVIDER, PROVIDER’s business, and personnel engaged in operations covered 

by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such operations. 

12. Permits/Licenses.  PROVIDER and all PROVIDER’s employees or 

agents shall secure and maintain in force such permits ad licenses as are required by law in 

connection with the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

 13. Employment with Public Agency.  PROVIDER, if an employee of another public 

agency, agrees that PROVIDER will not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation pay, 

as an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are actually being 

performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

 14. Entire Agreement/Amendment.  This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached 

hereto constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 

 15. Affirmative Action Employment/Nondiscrimination.  PROVIDER agrees that it will 

not engage in unlawful discrimination in employment of persons because of race, color, religious 

creed, national origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical condition, marital status, or sex of 

such persons. 

 16. Non-waiver.  The failure of DISTRICT or PROVIDER to seek redress for violation 

of, or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT, shall 

not be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent similar 

act from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

 17. Notice.  All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party 

to the other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) U.S. Mail, mailed 

either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid.  Service 

shall be considered given when received, if personally served or if mailed, on the third day after 

deposit in any U.S. Post Office.  The address to which notices or demands may be given by 

either party may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of 

this section.  At the date of this AGREEMENT, the Addresses of the parties are as follows: 

 

 

 
 

 



Revised 3-01-10 5 

DISTRICT: PROVIDER: 

Santa Ana Unified School District University of California, Irvine Extension 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave. Building D, #234, at Pereira Drive, west of 

East Peltason 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 Irvine, CA  92697 
 

 20. Severability.  If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a 

court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions 

will nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or 

invalidated in any way. 

 

 21. Governing Law.  The laws of the State of California shall govern the terms and 

conditions of this AGREEMENT with venue in Orange County, California. 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Revised 3-01-10 6 

This AGREEMENT is entered into this 23rd Day of September, 2015. 

  

DISTRICT: PROVIDER: 

 

By:   By:  

Signature  Signature 

 

Tina Douglas  Rick Coulon 

Printed Name  Printed Name 

 

 

Assistant Superintendent, Business 

Services 

  

Director, Materiel & Risk Management 

Title  Title 

 

September 22, 2015  95-2226406 

Board Approval Date  Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

 

FEE SCHEDULE: 

The District shall pay the Provider for actual services rendered.  Services shall be billed at the 

conclusion of each course.____  

DATE Not to exceed $24,200  

10/7/15 – 11/18/15 $ 10,000 1 x Number Skills/Algebra 

10/7/15 – 11/18/15 $ 5/student Functions/Pre-calculus concurrent 

self-study course 

10/7/15 – 11/18/15 $ 10,000 1 x Geometry 

 $ 60/student/course  ALEKS software fee 

 



Revised 3-01-10 7 

Attachment A 

UCI Math Courses for Santa Ana Unified District Teachers  
 

OVERVIEW 
 
The overall instruction for these math courses will be focused on the academic content. The online 
portion of the course can take the teachers anywhere from 3-30 hours per week, depending on their 
previous knowledge and mastery on the topics. The online portion of the proposed instruction is 
100% online content. The face-to-face sessions as proposed would be 4 hours per week and would 
be focused on integrating the topics into larger problem solving situations and in drawing 
connections between topics. During that time, there would be some time spent discussing how to 
approach teaching the topics in a common core type setting. In the overall course, about 80% of the 
time would be spent on content and 20% on integrating that content into high level, integrated 
lessons.  The structure is more of a flipped instruction format and the courses are each five weeks in 
length. 
 

WHAT COURSES ARE OFFERED? 
 
Number Skills/Algebra - This course is taught so that students will acquire a solid foundation in 
basic number skills and algebra. Emphasis is placed on understanding the properties of linear, 
polynomial rational and radical functions, including inequalities and complex numbers. Students will 
learn to work with various types of functions in symbolic, graphical, numerical and verbal form. 
    Students will utilize an online adaptive learning software system for this course, in which current 
knowledge on the course material will be assessed through a diagnostic exam and then each student 
will work along an individualized learning path through the course material. The face-to-face class 
sessions will focus on advanced problem solving and quantitative reasoning using the mathematical 
content from the week, with particular emphasis on integration with real world data sets and 
scenarios.  
 
Functions/Pre-calculus - Through this course, students will acquire a solid foundation in algebra 
and trigonometry. The course concentrates on the various functions that are important to the study 
of the calculus. Emphasis is placed on understanding the properties of linear, polynomial, piecewise, 
exponential, logarithmic and trigonometric functions. Students will learn to work with various types 
of functions in symbolic, graphical, numerical and verbal form. 
    Students will utilize an online adaptive learning software system for this course, in which current 
knowledge on the course material will be assessed through a diagnostic exam and then each student 
will work along an individualized learning path through the course material. The face-to-face class 
sessions will focus on advanced problem solving and quantitative reasoning using the mathematical 
content from the week, with particular emphasis on integration with real world data sets and 
scenarios.  
 
Geometry – This course will cover concepts and terminology of Euclidean geometry. Topics 
include the relationships between points, lines, and planes; the axiomatic system; logical thinking and 
proof-writing; measurement, including area and volume; congruency; similarity; two and three 
dimensional geometric figures; parallel and perpendicular lines; and the coordinate plane. 
 
 



Revised 3-01-10 8 

 
INSTRUCTION 
 
All of the courses are taught by University Extension-approved faculty and instructors.   
 
Two courses offered flipped format and one course offered through self-study. 
 
Number Skills/Algebra  (flipped) 

Functions/Pre-calculus (concurrent self-
study course) 
Geometry   (flipped) 

 

   
  
 
 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
3.0











































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
4.0



CL-500  5/12 Page 1 of 3 

 

State of California 
Commission on Teacher Credentialing 
Certification, Assignment and Waivers Division  
1900 Capitol Avenue 
Sacramento, CA 95811-4213 

Email: credentials@ctc.ca.gov
Website: www.ctc.ca.gov 
 
  
 

DECLARATION OF NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS 
 
   Original Declaration of Need for year: ____________ 
   Revised Declaration of Need for year: ____________ 

FOR SERVICE IN A SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Name of District:  District CDS Code:  

Name of County:  County CDS Code:  

By submitting this annual declaration, the district is certifying the following: 

 A diligent search, as defined below, to recruit a fully prepared teacher for the assignment(s) was made 

 If a suitable fully prepared teacher is not available to the school district, the district will m ake a reasonable effort 
to recruit based on the priority stated below 

The governing board of the school district specified above adopted a declaration at a regularly  scheduled public meeting 
held on  ____/____/____ certifying that there is an insufficient number of certificated persons who meet the district' s 
specified employment criteria for the position(s) listed on the attached form.  The attached form was part of the agenda, 
and the declaration did NOT appear as part of a consent calendar.
 Enclose a copy of the board agenda item   

With my signature below, I verify  that the item  was acted upon favorably by the board.  The declaration shall remain in 
force until June 30, _________. 
 

Submitted by (Superintendent, Board Secretary, or Designee): 

__________________________________    _________________________________  __________________________________  
 Name Signature  Title 

__________________________________   __________________________________   _________________________________  
Fax Number    Telephone Number  Date 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
Mailing Address 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
EMail Address 

FOR SERVICE IN A COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION, STATE AGENCY OR NONPUBLIC SCHOOL OR AGENCY 

Name of County ______________________________________________________  County CDS Code__________________  

Name of State Agency______________________________________________________________________________________  

Name of NPS/NPA ___________________________________________________  County of Location _________________  
The Superintendent of the County Office of Education or the Director of the State Agency or the Director of the 
NPS/NPA specified above adopted a declaration on ____ ____/  ____, at least 72 hours following his or her public 
announcement that such a declaration would be made, certifying that there is an insufficient number of certificated 
persons who meet the county's, agency 's or school's specified employment criteria for the position(s) listed on the 
attached form. 
The declaration shall remain in force until June 30, _________. 

 Enclose a copy of the public announcement 



CL-500  5/12 Page 2 of 3 

Submitted by Superintendent, Director, or Designee: 
__________________________________  __________________________________  __________________________________  

 Name Signature Title 

__________________________________  __________________________________  __________________________________
Fax Number                                                               Telephone Number                                                             Date 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
Mailing Address 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
EMail Address 

 This declaration must be on file with the Commission on Teacher Credentialing before any emergency permits will be 
issued for service with the employing agency 

AREAS OF ANTICIPATED NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS 

Based on the previous year's actual needs and projections of  enrollment, please indicate the number of emergency permits 
the employing agency estimates it will need in each of the identified areas during the valid period of this Declaration of 
Need for Fully Qualified Educators.  This declaration shall be valid only for the type(s) and subjects(s) identified below.   

This declaration must be revised by the employing agency  when the total number of emergency permits applied for 
exceeds the estimate by ten percent.  Board approval is required for a revision. 

Type of Emergency Permit Estimated Number Needed 

CLAD/English Learner Authorization (applicant already 
holds teaching credential) 

__________________________  

Bilingual Authorization (applicant already holds teaching 
credential) 

 List target language(s) for bilingual authorization: 
__________________________________________  

 

__________________________  

Resource Specialist _________________________  

Teacher Librarian Services _________________________  

Visiting Faculty Permit  _________________________  
 

 
 
LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMITS 
Limited Assignment Permits may only be issued to applicants holding a valid California teaching credential based on a 
baccalaureate degree and a professional preparation program including student teaching. 
 

Based on the previous year’s actual needs and projections of enrollment, please indicate the number of Limited 
Assignment Permits the employing agency estimates it will need in the following areas: 

TYPE OF LIMITED ASSIGNMENT PERMIT ESTIMATED NUMBER NEEDED 

Multiple Subject  

Single Subject  

Special Education  

TOTAL  



CL-500  5/12 Page 3 of 3 

EFFORTS TO RECRUIT CERTIFIED PERSONNEL 
The employing agency declares that it has implemented in policy and practices a process for conducting a diligent search 
that includes, but is not limited to, distributing job announcements, contacting college and university placement centers, 
advertising in local newspapers, exploring incentives included in the Teaching as a Priority Block Grant (refer to 
www.cde.ca.gov for details), participating in state and regional recruitment centers and participating in job fairs in 
California. 
 

If a suitable fully prepared teacher is not available to the school district, the district made reasonable efforts to recruit an 
individual for the assignment, in the following order: 

 A candidate who qualifies and agrees to participate in an approved intern program in the region of the school 
district 

 An individual who is scheduled to complete initial preparation requirements within six months 

EFFORTS TO CERTIFY, ASSIGN, AND DEVELOP FULLY QUALIFIED PERSONNEL 

Has your agency established a District Intern program?                      Yes         No 

If no, explain. ___________________________________________________________________________

Does your agency participate in a Commission-approved 
college or university intern program? 

 Yes                No 

If yes, how many interns do you expect to have this year? ________________________________________  

If yes, list each college or university with which you participate in an intern program. 

______________________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________________  

______________________________________________________________________________________  

If no, explain why you do not participate in an intern program. 

______________________________________________________________________________________  

______________________________________________________________________________________  

 
 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/

	Agenda
	2015 Chicano Latino Youth Leadership Project Summer Program Student Participants
	Recogniton-CLYLP

	Certificated Employee of the Month for September 2015, Debbi Woods
	AIB

	Classified Employee of the Month for September 2015, Rey Hulleza
	AIB

	Approval of Regular Board Minutes - September 8, 2015
	Minutes Place Holder

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	AGENDA - GIFTS
	Gift List

	Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	Agenda
	list
	Summary

	Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2015-16 School Year
	AIBS

	Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Related Services for Students with Disabilities for 2015-16 School Year
	AIBS

	Approval to Appoint Ryan Murray as Designated Representative to Serve as Official District Representative on the Rancho Santiago Adult Education Consortium for the 2015-16 Fiscal Year
	Agenda

	Approval of Agreement between Thurston Domina, Associate Professor, University of California, Irvine and Santa Ana Unified School District for September 23, 2015 through June 30, 2018
	Agenda
	agreement

	Approval of Agreement between National Institute for School Leadership, John Hopkins University and Santa Ana Unified School District for September 23, 2015 through December 31, 2019
	Agenda
	Summary
	agreement

	Ratification of Enrichment Services with Discovery Cube Orange County, OC Children Therapeutic Arts, and Toyama Karate-Do for 2015-16 School Year
	Agenda
	Service Agreement Enrichment Services
	SAUSD Agreement - Enrichment Services

	Approval of Data-Sharing Agreements between Education Analytics, John W. Gardner Center for Youth and Their Communities at Stanford University, Policy Analysis for California, and Santa Ana Unified School District for September 23, 2015 through June 30, 2020
	Agenda
	agreement

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of All Purchase Orders, for Period of August 26, 2015 through September 8, 2015
	Agenda
	PO Summary
	PO Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrants Issued Over $25,000 for the Period of August 26, 2015 through September 8, 2015
	Agenda
	Expenditure Summary Report
	Warrant Listing

	Authorization to Extend Contract for Purchase and Installation of Major Network Equipment, Wireless Networking and Installation of Structured Cabling Systems at Various E-Rate Qualified Sites Funded at 88% through Federal Communications Commission E-Rate Program, with NexusIS for E-Rate Year 14
	Agenda

	Authorization to Extend Contract for Purchase and Installation of Major Network Equipment, Wireless Networking and Installation of Structured Cabling Systems at Various E-Rate Qualified Sites Funded at 90% through Federal Communications Commission E-Rate Program, with NexusIS for E-Rate Year 14
	Agenda

	Authorization to Extend Contract for Purchase and Installation of Major Network Equipment, Wireless Networking and Installation of Structured Cabling Systems at Various E-Rate Qualified Sites Funded at 90% through Federal Communications Commission E-Rate Program, with AT&T for E-Rate Year 15
	Agenda

	Approval of Deductive Change Orders for Various Projects District-wide Under Emergency Repair Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contracts for Various Projects District–wide Under Emergency Repair Program and Release of Retention
	Agenda

	Approval of Student Teacher, Intern Agreement with California State University, Long Beach
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of Board Member’s Attendance to California School Boards Association Annual Education Conference from December 3 through December 5, 2015 in San Diego, California
	AIB 2015 CSBA AEC.final

	District K-8 Extended Learning Program – Engage 360º Update
	Agenda
	Presentation

	Approval of Agreement between Regents of the University of California and Educational Services for Period of October 7 through November 18, 2015
	Agenda
	Service Agreement - UCI
	Courses Syllabus - UCI
	Data - UCI
	SAUSD Agreement - UCI

	Approval of Amendment No. 2 to Contract with SunPower Corporation for Energy Conservation Services at Various School Sites
	Agenda
	Document

	Approval of Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators for 2015-16 School Year
	AIB
	Attachment

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



